
Page 1 of 2 

AGENDA 
Tulsa County Board of Adjustment  

Regularly Scheduled Meeting 
Tuesday, November 16, 2021, 1:30 p.m. 

Williams Tower I 
1 West 3rd Street, St. Francis Room 

 
Meeting No. 500 

 
 

INTRODUCTION AND NOTICE TO THE PUBLIC 
 

At this Meeting the Board of Adjustment, in accord with and pursuant to applicable 
Board of Adjustment Policies and Procedures, will review, consider, discuss, and may 
take action on, approve, amend, modify, approve with amendment(s) or modification(s), 
deny, reject, or defer any action on any item listed on this Agenda. 
 
 
Review and possible approval, approval with modifications, denial or deferral of the 
following: 
 
1. Approval of Minutes of October 19, 2021 (Meeting No. 499). 
 
 
Review and possible approval, approval with modifications, denial or deferral of the 
following: 
 

UNFINISHED BUSINESS 
None. 

 
 

NEW APPLICATIONS 
 
Review and possible approval, approval with modifications, denial or deferral of the 
following: 
 
2. 2931—Jim Coleman 

Variance to reduce the required frontage in a CG District from 100 feet to 15.82 
feet to permit a lot split (Section 730).  LOCATION: 26919 West 51 Highway South  

 
3. 2932—Chris Griffin 

Use Variance to allow an overnight campground for recreational vehicles, Use Unit 
17, Automotive and Allied Activities, in an AG District (Section 310); Variance from 
the all-weather parking surface requirement (Section 1340.D).  LOCATION: 3939 
East 161st Street South  

 
 



Page 2 of 2 

4. 2934—Mark Capron 
Modification to a previously approved site plan (CBOA-1690) to add an additional 
building and splash pad (Section 1205).  LOCATION: 200 West 46th Street North 

 
5. 2935—CRB Companies, LLC 

Special Exception to permit a 145-foot communications tower (Use Unit 4 - Public 
Protection and Utility Facilities) in an AG District (Section 310 and Section 1204.3); 
Special Exception to reduce the required tower setback (110% of the tower height) 
from the adjoining AG zoned lots (Section 1204.3).  LOCATION: 7845 North 71st 
Avenue East 

 
6. 2936—Sherri Coghill 

Special Exception to permit a single-wide mobile home in an RS District (Section 
410).  LOCATION: 1655 East 71st Street North 

 
7. 2937—Lorenda Christensen 

Variance to allow the total combined floor area of accessory buildings to exceed 
750 square feet in an RS District (Section 240.2-E).  LOCATION: 2137 South 59th 
Avenue West 

 
 

OTHER BUSINESS 
 
8. Review and Approval of 2022 Meeting Schedule. 
 
 

NEW BUSINESS 
 

BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS 
 

ADJOURNMENT 
 

Website: tulsaplanning.org  E-mail: esubmit@incog.org 
 

If you require special accommodations pursuant to the Americans with Disabilities Act, 
please call 918-584-7526. 
 
NOTE: Exhibits, Petitions, Pictures, etc., presented to the Board of Adjustment may be 
received and deposited in case files to be maintained at the Tulsa Planning Office at 
INCOG. All electronic devices must be silenced during the Board of Adjustment 
meeting. 
 
NOTE: This agenda is for informational purposes only and is not an official posting. 
Please contact the Tulsa Planning Office at 918-584-7526 if you require an official 
posted agenda. 

mailto:tulsaplanning.org
mailto:esubmit@incog.org


AG

=ro(o(\
ta

SUBJECT TRACT

c

AG

LEGEND

Mannford Corporate Limits

Feet
2000

cBoA-2931400

19-10 18

cBoA-2931 2.1



TI'I.3A GOU]ITY BOARD OF ADIUSTilENT
GASE REFORT

TRS: 9018
CZM= 32

CASE NUMBER: GBOA-2931

CASE REPORT PREPARED BY Robi Jones

HEARING DATE: Ll/L6/2021 1:30 PM

APPIICANT: Jim Coleman

ACTIOil REOUESTED: Variance to reduce the required frontage in a CG District from 100 feet to L5.82

feet to permit a lot split ( Sec. 730)

LOCAilON= 269L9 W51HYS

FENGELINE: Keystone

PRESEilT USE: Vacant with a Billboard

LEGAT DESCRIffiON: LOT 5 BLOCK 1, KEYSTONE HILLS

RELEVANT PREVIOUS AqnONS: None Relevant

ZONED: CG

TRACTSIZE: l acres

ANALySIS OF SURROUNDING AREA: The subject tract is located along west Highway 51-just east of

Creef, County and the City of Mannford. lt abuts CG (Commercial General) zoning to the east and west, it

abuts AG (Agricultural) zoning to the north and south. surrounding properties appear to be vacant or used

for agricultural pu rposes.

STAFF COMMENTS:

The applicant is before the Board requesting a Variance to reduce the required frontage in a CG

District from 1oo feet to 15.82 feet to permit a lot split (sec. 730).

The Code requires 1OO feet of frontage on an Arterial Street and Freeway Service Road in a CG

district. West Highway 5L Expressway is identified as a Primary Arterial Street in the Major Street

and Highway Plan.

The purpose of the lot split is to separate the portion from the property with a billboard from the

remaining tract. The applicant has submitted a site plan showing the proposed split'

The applicant provided the following statemenl: "Existin$ billboard on site."

lf inclined to approve the Board may consider any condition it deems necessary and reasonably

related to the request to ensure that the proposed use and future development of the subject

property is compatible with and non-injurious to the surroundingarea.

Sample Motion:

"Move to _ (approve/deny) a Variance to reduce the required frontage in a CG District

from 7oo feet to 75.82 feet to permit a lot split (sec' 73o)'

cBoA-2931 2.2



Findingthe hardship to be

Finding by reason of extraordinary or exceptional conditions or circumstances, which are peculiar

b theTand, structure or building involve[ the titerat enforcement of the terms of the Code would

result in unnecessaty hardship; that such extraordinary or exceptional conditions or circumstances

do not appty generatty to other property in the ffime use district; and that the uariance to be
granrca wiit iot cauie substantiat detriment to the public g|ood or impair the purposes, spirit and

intent of the Code, orthe @mprehensive Plan.'

cBoA-2931 2.3



Feet
0 200 400

l#
cBoA-2931 Note: Graphic oveilays may not precisely

atign with physical featurcs on the ground'

Aefial Pholo Date: 2018

Subject
Tract

19-10 18

cBoA-2931 2.4



9'Z tC6Z-VOgC
8L OL-61

8L0Z :ateo opqd leuav lceL
potqns 00t 09 0

ff:;::,"0',Li'^:,";W!T:":1"' ::{'!f:fi L t 6 Z -V O A C lael

f.# .t

.+

t"
"t

:'::: t::

#,
il.

'=-.=':;"
:,

ii*I I

';a
f

t
t.r

,- lt'fr,

fffir,4f#

tcvat tJSrans

:f'

t

L

,.t t'

E.
1

,t

*,'

lt

fP

.h-

,



Fu,oz
orrl
=t
an
at

SURVFfOR
CHARI.ES K. HOTTARD
q6no w 128th st. So.

.TTI*sib$H#"{+:':

Parent Tract

LOT SPLIT

0 50 i00 150

SCALE:1"=50'

'02
tt

v,l
S 12

=
6

2
.f

i.,o
z

S86" 44 56 w

Lot 5, KEYSTONE HILLS, o- sub.division locoted in Section 18'

iljg-_N,-R-10-E, Tulso county, oklohomo'

THIS PLAT OF SURVEY MEETS THE OKLAHOMA

UII'IiUUU STANDARDS FOR THE PRACTICE OF

ilND 
-sunvEvoRs As ADoPTED BY THE

oriilnor'an 
-lrnrr 

BoARD oF REGISTRATIoN

ion pnorESStoNAL ENGINEERS AND

LAND SURVEYORS.

s/zo

CHARLES K. HOWARD

REGISTERED PROFESSI
L.s."297
ONAL LAND SURVEYOR

LOT 5

50' BUILDING LINE

33'

r

+22

o
rO

a

(oo)

cp

J49ryryUTILITY571

t-T 08512

MUTUAL
ACCESS
EASEMENT

$
f-

HOWARD
(.s.d

cBoA-2931 2.6



SURVFfOR
C}IARI.,ES K. HOWARD

.'mtt-e[t$*dni"{'i::
E
6z
6
E

a

Proposed
Remaining Tract

LOT SPLIT

50

SCALT:1":50'

a
1 oz" E

100

ing;
'37'

CHARLES K.

REGISTERED

150
0

t

N

IJ

o
+
i..)o
UI

0

S 86'4+ 56 w

Lot 5, KEYSTONE HILLS' o subdivision loco ted in Section 18,

T-19-N, R-10-E, Tulso County, Oklohomo' Less o troct of

lond commencln9 of the SE corn er of Soid Lot 5: thence

s-86' 47'34"-W olong the South line of soid Lot 5 o distonce

of 30.78 ft. to the Point of beginn thenc N-3'29'40"-w O

distonce of 61 .24 fl.; lhence S-84 1 1"-W o distonce of

15.89 ft,; thence 5-03'33 '01"-E o distonce of 60.65 ft.;

thence N-86'47'34"-E o distonce of 15-82 ft. to the Poi

beginning

!zg'40" w
61.24'

HOWARD L.S. 297
PNOiESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR

THIS PLAT OF SURVEY MEETS THE OKLAHOMA

rrir'r'riuitu srnNoanos ron THE PRAcrlcE oF

liNii iunvEYoRS AS ADoPTED BY rHE

orilnHorvrn srnrg eonno oF REGlsrRATtoN

ion pnbrESSloNAL ENGINEERS AND

LAND SURVEYORS.

LOT 5

24662

o
iO
(oos'-;{;11 "v,l

'dS'JFffit
' UTILITY

50'

--sr ,
6560

EMENTEAS511

t-I 681
33

MUTUAL
ACCESS
EASEMENT

Fs
f

HOWARD
(.s.d

cBoA,2931 2.7



1

50

11.5

t
HOWARD(sd

SUR\EYOR
CHARI.ES K. HOYTARD

9900 W. 128th St. So.

OKTAHA, OKLAHOMA 7/+/+50

lEL; (918)260-5094
E-MAIL ckhl 939OYohoo'com

ProPosed
Lot SPlit --Billboard Site

10 eo

SCALE:1":10'

4+

LOT SPLIT

-ttJI

Ez
o
t3

0

3 1"1

SE COR
LOT 5

NER

78'

E

A troct of lcnd loeoted in Lot 5' {EYSTONE HILLS' o subdivision

L fr ,qli:i1,ft:it;y:tifir;ti :i'#f; ,$, t,,-t# i j
t#i"{#:-?:$::ul";"';d:"lell"?i:,:-,?:'"'"e,"1";F

locoted in Section 18,
SE corner of Soid Lot
distance of 30.78 ft'

1.24 ft.: thence
o distonce of E0'65 ft';
beginning.

CH ARLES K. OWARD L.S. 297
PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR

ffi''H'$iffi^Eiffi '#'ffi 
ifig:BY^

pSl FSSAS;' 6ffi 

"8ft 

EP- 
g- 

sLr 

cEN su RE

LAND SURVEYORS.
REGISTERED

Site Plan CBOA-2931 2.8



AG

AG

SUBJECT TRACT

RS-2.5 RS.3

AG
BXPUD-21.01

RD

cs

AG

AG

AG

LEGEND

Bixby CorPorate Limits

I
a

I

I
AG:

a

Feet
3500

cBoA-2932
700

17-13 21

GBOA-2932 3.1



TUI-SA GOUNTY BOARD OF ADIUSTMENT
GASE REPORT

TRS: 7321

GZM: 66

GASE NUMBER: CBOA-2932

GASE REPORT PREPARED BY Robi Jones

HEARING DATE: t1'/L6/2021 1:30 PM

APPLICAilE Chris Griffin

ACflON REOUESIED: Use Variance to allow an Overnight Campground for Recreational Vehicles, Use Unit

17 - Automotive and Allied Activities, in an AG district (Section 310); and a Variance from the all-weather

parking surface requirement (Section 1340.D).

LOCAilON: 3939 E 1615T5 ZONED: AG

FENCELINE: Bixby

PRESENT USE: Apartment Complex TRACTSIZE: 1O acres

LEGAL DESGRIffiON= E/2 E/2 SE SW SEC 21' L7 t3,

RELEI/ANT PREVIOUS AG]IONS:

Subject Property:

cBoA-1501 May 1gg7: The Board denied avariance to permit 9 dwellings on one lot of record; a

Variance to permit multi-family dwellings in an AG district; and a Variance of the all-weather surface

requirementfor parking, on property located at 3939 East 161st Street South.

CBOA-1175 July 1993: The Board approved a Variance to permit two dwelling units on one lot of

record, on property located at 3939 East 161st Street'

ANALYSIS OF SURROUNDING AREA: The subject tract abuts AG zoning to the west and south. lt abuts

RS-2 zoning to the north and RS-2.5 zoning to the east, both which are located within the city limits of

Bixby. Surrounding uses appear to be vacant or agricultural with a smattering of residential'

STAFF GOMMENTS:

The applicant is before the Board requesting a Use Variance to allow an Overnight Campground for

Recreational Vehicles, Use Unit 17 - Automotive and Allied Activities, in an AG district (Section 310); and a

Variance from the all-weather parking surface requirement (Section 1340.D).

The applicant provided the following statement:

"The apartments have been in this location for over 30 years with no detriment to the public

good. We are in hopes that the campground would allow for removal of the apartments in the

future and allow for additional improvements to this area'"

A Use Variance is required because an Overnight Campground for Recreational Vehicles, Use Unit

17,is not permitted in an AG zoning district due to potential adverse affect. The site plan provided by

cBoA-2932 3.2



the applicant indicates that the Overnight Campground will be located on the western portion of the

property. There are existing apartment buildings on the east side of the property that appear to be

non-conforming and are not a part of this request. The applicant has indicated that they will be torn

down and removed sometime in the future.

The applicant proposes unpaved (gravel) parking spaces for each pad site. The Code requires all

parking'surfaces be paved io maintlin a minimum level of aesthetics, but more importantly to control

air-bor:ne particles like dust and to control the tracking of dirt and mud onto public streets. The

applicant is requesting a Variance of the all-weather parking surface requirement (Section 1340.D).

Sample Motion:

,,Move to _ (approve/deny) a Use variance to allow an overnight Campground
for Recrel-tional Venicies, Use Unit 17 - Automotive and Allied Activities, in an AG

district (Section 310); and a Variance from the all-weather parking surface requirement
(Section 1340.D).

Per the Conceptuat Plan(s) shown on page(s) of the agenda packet.

Subject to the following conditions, if any:

Finding the hardship to be

tn granting a Variance, the Board must find that by reason of extraordinary or
exceptionil conditions or circumstances which are peculiar to the land, structure or
buitcting involved, the titerat enforcement of the terms of the Code would result in
unnecissary hardship; that such extraordinary or exceptional conditions or
circumstances do not appty generalty to other property in the same use district; and
that the variance to be granted wilt not cause substantial detriment to the public good
or impair the purpo.seg ipirif, and intent of the Code, or the Comprehensive Plan."

cBoA-2932 3.3



FEt[ #ffri'
Case No. LL74 (continued)

Protestants:
None.

Board Action:
On l{oTION of WALKER, the Board voted 3-0-0 (Alberty,
E1ler, Walker, rrayerr i no trnaysrt; no rrabstentionsrr;
Looney, Tyndall, rrabsentrr) to APPROVE a Special Exception
to permit a mobile home in an RS zoned district Section
410 . PRINCTPAI USES PERI.IITTED IN THE RESIDENTIAIJ
DISTRICTS Use Unit 9, subject to compliance with all
County requirements; and subject to the applicant
confirrning the validity of the lot split; finding a
hardship demonstrated by the size of the tract, and the
fact that there is sufficient land area to accornmodate
the additional dwelling unit; and finding that there are
numerous mobile homes in the neighborhoodi on the
fo]lowing described property:

East I77,5' , south 355' I E/2, SE/4, SW/4,
the east 25t and less south 50' thereof
Section 36, T-L9-N, R-l-1-8, Tulsa County,

SE/4, less
for roads,
oklahoma.

Case No. 11?5

Action Recruested:
Variance to permit two dwelling units on one
record gection 208. ONE SINGLE-FAII{IIJY DWELITING
oF RECORD Use Unit 6, located 3939 East 16Lst
South

lot of
PER, LOlr
Street

Presentationl
The applicant, oavid owens, 3939 East L61st Street,
Bixby, oklahoma, subrnitted a plot plan (B-l-) and inforrned
that he owns a LO-acre tract, which contains a snall
house and a shed. Mr. owens stated that he has removed
the shed and is proposing to construct another sna11
house on the tract for his residence.

Protestants:
None.

Board Action:
On UOTION of WAIJKER, the Board voted 3-0-O (Alberty,
E11er, Walker, rrayerr; no rrnaysrr i no rrabstentionstr,'
Looney, Tyndall, rrabsentrr) to APPROVE a Variance to
perrnit two'dwelling units on one lot of record Section
2O8. ONE SINGLE-FAI,iILY DIIEITLfNG PER LOT OF RECORD - Use
unit 6; finding a hardship demonstrated by the large size
of the tract, and the fact that there is sufficient land
area to accommodate two dwelling units; on the following
described property:

07 .20. e3: L57 (8)
GBOA-2932 3.4



Case No. Ll75 (continued)
E/2, E/2, SE/4 | SW/4, Section 2!, T-t 7-N, R-l_3-E,
Tulsa County, Oklahoma.

case No. 1176

Action Recruested:
Variance of the required setback from an abutting R
District from 75, to !9' , and a variance of the required
setback from the centerline of an abutting street from
50' to 35' - Section 930. BULK AND AREA REQUIRETTENTS IN
THE fNDUSTRIAL DISTRICTSi located NE/c of South 45th West
Avenue and West 55th Street South.

Conments and Ouestions:
Mr. Gardner advised that the area surrounding the subject
property is planned for industrial uses, and the closest
residential properties are to the south and east. He
pointed out that the proposed building location is near
the north and west boundaries of the property.

Presentation!
The applicant, ifatnes Beckert, 810 South Cincinnati, Suite
400, submitted a plot plan (Exhibit C-1) and stated that
he is representing the property owners. He informed that
the building will contain a diesel repair operation,
which is to be located in the northwest corner of the
lot. Mr. Beckert informed that there has been no
neighborhood opposition to the project.

Conments and ouestions:
Mr. Alberty noted that the setback
residentially zoned property to the
used for residential purposes, and
building will be set back further
dwelling to the east.

request is from a
north that is not
that the proposed
than 75' from the

Protestants:
None.

Board Action:
On IIOTION of ELLER, the Board voted 3-O-0 (A1berty,
EIler, Walker, lrayerr; no rrnaysrr; no rrabstentionsrr;
Looney, fyndall, rrabsentrr) to APPROVE a Variance of the
required setback from an abutting R District from 75' to
L9', and a variance of the required setback frorn ihe
centerline of an abutting street from 50' to 35'
Section 930. BUIJK AllD AREA REQUfREttENTg IN THE
TNDUSTRfAIT DISTRICT9T per plan subnitted; finding that
the entire area is in transition to industrial usesi
finding that the variance of setback is from residential
property to the north that is not used for residential
purposes; and finding that there are other buildings in

07 .20.93: L57 (9)
cBoA-2932 3.5



Case No. 1175 (continued)
E/2, E/2, SE/4t SW/4, Section 2L, T-17-N, R-13-8,
Tulsa County, Oklahoma.

Case No. 1175

Action Requested!
Variance of the required setback from an abutting R
District from 75t to L9' , and a variance of the required
setback from the centerline of an abutting street from
50' to 35' - Section 930. BULK AND AREA REQUIREI{ENTS IN
THE INDUSIIRIAL DISTRICTS, located NE/c of South 45th West
Avenue and West 56th Street South.

Conments and ouestfons:
Mr. Gardner advised that the area surrounding the subject
property is planned for industrial uses, and the closest
residential properties are to the south and east. He
pointed out that the proposed building location is near
the north and west boundaries of the property.

Presentation:
The applicant, ,Janes Beckert, 810 South Cincinnati, Suite
400, submitted a plot plan (Exhibit c-1) and stated that
he is representing the property owners. He informed that
the building will contain a diesel repair operation,
which is to be located in the northwest corner of the
lot. Mr. Beckert informed that there has been no
neighborhood opposition to the project.

Conments and ouestions:
Mr. Alberty noted that the setback
residentially zoned property to the
used for residential purposes, and
building wiII be set back further
dwelling to the east.

request is fron a
north that is not
that the proposed
than '75' from the

Protestants:
None.

Board Action:
On IIOTION of ELIJER, the Board voted 3-O-O (Alberty,
EIler, Walker, ttaye,t; no rrnaysrr i no rrabstentionst';
Looney, Tyndall, rrabsentrr) to APPROVE a Variance of the
required setback from an abutting R District from 75' to
L9', and a variance of the required setback frorn the
centerline of an abutting street from 50' to 35'
Section 930. BUIJK AND AREA REQUIRET{ENr8 IN TIIE
TNDUSTRIAIJ DISTRICT8T per plan submitted; finding that
the entire area is in transition to industrial usesi
finding that the variance of setback is from residential
property to the north that is not used for resident,ial
purposes; and finding that there are other buildings !n

07 .20.93: L57 (9)
cBoA-2932 3.6



Case No. 1500

Action Requested:

VarianceoftheLotwidthinanAGdistrictfrom200,tol80,topermitalotsplit'SECTION330.BULKANI)
AREA REeI'REMENTS IN TIIE AGRICTLTURE DISTRICTS - Utt fi"i* 6, located 1612l North 137e East

Avenue.

Presentation:
The applicant, Jim & Carrie Allan, 16121 North 1376 East Avcnue, Collinsville' submitted a site plan (Exhibit B-1)

and stated the request is for a lot split, He explained that the subject property has 5 acres with an existing home' He

indicatedthathisbrotherownedthebackhalfofthesubjectproPertyandhewitlownthefront2acres.Mr.Allan
stated he plans to build a home on the front 2 acres for his family'

Comments and Questions:
Mr. Alberty statecl that the lot width requirement is to have contrnuity throughout the surrounding area' He

commented that the 5 acre tract can accommodate 2 dwelling units'

Board Action:
on MOTION of ALBERTY, the Board voted 5-0-0 (Alberty, Eller', Looney' Tyndall' wa{er' "aye"; no "nays"' no

,,abstentions,,; none ,.absent,,) to AppRovE u v"riun.. ottire tot *iitrt in an AG district from 200' to 180' to permit

a lot sptit. sEcTIoNt3o. nuLK nxD ARBAR;qunrMeNTs IN TI{E AGRICULTURE DISTRICTS - Use

Unit 6; per plan submitted; linding that lhe 5 acres is sufficient to accommodhle 2 dwelling units; finding that the

approval or trri, oppii.ution will rrit bc inlurious io itre neighuorhood-or otherwis€ detrimental to the public welfare'

and will Ue in trarmonf *i,r, trit spirit ani intent of tlte Codc, on the following described property;

S/2, NW4, NW/4' SE/4, Sec' 4, T-22'N, R-14-E' I'B'M'' Tulsa County' Oklahoma'

Case No. 1501

Action Requested:

variance to permit 9 dwelling units on one lot of record' SECTION 208' ONE SINCLE-FAMILY DWELLING

PERLOTOFRECORD;AVariancetopermitmulti-famil1'dwellingsinanAGclistrict'SECTION310'
pRTNCIpAL ttSES PERMITTED IN THE iCniiur'rrlnr DISfRICTS; and a Variance of the all-weather

surface requirement for required parking, SECTION 1340'D' DESIGN STANDARDS FoR oFF-STREET

PARKING nnn.q.S_ tse Unit li, located 3939 East 161't Street South.

FILT COPV

A52097:204(2)

Presentation:
The applicant, David R, Orvens, 3939 East 161't, Bixby, submifted a plot plan (Exhibit C- l) and stated he purchased

the subject l0 acres 6 years ago. Mr, o*.n. l"r..rued'the land as being run down' H" :?TTtlted 
that he cleaned up

the subject properry ancl starting building. fvf.-O*.n, stated he 
"xtendJd 

out a shed l 
'000" 

built an additional home'

and a pipe fence surrounding the front 3 acres. He indicated the subject property had an existrng trailer home at the

time of purchase. Mr. O*eis stated that he has tom down old buildings and built 
""w 

buildings for occupancy' The

most recent building is 2g, x 74" which is built in the same location as the old barn that was torn down' Mr' olveus

commented that the newest building was to be three one bedroom units with a workshop. He stated that rvhile hc lvas

working on the newest addition, ttre uuilaing inspector stopped his progress ancl informed him he needed a buiiding

permit,

cBoA-2932 3.7



Case No. 1501 (continued)

Commenls and Questions :

Mr.Albertyaskedtheapplicantifhewasawarethatheneededabuildingpermit?Heansweredafflrrnratively.

Mr. Alberty asked the applicant if he was aware of the zotingrequirements? He answered negalively'

Mr. walker asked the applicant if he knew he had to state a hardship for the variance requested? Mr' owerls ansr"'ered

affirmatively.

Proteslants:
Mr. walker informed the applicant that the Board received a letter from Martha Roberts in protest of this application

(Exhibit C-3).

Gary Sulander, 5401 South Shericlan, Suite 404, Tulsa, statecl he owns 3 I 5 acres north of the subject properry ' 
which

wraps around 1r. 
""-.r1"'io 

r;i Horuura * sheiidan. He inclicated he is representing white.I-lall Golf course' whicir

is located at i5l" &yale. Mr. Sulander expressed concorns that Mr. orvens developmenl rvill hindcr hrture quality

development in the sunounding area. He stated that the applicant's development <ioes not fail in line with good

plamring.

Gene Edwards, Bixby city planner, srbmitted a letter (Exhibit C-2) and stated that the city of Bixby will be amexing

the subject site into the City in the near fuhrre. AccorrJing to rhe Tulsa Counry Zonittg Code, Chapter 3' Section 3 10'

Use Units Permitted in the AG District, Use Unit 8 allowi a nursing home, community group home' convent'

monastery and novitiate (new or innovative) as the only ur", p"r*itt.d by special Exception' Mr' Edwards stated that

this application does not fall into any ofthe above mentioned categories anclthc application should be denied' The

subjectsiteislocatedadjacenttotheciwofBixby'scitylimits. Iiisconceivabiethatsometirne inthenearfulure this

site may seek to be annexed into thc city orn*uy, 'nie eixuy comprehensive Plan encompasses this area and

recommends low intensity use, such ur, ugriruit rrul, vacant, ope" tuna and'/or rural residences' The Plaruring staff has

no objcctions to the applicant's use of this site, but recommends to the Board not io gratlt a variance' which will not

comply with the mi.ri-.rm standards applied by the code. Mr' Edwards informed the Board that Mr' Owens was

asked several times to quit <ieveloping on the subject site, but continued to build'

The following protestants expressed the same concerns as the above speakers:

Jack Brown, rcpresenting Martha Roberls, l5 East 5d'Street,'fr:lsa; Mr' & Mrs' Fox' 4204 East 161't; l{r' & Mrs'

Dew, 161't & Yale; Carol Derv, no address given'

Applicunt's Rehuttal:
Mr. Owens stated that his goal is to help people . lle explained that hc did know that he neecled a building permit' but

failed to apply tbr one. Mi. Ou,ens reiterated that he toie down old buiidings and improved the subject site' Mr'

owe ns stated that he is a rctired Superintende nt of Schools and builds hous=es to srtpplement his income' FIe indicated

that he resides on the s'bject site arid there are ? a<lults presentty on the subject properly who are renters'

C o mm ents an d Questio ns :

Mr. Walker informed the applicant that multi-thrnily drvelling units are not allowed in the AG dislrict'

Mr. Alberty stated that there is no hardship for tl.ris application'

(15:20:9i:2()4i -l j

cBoA-2932 3.8



Case No. 1501 (continued)

Board Actiott:
on llloTloN oI.ALBER'ry, the Board voted 5-0-0 (Alberty, Ellcr. l-ooney, 'l'yn<lall. walkcr, 'aye"; no "trays"' no

,.abste'ti'ns"; rrone "lbserrt") to DENY u V"riunr. ,o p.r-i, O dwe lling o'iont lo1 of 
'eco1d' 

SEC'IION 208' ONII

stNGLI'-FAMILY DWELLING pER LOT Or,nnconu A variaicc to pcrmit urulti-family clwcllings in an AG

diStNCt, SECTION 310. PRINCIPAL USES PERMITTED IN TTIE AGRICULTTJRE DISTRICTS; ANd A

variance of the all-weather surface ,rquir.,n*t for required parking' sEcTION 1340'D' DESIGN STANDARDS

FOR OFF-STREET PARKING AREAS - use unit s, r*air,g thaithe applicant failed to present a hardship unique

to the properly that would warrart the granting of the variance request; on the following described properfy:

El2,E:2,SE/4, SWl4, Sec.21' T-17-N, R-13-E' Tulsa County' Oklahoma'

Case No. 1502

Action Requested:

special Exception to permit a 150' cellular telephone antenna monopole tower in an AG disfrict'

Presentation:
The applicani, John Brightnrire, requested a continuance due to the ad&ess being incorrect'

Protestants: None.

Board Action:
on MOTION of ALBERTy, the Board voted 5-0-0 (Alberty, Eller, Looney, Tyndail' walker, "aye"; no "nays"' no

,,abstentions,,; none.,abse'f,) tocONTINURCa.*No. l50iioJu'e 17, t6sl"at l:30p.m' inordertore-advertise

with corrected address.

Case No. 1503

Action Requested:

Variance of requircd frorrtage from 30' to 0' io pemrit placement of manufactured hone' SECTION 20?' STREET

FR'NTAGE REe'TRED - Use unit 9, l";:;N;'*ii""ifiooilw.u Avenue and South 54h Street west'

Presentalion:
Tlre applicant, \/eona Dcuglas-Dav is.226?-zwest 5l't srrcet, sancl splirrgs' sribnlitrcd a piot plau (Exlribit D'I ) k:gtl

clescription (Exhibit D-2), a'cl an application fo, o buil,li,tg pernrit {Exhibi n-3t' Ms' Davis statecl shc 

'u'chasecl 
l0

acres, u4rich has an i'grcss/egress on the subject sitc but iirio.s nor llont a urai.tainetl cotrrrty road' shc indicated that

her neighbor does 
'ot 

have a problern rvith this application. Ms. Davis stated that her [eighbors have given her

permission to allow thc trailci t0 bc blorrght a.r,:.r* th.rt- property in order to install rhc trailer olr lter property' Slie

informed the Board that the ulililics alc. ah.ca<l-v- in ltlacc fro11l two (2) previous hailcrs attcl one homc lhai rvas located

on the subjcct sitc. Shc exphirrcrl thal (-rnc truil., l,ns bcen renrove<l and the othcr trailcr atrtl ltonre was tlcslroyed by

fire. There is a septic systern, 3 $/atcr rvcll and electriciry ln place'

t|5.7A:97:201(4)

cBoA-2932 3.9



0 350 700
Feet Subject

Tract
C B O A-29 32 :;;;' -",{,iir;"i:;i:ff r:'"i":,yr;'"itr

Aertal Photo Dale: 2020/2021l# 17-13 21

cBoA-2932 3.10



'D

SUBJECT TRACT

LEGEND

Bixby
Future Land Use

ffi nesioential Manufactured Home Park

f Mixeo Use

RuralAgriculture(Unincorporated)'NeighborhoodCommercial

lffi Agricultural J Commercial

'.
:

I
I

Rural Residential

Low Density Residential

Medium Density Residential

Medium-H igh DensitY Residential

High Density Residential

l

:
I

I
il
t777r,//t

lndustrial

Public/lnstitutional

Recreation and Open SPace

Flood District

100 Year Floodplain

7000

Feet
350

cBoA-2932
l# 17-13 21

cBoA-2932 3.',,1



Jones, Robi

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:
Attachments:

Griffin, Christopher < ChGriffin@geico.com >

Wednesday, November 3,2021 12:33 PM

Jones, Robi

receipt 233937

rv view 4jpg; apartment view 3jpg; trash locationjpg; water hookupjpg; apaftment

view Zjpg; ioncessionjpg; rv piik entrance 2jp9; electric, sewar and water hookupjpg;

rv entrancejpg; rv view Zipg; w viewjpg

Mrs. Jones,

I am planning on bringing a packet for review by the board, but would like to know how many to provide' I am also

providing photos of existing apartments that are to be removed as time goes by and the camp site is successful as well

as what we are intending to produce from another camp site that is operating at this time. Please let me know if there

are any questions. See you on the 15th'

Chris Griffin
918 261 0009

=====-- = = === === = == == =

This emailfax message is for the sole use of the intended

recipient(s) and may contain confidential and privileged information.

Anyunauthorizedreview,use,disclosureordistributionofthis
emailfax is prohibited. lf you are not the intended recipient, please

destroy all paper and electronic copies of the original message'

1

cBoA-2932 3.12



Ii..

':rl"

cBoA-2932 3.13





%l cBoA-2932 3.15

tl,



I

l1
\

GBOA-2932 3.16







i
:I.
i:^
a

I

i

cBoA-2932 3.19



cBoA-2932 3.20



cBoA-2932 3.21



cBoA-2932 3.22



cBoA-2932 3.23



-::!:: -." ----j-;4'

Looking north at existing opartments on subiect property from E' 161st St. S. Photo: Google Maps 2019

Looking northeost t'rom E. 161st St. S. toward location of the proposed Overnight Campground site Photo: Google Maps 2019

Photo: Google Algos 2019Looking eost on East 161't St. S. - subiect property is on the lelt (north)

cBoA-2932 3.24



fi:.oq F{r

fe*a

* 5o6I

F --1
/?o

o"^rQ'fu-

t-
r)t
(Y

Y
J
c6
v)

oo
c

\o

t1

B

t?

,b

t6

t9

J(

T
I

t

8

te

,t

lo

I
I
'l

b

5

tl

a

3

.L

R{

h

J
$r

s:
s(q5

I
d

firthF
2

f- t:o s"or I

I

to tt tA

*tA
d

cl

oln
f;in
,e'5

,rA! U
eptfrr " Exsr l,b\4 3atE--Fr 9,ra+

rco"&

* il"E 
{3 rt:;*&oA-2ss2 s.zs



THIS PAGE

INTENTIONALLY

LEFT BLANK



w

4

CS

t 6t

c

N

SUBJECT TRACT

L

AG

LEGEND

Tulsa Corporate Limits

Feet
0 200 400

l#
cBoA-2934

20-12 14

cBoA-2934 4.1



TUI-ISA GOUNTY BOARD OF ADIUSTMENT
GASE REPORT

TRS: 0214 CASE ilUMBER: CBOA-2934

CZM= 21, CASE REPORT PREPARED BY Robi Jones

HEARII{G DATE: 1,1/L6/2021 1:30 PM

APPIICAI{T: Mark CaPron

ACTION REOUESIED: Modification to a previously approved site plan (CBOA-1690) to add an additional

building and splash pad (Section L2O5).

tOcAilON: 2oO w 46 ST N ZONED: AG

AREA: Turley

PRESENT USE: Community Center TRAGTSIZE: 10'08 acres

LEGAL DESCRIffiON: LT 1 BLK 1, TULSA DREAM CENTER

REIEIIAilT PREIIIOUS AGTIONS:

Subject Property:

CBOA-1690 November 1999: The Board approved a Special Exception to allow a (Use Unit 5)

community center/church in the AG district including children's nursery; chapel; counseling center;

community center (recreation space, food & clothing distribution, and nurse station), on property

located at 46th and North Cincinnati.

ANALYSIS OF SURROUNDING AREA The subject tract abuts AG zoning to the west and south. lt abuts

RS€ zoning the north and east. The surrounding uses appear to be vacant or residential.

STAFF GOMMENTS:

The applicant is requesting a Modification to a previously approved site plan (CBOA-1690) to add

an additional building and splash pad (Section 1205).

ln 1999, the Board approved a request for a Special Exception to allow a (Use Unit 5) community

center/church in the AG district inctudin{ children's nursery; chapet; counselingicenter; community

center (recreation space, food & ctothin{ distribution, and nurse station) subject to the followin$

condition:
o Per site plan as Presented

The applicant is requesting the Board to modify the original approval to include an additional

building and sPlash Pad.

lf inclined to approve the Board may consider any condition it deems necessary and reasonably

related to the request to ensure that the proposed use is compatible with the surroundingarea.

cBoA-2934 4.2



Sample Motion for Modification:

"Moveto-(approve/deny)aModificationtoapreviouslyapprovedsiteplan
(CBOA-1690) to add an additional building and splash pad (Section 1205).

Subject to the following conditions (if any):

Finding the proposed modificatlon is compatible with and non{njurious to the surrounding

area and mee6 the previously granted Board relief or meets the zoning requirements, per

code."

cBoA-2934 4.3



Gase No. 1690

Action Requeste4:
special rr.ffi*-lo allow a (Use Unit 5) community center/church in the AG

district incruoing children's nursery; chapel; counseling center; communitv center

(recreation space, food & cf otniig Oistrifiution A nuitJti"tionj, tocateO ai 46th &

North Cincinnati.

Staff Gomments:
Mr. Bruce siated that the subject property is eleven acres in size (660' x 720')

and is a portion of a larger. o*nlitni'p, ry,nl.n is located west of the northwest

corner of North Cincinnati nu"nu" anO aOtn Street North' The subject property is

bounded on the east by resiOeniLinousing in the RS-3 district and on the south

and west by AG zoning. He inOicated thatZ6th Street North bounds the parcelon

thenorthwithresidentialho".ing-intheRS-3districtbeyond.Theaerial
photograph indicates the parcelto be vacant'

Mr. Bruce stated that the lnformation submitted by the applicant indicates that the

proposed ,r" i, a community ouireach in affiliation with Victory Christian Center'

The propor"c +a,ooO (400' i rid;itqu"re foot structure would include space for

children's nui."ry, chapel, 
"ornr"ling 

center, recreation (basketball' volleyball'

etc.), food 
"nJ "roff,ing'distriouiion 

.rio a nurse's station. The area north of the

;:ff HJ:,trU"-.':hi,ti;,9":tw*$:#ifJll":'f':l"nspace

lil::ffi'"",Jfi lffi if"ii:*',:ri[qkfax5i'$:?E1ll1'^T:J:lliil:it"J
eleven-acr""tp"r""i-it 

-J""Lfu\G with !l''". proposed usqs'.. The staff's

understanding ; inat tlrere is no intent to split the property at this time'

Prgsgntation: - A,-,-L^-- ^+^+^,{ {l,.ar h,
Bruce Edwirds, 8411 South Toledo, Tulsa, Oklahoma, stated that he is

representing V'.iw Christian Center, lnc. Stated that Victory Christian Center

would like to have a Care Centei on tne north side of Tulsa' He explained that

the church *orfJn"fp with food, clothing, counseling, medical.and legal

assistance ioi ir.t. poor and needed famities. He indicated that the activities

would be duiing the daytime and some inside activities in the evening hours.

Mr. Edwards explained that the current site of Victory christian center is

approximately fifteen miles from the subject location and, it is difficult for the

individuals to make the trip to the 
"utt"ni 

center' He stated that Victor Christian

Center could meet the needs of the people on the north side better if the

proposal is aPProved.

Mr. Edwards stated that the owners of the property approached the church and

offered the subject property for the church's use'

1 1 :',l6:99:234(9)

cBoA-2934 4.4



Case No. 1690 (continued)

Gommente and Questiong:
Mr. Looney ;,if,d-th" appli""nt if the church will be expanding in the near future'

Mr. Edwards stated that the expansion would depend on needs' Mr' Edwards

proposed that a building t""triing ]00 x.1.20' would be built first and expand as

if the need arises. Mr. Edwards iildicated that part of the proposed building will

be two-story for offices and distribution center'

Mr. Looney asked Mr. Edwards if the proposed building would have living

quarters. ln response, Mr. Edwards stated that at this time there are no plans for

living quarters. Mr. Edwards explained that. the center would like to be able to

prouTd" a refuge for anyone experiencing violence at home, but only a temporary

shelter.

Mr. Walker asked the applicant if he plans to install a screening fence abutting

the,..residential area. ln'response, Mr, Edwards stated that there will be a

r"i""ning tence on the east side to provide sufficient separationr Mr' Edwards

indicated that there will be a line of tiees planted as well as the fence to add to

the separation from the residentialarea'

Mr. Walker asked the applicani if there will be lighting for the outdoor recreation

use area. Mr. Edwards stated that at this timL there are no plans to install

lighting and the outdoor recreation area would be a daytime activity'

Mr'Looneyaskedtheapplicantiftherewillbelightingontheparkingarea.Mr.
Edwards ,n"r"i"O affirmatively. Mr. Edwards indicated that he would be witling

to cooperate with the neighbors regarding. the lighllng so that it. will not be

intrusive. Mr. Edwards stated that ttie parking lot will be a good distance from

the residential area.

Mr. Walker asked Mr. Edwards what type of traffic volume he expects for the

center. ln response, Mr. Edwards stated that he does not perceive a great deal

of traffic because the majority of the people served by the center do not own

vehicles. Mr. Edwards commented' that the traffic would be mostly the

emploYees, delivery vehicles, etc'

Mr, Alberty stated that he is excited to see this application and he commended

the Victory christian center, He concluded that he is in support of this

apPlication.

11 :16:99:234('10)

cBoA-2934 4.5



Case No. 1690 (continued)

INTERESTE-D PARTIES COMMENTS ;

Martha co@e subject property with.her-sister. she

explained that'she wanted to do something to help the north side of Tulsa' she

commenteO li'"i in" Victory Christian Center does good work and the family

decidedtodonatethesubjectpropertytothecenter'

Billie Joe Dougherty, Pastor of Christian Victory Cente1,. lnc',.stated that the

center would like to build out the entire ptan quickly. He indicated that the

residents in the subject area are in support of the proposal.

Board Action:
On MOTtOnlt ALAERTY, the Board voted 4-0-0 (Alberty', Dillard, Looney,

Walker .y";; no ';n"ys", no "abstentions"; Tyndall "absent") to APPROIE a

Sptcilf fxception to allow a (Use Unit 5) community center/church in the AG

district including children's nursery; chapel; counseling center; community center

(recreation rp.""", fooO A cbthing distribution..&. nurse station)' per site plan as

presented, finding that the speciaiexception will be in harmony with the spirit and

intent of the Coi", and wili not be injurious to the neighborhood or othenruise

detrimentalto the public welfare, on the following described property:

A part of NEi4 of Section 14, T-20-N, R-12-E of the lBM, Tulsa County,

Oklahoma, more particularly described as follows, to-wit: Beginning at a

point in the N boundary line of said section 14, 810'00' w of the NE/c

thereof, 
"nO 

+O.OO' N oi the NWc of the Valley View Acres Addition, an

addition in the City of Tulsa, thence S 0"12'00" W along the W boundary

line oi said Valley View Acres Addition a distance of 660.00'; thence due

W a distance of 720.00'; thence N 0'12'00" E a distance of 660.00'to the

ru uounJarv line of saic rugl+; thence due E along the N boundary of said

NE/4 a disiance of 720'00' to the point of beginning'

************

Case No. 1691

Action Requested:
special E*.ffion-rc allow a mini-storage in a cs district and a Variance to waive

the all-weather surface untilwarm weather, located west of northwest corner

W"*t 41st Street & South '137th West Avenue'

11:'16:99:234(11)

cBoA-2934 4.6



q*bar!$tuktxj.s
ddn.Jril

E6ta6lh StscdIor|ll

nsm.E
_!i{ar_!!afi}caFr
s€c 12- t.loL, F.ll€

5
I

r-

LilllFleague
Ba*ball Fcld

MN6E(:N

Tulsa Dream
Center

Victory Chriatian Cent€r

Tuls, Oklahoma

ffim

Idlaltdlrx4dsSdFd ttd

1 ga,Ik s*_6sd]Lq+irdr c*._ux tm I
IMlqr qlrl
I Gtre (o.t
q sry('dqFo.{ @d.
O&(Sc& 15aL

tlsd
f&htuei6ntril-Bh
dqb.44athffihbrdrdhbl4'

i,l

2

11

sd5@'
fr&9b*aah.i

tu:

ffiSF.'
tbdqld5F'

$d'

ag
IK

'''a

3

/10

TffXPffire-ftg.i:

a*
1rc

a

l*4l@SF{: lk
TdsFhFdr 6

5
E

gHE

6

7

8

I

NORTH

*

100- 0"I

'1
i

i

.MWE*

=

72d- 0"ID
o'
I
N(o
(.)
5

F{

TIJTSA DREAM
CENTER

6kM&c_tud
r&ffallfr

Vidort Chiistien Chtd
ros"l-4Ar.TllcOK

Preliminary
Site Plan

32(lt e X r -t(h( ol( 7ar 1rgw / Fu (5O Trra*

Dickson Gunn
&Associates

SCALE: l!40'.{'

SP.1



;;i1
lil:

-.lrli---

Itu
l>r<
{U
rZ
le
llJJ

lx
Io
=

i!!
;>r<
lq
ilu
iQ

5
i,Q

a
=

i

-

W 46th ST N

:I

'l

-rt

t
r {al ^-t, !.-r.

'r I $l
fl.
? l.

100500
Feet cBoA-2934 Noto: G|aphlc oveilays may not preclsely

arlgn with physlcal fealures on the ground'

Aertat Photo Date: 2020/2021

Subject
Tractl# 20-12 14

cBoA-2934 4.8



4002000
Feet Subject

Tract
C B O A-29 34 :,ffi',",{;#:;,i:;'i:nx'"i':,'"'ff:",::tr

20-12 14 AertalPhotoDate:2o2o/2o21l#
cBoA-2934 4.9



Looking southeost from W. 46th 5t. ru. lnto the entronce of subiect property

Aerial view looking south of W. 46th St. N. at subject property

Photo: Google Mops 2076

Photo: Google Maps

cBoA-2934 4.10



EAST 4€TH STREET NORTH

(PUBLIC)

l"ertjft V4p

PARKING SI]IlrI!1ARY

$

C UIION

n

08 24 2021

:t rFr:i ii,',:'i
SITE PLAN

3ro

lr
ARCNI'E9T!RE8 ]\JEiQRS
8i5E 3dSre€L,SrllcC

T!134, OK 7412!
Qfiie 918 7$.6616
:rrr 91e 794 65{2

r&tr *Jergnsile ton

wdesign

TULSA DREAM
CENTER SWM
AND SPLASH

PAD

PROJECT
#21 169

z
o,

5>
=z

a

ZONING SUMMARY

.EGAL OESCRIPlICN
Lar cN: (1). Ftoc( cNa n) ru sA DREAil clfiEn axsorrr.jN
ro rlLL couxF. s]?r€ aF c(ulcriA accmD rcra rlra RtrmRcFD P-Ai

effi:'ffi*'

2OO W {ATH SIREET
NORTH

TULSA, OK
74106

BENCHMARK TA3tE

Za

,rffi"
nilF.i:.

t:lf:L ri: r-l,.,Ti.i
.coE.i@'60#

'"ffi nE lcarpNArc ELEvAlori J: ststr\i
!ir1L5As srcw!oNrHlse tlNs 

^FEs^3gooN a..*ns or -rE vdrols r:ilncofiPANtrs

FE|NG *CTO^ COJ4E€ rHECotriecroR c100

fl#
trq

I

t

.lt

ilJllj

a

il+llli '

l
I

.4
t
I'i

l
{

I

I

I

r
I
I
I
I

I
I

I
I
I
I
I

i

I

I

t.
I

e-==*=:=#

-_4-
€::##

4:-#-3

b
|::

I
t

a
r.+o
!
q,

o
tpo
I
N
(.o
(r)
5

F
J
-t

j
I
I
t
,l

I
t
I
I
I



AG

AG

ttJ
t\
N

E;s]'P!-N

.-r 
=

93 slN

iRS.3E82PLN

u.r
N:-
N
.=

E

F.

E81PLN

82.Sr N

E
ul_t!

zz -,2

PF

I
t

II
I

II

I
l-
AG

----I
E{
r{
ro
N
z

E
lll
N

=

SUBJECT TRACT

s<
E 8{ST N

s{ r!
NI
=

+>
oo

E
UJ
N
N

=

t!
(o
(o

=l

q

s1$ 93
4i

e83

RE

-r'-
/ \(/

t
lir

Y
a
ot(o

= E8tSrN

Ez
' . .. __ESoSIIV .

IL

LEGEND

Owasso CorPorate Limits

Tulsa CorPorate Limits

600
Feet
300

cBoA-2935
0

21-13 26

cBoA-2935 5.1



TUI-SA COUNTY BOARD OF ADIUSTMENT
CASE REPORT

TRS: 1326

CZM: L7

CASE NUMBER: CBOA'2935

CASE REPORT PREPARED BY Robi Jones

HEARII{G DAIEI t1'/L6/2021 1:30 PM

APPLICAilI CRB Companies LLC

ACTON REQUESTED: Speciat Exception to permit a l45 ft. Communications Tower (Use Unit 4 - Public

protection and Utility Facilities) in an AG district (Section 310 and section L2O4.3); and a special

Exception to reduce the required tower setback (Ltoro of the tower height) from the adjoining AG zoned

lots (Section L2O4.3)

LOCATION: 7845 N 71AV E ZO[{ED: AG

FENGELINE: Owasso

PRESET{T USE: A$ricultural TRAgf SEE: 5 acres

LEGAT DESCilmON= S/2 SE NE SW SEC 262113 SACS'

RELE\|ANT PREVIOUS ACTIONS: None relevant

ANALYSIS OF SURROUilDING AREA The subject tract is surrounded by AG zoning with a combination of

agricultural and residential uses.

STAFF GOMMENTS:

The applicant is before the Board requesting a Special Exception to permit a t45 fl'
communications Tower (Use Unit 4 - public protection and Utility Facilities) in an AG district (section

310 and Section L2O4.3); and a special Exception to reduce the required tower setback (ILOo/o of

the tower hei$ht) from the adjoining AG zoned lots (section I2O4-3)

Communications towers are classified under Use Unit 4, Public Protection and Utility Facilities,

and are permitted in the AG district by special Exception. A Specra/ Exception is required as

the proposed cell tower is a use wniih is not permitted by right in the AG district because of

potential adverse affect, but if controlled in the particular instance as to its relationship to the

area, may be Permitted.

The applicant has included a site plan. The proposed monopole tower has a height of 145 feet'

Zoning Code requires towers to be set back a distance equal to at least on hundred ten

percent (1l}Vo) of the height of the tower from any adjoining lot line of a residential, office or

agricultural zoned lot. The distance from the proposed cell tower to the adjoining property to

the north is 155 feet. The requirement would be 159.5 feet so the applicant is requ-esting a

Special Exception to reduce the required tower setback (110o/o of the tower height) from the

adjoining AG zoned district. (Section 1204.C.7) The distances to the east, west, and south

meet the setback requirements.

cBoA-2935 5.2



Secfion 1204.g.C & E of the code provides general standards for tocating communication

towers in any district. some of the more notable requirements include:

1204.3.C.2.a: Towers and antennas shall be designed to btend in.to the surrounding

environment through the use of color, gatvanizing, or camoufl.aging architectu.ral

treatment, except ii instances where the cotor is dictated by federal or state authorities

such as the FAA.

1204.3.C.4.: Towers sha// not be iltuminated by artificial means and shall not display

strobe tights unless such tighting is specificatly-required by the FAA or other federal or

state authority for a particular toiuer. When incorporated into the approved design of the

tower, light fixtures used to ittuminate balt fields, parking lots, or similar areas may be

aftached to the tower.

1204.3.C.6: Att utitity buitdings and structures accessory to a tower shall meet all the

requirements of the undertying zoning d.ls.tric-t Exterior ground mounted equipment

occupying more than so sqiari feet, ifTisible from ground level, shall be screened from

view'froi property within 150 ft. used for residentialpurposes'

1204.3.C.7.a: Towers must be set back a distance equat to at least one hundred ten

percent (110%) of the height of the tower from any atdioining lot line of a residential,

office, or agricittural zoned lot, excluding expressway rights of way zoned residential'

1204.3.C.g: Towers shail be enclosed by securityfencing nof /ess than six (6) feet in

height or shall be equipped with an appropriate anti-ctimbing device; provided however

the Board may modify'o,f waive the requirements by special exception

Additionally, Section 1204.3-E'1 provides the following:

Factors to be considered in granting a special exception. tn addition to any other

requirement of this sectioni the 
-foltowing factors shatt be considered in the

determination to grant or deny a special exception for an antenna or tower:

a. Height of the ProPosed tower
b. proximity of the iower to residential structures, residentiat district boundaries and

existing towers
c. Nature of uses on adiacent and nearby properties

d. Surrounding toPograPhY
e. Surrounding tree coverage and foliage
f. Design of ttle tower, with-particutar r6ference to design characteristics that have the

effect of reducing or eliminating visual obtrusiveness
g. The total numbeiand size of aitennas proposed and the ability of the proposed

tower to accommodate collocation
h. Architectural des;ign of utility buildings and accessory structures to blend with the

su rrou n d ing envi ro n ment
i. Proposed rngress and egress
j Th; need o{the appticait for a communications tower within the immediate

geographic area io provide an acceptabte tevet of communications seruice to the

area
k. The size of the tract and the most likely future development as indicated by the

Comprehensive Plan, planned infrasfructure, topography and other physicalfacts'

l. LandscaPing

cBoA-2935 5.3



1204,3.E.2 - Coltocation of facitities should be encouraged wherever practical by

"ioing reasonable extra height or tower diameter necessary to support multiple

antennas.

1204.3.E,3 -

The owasso comprehensive plan as well as the Tulsa county comprehensive Land Use Plan

designate the futuie land use plan as commercial. Commercial is defined as follows:

The Commercial Land Use District represents areas of retail trade and services'

Typically, these areas are located around nodes of arterial street intersections or in

some .lr"r, at intersections of collectors and arterials. Commercial Districts can also

be found in corridors that have an established commercial use pattern, such. as the

Smith Farm area, or highly visible areas, such as along US-169, SH-20, and 116th St' N'

west of us-16g. The 6ommercial District includes uses that range from small

neighborhood convenience shopping areas, single free-standing buildings, big box

retaileri, restaurants, automotive services centers, and other similar retail uses'

Access is a key factor in the location of Commercial Districts. A site with poor access or

that is difficultio get to i. prone to fail; whereas a site with good and safe access will

stand a better chance of survivat. ln general, the development of long commercial strips

"rornJtne 
perimeters of square milels snouid be avoided as can present problems with

access control. ln all cases of commercial development, access management should be

caretuity tontrolled with design treatments such as mutual or shared access drives and

cross connections easements or agreements'

lf inclined to approve, the Board may consider any condition .it deems necessary and

reasonably related to the request to ensure the proposed communications tower will be non-

injurious to the surrounding area'

Sample Motion:

,,Move to _ (approve/deny) a snegj3! exception to permit a 145 ft. Gommunications

Tower (Use Unit + - plirii" protection and utitity Facilities) in an AG district (section 310 and

section 1204.31; and a special Exception to requce_the required tower setback (110% of the

to*", height) fiom the adjoining AG zoned lots (Section 1204.3)

The Board considered each of the following stated factors in section 1204.3.E' 1 & 2 of the

Gode and finds that the application complie! / does not complv with the requirements to the

Boards satisfaction.

"section 1204,3.E provides the following:

1. Factors to be considered in granting a special exception. \ addition to any other

requirement of tfris secfio n, the-follo*'itg faitors shalt be considered in the determination

to grant or deny a special exception for an antenna or tower:

cBoA-2935 5.4



a. Height of the ProPosed tower
b. proximity of'the tower to residential structures, residential district boundaries

and existing towers
c. Nature of uses on adiacent and nearby propedies
d. Surrounding toPograPhY
e. Surrounding tree coverage and foliage
t. Design of t[e tower, witE particular-reference to design characteristics that have

the etrect of reducing or eliminating visual obfrusiveness
g. The total number and size of antennas proposed and the ability of the proposed

tower to accommodate collocation
h. Architectural design of utitity buitdings and accessory structures to blend with

the surro u n di n g environ ment
i. ProPosed rngress and egress
j. The need o7 tn" appliEant for a communications tower within the immediate

geographic area to provide an acceptable tevel of communications service to the

area
k. The size of the tract and the most tikely future developmenf as indicated by the

Comprehensive Plan, planned infrastiucture, topography and other physical

facts.
l. LandscaPing

2. Collocation of facitities shoutd be encouraged wherever practical by allowing

reasonable extra height or tower diameter necessary to support multiple antennas.

Approved per conceptual ptan(s) on page(s) of the agenda packet.

Subject to the fotlowing conditions (if any):

Finding the Special Exception wiil be in harmony with the spirit and intent of the Code, and

wilt nit be injurious fo the neighborhood or otherwise detrimental to the public welfare.

cBoA-2935 5.5



t
L

.d

,

i
:

j

1

Feet cBoA-2935 Note: Gnphic overlays may not Prccisely
atign with physical feahtres on the ground.

Aeial Photo Date: 2020/2021
6003000

Subject
Tractl# 21-13 26

cBoA-2935 5.6



Feet
0 50 100

Subject
Tract

C BO A'293 5 :#"i -"'f#;i:;'EnX"'T'38:;""::!'

21-13 26 AedatPhotoDate:2o2o/2o2lL#
cBoA-2935 5.7



Jones, Robi

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

tRtr$ii'

PH: ({Or)

turrq tdnlaqrdl

CRAPHIC SCALE

rursI

Ty Knott <tknott@kvsites'com>

Tuesday, October 12,20?1 1 1:08 AM

Jones, Robi

CRB Companies Owasso 76th Tower project

Robi, this is the radius from above at almost 161, from the tower and equipment'

Also below on the survey it shows the actual footage from the tower to each property line' Please let me know if you

need anYthing else

r.i. i

t'

ri ri r;t r'i

i lrr yrr F sl Fr* Ft +b-'tttstd''hl rird^ r* Itr

&i.Jb e*ta

lr;.I,?,:;.^"ilf;^,:ifi iil':s:$'f i. 
{' d*'o n' r

r flt r dr I rwr u4r d tq t41f ti&r

aa

I

I

J
,j-
h'

f,o{ I sih .r )ri.4 I i.t
iL ,. rr.li rrt\ ,.
:s-u'r:1.:'r--*-1

,. rer ,w ra rft.td
!;-*.i.*-r r*rd\@ r j$ r/-
A tttt NE l4l Mt - t( '/-
ie *r mr B-t ffi ' rE i/-
!7 4fl &^r ta..t &# j .tt 't'

PAIfI QP THE SlI//.t OF

RAiiGli l3 HAs'L

0KLO0zt5il/76'i'll

l.nry'rtFrlffi^

o11

3!Tl: lglt8i:as
sEcTloN ?6. TOrNst{lP e

'tuls^ coullTY, ol:ilHox

t

t

ll,'lli;i .

lal( zaz-6lo?
4A

gat&t
FRITPIRED

i tsf :. tEOIE .. F O.:: r .' OOO|\C'E r * (- rfi -, 11!G!!l

cBoA-2935 5.8



I 
"^",l|- lbe

I sll/'
a, ond

€, (c€N
l, &ttl\
NI

I

L.o
l' tu;

Coa
Fos
Pert

Roc
witl
cop

AC(
A..
Ioy
201
foll,
Cor
Eor
pca
Sitr
Thr
line

uTl

Ror
Re(
ccn
Cor
Eos
pcr
th!

€o:

her

!isi
Gn(

ct

T
I

J

NO

si

E{

2l

J:

I

5:
E

a.

&

ch
Co
Etl
EA
9.
(D'
10
(Dr
1t.

(0,
12
(D
IJ
(0.

Iii5:k,- riiii xtxl
lw. a s, rta l

L2 
-*

t6

e

.i

4c

^9

","-tW-

\
t

Ie

s I
I

I

;
I

I

I

s
I
I

I

s

I

6
3
s
n

!.,

Enlarged Site Plan with
distances listed to

Parent Tract Boundaries

GRAPHIC SCALE

l

l

Itllq ft@ffi,ps4!fiptilller
(

PART

r

la

Vatat
PREPARED FOR:

{ING.,

CA

CNNTRALTHESERVING
70036oK.RENO,ELBICKTORD.N.201

208-610?FAX:262-0219PHr (ro6)

tfl&s sfi LrcflT POLE (U/G
o. LIHT P0LE (oA

I PomR PoLE

h GUY L[rf [!] 1ELEPHoIiE RISER

O s^Nlr RY sElrfR

-X- X_ FENCE LII{E

- 
,IELEPHOIIE 

LIHT

WAIER VAL\E

- GAS LlilE
GAS MEIR

IROI{ RO VilIH CAP SETot
_ WA'I€R L{NE

WAER MEER

@ sTmM sf[R t^ilH&f
- D - slmn s€$f,R LINE

O\€RHEAD EIECIRIC

U/G ELEC,IRIC

(unir)
rltub*60 ll

cBoA-2935 5.9



F{NfGA'
a.a

trtaall -llttr.L F
.r r't!;tF rl.'r:.tt:

he'*rq

/ 9 Sra6tj, lJ4tlll,

tl;6

,.
.r r*a1s
.ic
EsE

t(.dtrHldasr
c t* i\r4 i w.
?'t' lfr Mr.{rrpt

JIF
Stlwalae.+

i I :. .

- n ilrtfoal*.x
, ltr6r

' ts ld..rdt fdl
. 

" 
taaa

1 ;*a
'-a.-ar€1ffiA sr.{itt
t fi.i..
t {J..t

na l$illoJa-

Ty Knott
tknott@kvsites.cottl
918-698-2940

u. trar aF -trr lt't'.
h&lrar*.r.ar#.rjrts'

ttlt ?tl
il h&*

lcrrrl
Lr

I
a

6a-Obr.;.tr|*r

HT
ta.l
q-aari

I

iflanir

CCOSOET \1" r$
9Sil;" @{)rg,rr nf) -

{,r't:rllt 'r li'

'tr"tl3tt

2

cBoA-2935 5.10



VENMR:e,w atat
405 N 8RfiDWAY, frH FLOOR

oKWOM Clil, OK 73102
PH: (aos) 529-E1Ja

,- ,,, *\]il
COMPANIES

(liF,\r\ll^:rli\lli'
ij.\dt ltil\\l\/n (ll rni

ll I :r r,llllir)\lAilllt
tl3)q1c lijl

-@
SPECIALft IELECOMMUNICATIONS

SEWCES, PLLC.
PROFESSIOW ENGINEERS

AND CONSULTANTS
1343] N. BRdDWAY, SUITE 120

oKLAHOMA ClW, 0K 731 14
(405) 7s3-7157

coA

SITE NSE:

owAsso 76TH

SIE NUMBER:

oKLo0453

Sffi ADORESS:

7847 N
owso

71ST E AVE
oK 7€55

fr

iHEg Tru:
OVERALL LAYOUT PLAN

A

DESCRIPNON

L1

J mrr
h?,-r

6
a.f
o
!
ll
o
@o
N(o
(.t
(rt

!t

HffiMffiM

'f fo

*

irt *i.: ..

ry
ffiffi

FW
ffiNt I a ffi x

' ,is8ffif,illsiir61r?*s-ryrytaqlllFE=

tJ
::'

. ilr
:,f

- a) 14 
-- a/:- 

-- 

ai: 

- 

a/- " -

l

'

ffit
ffiry
mwr

T

ffiff
OVERALL LAYOUT PLAN

TRUE NORTH

tz 21' €)

I SCALE: N,T.S.



Jones, Robi

From:
Sent:
To:

The Communications Tower @ Barnes Elementary
Subject:

Greetings,
r have contacted this company to dispray my stance against the proposed communications tower that would be built

n".r. ty neighborhood. Please refrain from building it there'

Cheers,
Peyton Combs

Spicy Boi <fireythewolf @outlook'com >

ti'ruisday, November 4,2021 7:52 PM

esubmit

1

cBoA-2935 5.12



Jones, Robi

From:
Sent:
To:

BrightyCat < brightoncombs@ gmai l.com >

Thursday, November 4,2021 8:02 PM

esubmit
Barnes ATT TowerSubject:

I am against the proposed communications tower that would be placed near Barnes Elementary

1

GBOA-2935 5.13



Angie Combs <angie@fbcowasso'org >

Thursday, November 4,2021 7:40 PM

esubmit
Proposed tower (75th, Owasso)

r have received notice of this massive substation and giant 145 foot tower that is proposed by carrington Pointe

neighborhood. As a home owner that lives next to this property I want to strongly object to this proposal'

Aside from the increased health risks of living that close to allthis, it would ruin the aesthetics of our beautiful

neigfrbortrood and decrease all our property values as a result'

There is plenty of property near the Macy's or Milos that will not be near homeowners - I implore you to look for

property there. I am certain this entire neighborhood will fully support you if you move across 76th away from us'

Jones, Robi

From:
Sent:
lo:
Subiect:

Thanksl - Angie Combs

1

cBoA-2935 5.14



Jones, Robi

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Macys distribution center

David Johnson
74O2Easl81st Place N

Owasso, OK 74066

David Johnson <johnsonokc@yahoo'com>

Monday, November 8,20215:45 AM

esubmit
case CBOA-2935

I do not want a cell tower constructed on the property near my hou.gg. The proposed tow.er will be an eye sore blocking

the nice view we currenfly have. This i, 
" 

,"rio-"I.tiil ^*u- 
moue ffre to"r"tio.i"iion south to the Milo tea factory or the

I

cBoA-2935 5.15



Robi

From:
Sent:
To:

Jami Harris <jamiharris2T@gmail'com>

Sunday, November 7,2021 4:4BPM

esubmit
cBoA-2935

As homeowners in carrington pointe (g104 N 74th East Ave), my family would be negatively impacted by this cell tower

Not onry wourd it dominaie the skyrine and destroy our view, but it wourd rikely decrease our property value'

When purchasing our home, the view \^,as one of the primary considerations. We first saw our home at sunset and

instantry feil in love with the view. our front view is of the neighborhood, and our back view is of fields and trees' lt's

serene and perfect after a long day at the office. we wourd not have purchased this house if there were a cell tower

Subject:

To Whom lt MaY Concern

r was recentry made aware that a cet tower may be buirt at 7g45 N 71st E Ave' I am writing to urge you not to approve

this Permit

obstructing the view

The cell tower will also likely have flashing lights, which will cause light pollution and impact sleep in my neighborhood

Pleasestopthecreationofthecelltowerandsaveourneighborhood'Celltowersdonotbelongthatclosetoa
residential area'

Thank you for your kind consideration

SincerelY,
JamiShine

Sent from mY iPhone

I

cBoA-2935 5.16



Sent:
lo:
Cc:

Subject:

Jones, Robi

From:

Sincerely,

Paul Dwyer

8220 N. 74th East Ave.

Owasso, OK 74055

Paul Dwyer < pmdwyer06l 3@gmail'com>

Monday, November 8, 2021 1:44 PM

esubmit
stopthetowe1202 1 @gmail.com

Case Number CBOA-2935 - Cell Tower 7845 N' 71st East Ave'

To Whom lt MaY Concern:

Recently we have been made aware of a cell tower being planned for 7845 N' 71st East Ave' in Tulsa county' oK' with

this location being so close to my house l am asking the county not to approve this apprication and relocate the planned

tower outside any residential area'

please note we understand the importance of advancing our cellular capabilities, but to place this tower within

residentiar properties is dangerous to any community in the area. we alr know ceil towers when overloaded can fail and

corapse. okrahoma known for their ice storms can bring down ce'towers once enough ice is accumulated on the

structure. To have one person benefit from a land lease and ignore the dangers in the immediate area would be

irresponsible on the part of the county'

There is an industrial area just south of this property. can not the owner of the tower relocate this tower 1/4 mile south

and still have the desired elevation required foithe tower? tt is hard to believe the only location is in a residential

area. l,m sure you will find most members of the community want better cell service, but not at the risk of public safety'

The county has a responsibility to protect residentiar areas and rand uses. By the county's own Zoning code it states 9

goals for placement of cell towers with all goals supporting public safety' Please understand the dangers involved and

,rrur" the 9 goals are maintained in the Zoning Code'

It is the county's job to reject this application and ask the cell tower owner to find a location outside the residential

community. Fairure to reject this apprication and not ask the owner to relocate the tower wourd make our community

wonder why the county would jeopardize our safety while one individual financially benefits from the tower location'

please deny this application and work with the owner to find a location inside an industrial area as opposed to a

residential area'

cBoA-2935 5.17



Jones, Robi

From:
Sent:
to:
Subject:
Attachments:

Travis zimney <tzimney@gmail'com>

MondaY, November 8,20211:51 PM

esubmit
Reference Case: CBOA-2935

imagel jpeg; imageOjPeg

l,m writing today to express my concern on the case referenced in the subject line. cRB companies seeks to construct a

145-foot tall communications io*ur. at the address of 7845 N' 71st E' Ave in Owasso' OK 74055'

r am a resident of carrington pointe and my backyard view is a beautifur view of the fierd in which this company is

seekingspecialpermissiontoerectthispotentialeyesoreofatower.Mywifeandl,bothinour30s,savedalotofour
hard earned money to buird on this particurar lot because of this ui"r onry for our biggest investment to be potentially

severely impacted by the construction of this tower'

r am writing this retter to state the residents of g106 N. 74th E. Ave. owasso, ok 74055 in carrington Pointe are AGAINST

rhe construction of this tower in the proposed area. The residents include myself, Travis Zimney, my wife Jessica Zimney'

To Whom lt MaY Concern,

and mY daughter Rori ZimneY

services to the community'

section l2o4.3of the Tulsa county Zoning code lists 9 goals for the placement of communications towers' The proposed

towersiteviolatesatleast4ofthesegoalsincluding:

_protecting residential areas and land uses from potentially adverse impacts

-Encouraging users of towers to locate them where the adverse impact to the community is minimal

-in.orrrg" ihe location of towers in NON-RESIDENTIAL AREAS

-Consideithe public health and safety of communication towers

limplore,andkindlyaskthatcountyofficialssidewiththeirresidentsonthismatter.

Attached is a picture from my backyard showing the currentry beautifur view taken in the direction cRB plans to

construct their tower'

Thank you for your time and consideration'

Travis ZimneY

Carrington Pointe Resident

8106 N.74th E' Ave.

Owasso, Ok 74055

9L8-636-9747

lWantittobeclearthatwearenotagainstprogressandwearenotsimplysayingNotothetower.Weknowthat
improving infrastructure makes our communi,v". r"a*,. place to rive. Theie is'an industriar area to the south of

carrington pointe, on zitn st. N. (where Miro,i Tea and Macy's Distribution center are located), that would easily host

this kind of equipment. rt wourd prace the tower away from residentiar areas whire stiil providing the same coverage and

cBoA-2935 5.18



Jones, Robi

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Follow UP Flag:

Flag Status:

Thomas Bartz

8112 N 74thEAve, Owasso, OK74055

Tom Bartz <tbartz47@gmail'com >

TuesdaY, November 9,202111:59 AM

esubmit
Cell Tower aI7845 N 71st E Ave, Owasso' Case CBOA-2935

Follow up

Flagged

r object to the ceil tower pranned for the above address. This wourd dominate the skyrine view from our backyard' My

wife and r have enjoyeo t'tre view of the fierd behind our house. The fierd is weil maintained and presents an enjoyable

viewandatowerinthemidd]eoftheskylinewi]ldominatethatview.

There are properties crose that wourd be a better choice for the tower instead of adjacent to a residential area'

1

cBoA-2935 5.19



Jones, Robi

Sent:
to:
Cc:

Subiect:

From:

the impact on our families and property' Thank you'

Steve and Rhonda Montee

6705 E 80th st N.

Owasso, OK 74055

mont4@cox.net mont4@cox'net < mont4@cox'net>

Tuesday, November 9,20219:39 AM

esubmit
stopthetowe1202 1 @gmail'com

ISPAMI Celltower, Ref Case #CBOA-2935

Dear Tulsa County Board of Adjustment,

we are not in favor of placing a 145 foot tall cell phone tower in our neighborhood' lt would completely destroy our

beautifur randscape and skyrine as weil ,, porrinly affecting the hearth and safety of our families and children ' we are

not agoinst progress, iust ine bcotion for this tower in ond omongst our homes' We know that improving our

infrastructure makes our community a better prr." ,o rive and we at use cet phones, but there has to be a better

alternative placement, there is an industrial area, just south of 76th st N' a mere few blocks away' where Macy's and

Milo,s are located, that would easily host this kind of equipment' lt would place the tower away from our residential

neighborhood areas while still prouiding the same coverage and services to our community'

This adverse impact to our neighborhood wourd be such a sad thing, when an arternative rocation is so easily located'

prease consider this celr phone tower to be rocated outside of our actuar neighborhood and residential area to reduce

1

cBoA-2935 5.20



Jones, Robi

To:
Cc:

Sent:

Subiect:

From:

Dear Tulsa County Board of Adjustments'

host this kind of equiPment'

mont4@cox.net mont4@cox'net <mont4@cox'net>

Tuesday, November 9,20219:29 AM

esubmit
stopthetower2O2 1 @ g mail.com

ISPAMI Ref case #CBOA-2935

PercasecBoA-2935,placinga]'45foottallcellphonetowerinmyneighborhoodwou]dcompletelydestroythe
beauty of our randscape'ana ,i"n"ry, and possibry hurt the pubric hearth ind safety of our area' lt is something we are

notopposedtohaving,justnotintheneighborhood.WearenotsayingNotothetowerjustNotoitbeinginour
neighborhood. There is an industrial part just south on 76th st l,t, wher"e Milo's and Macy's are located' that would easily

1

cBoA-2935 5.21



GROUNDING PUN

SlCNAGE

DflAI5

WLIft PUN AND Df,AIs

WAWGUIDE CANOPY ND DflAIS
WUC EOUIPMENT ELryATONS

FOUNMTION OflAILS

ELECTRICI DflAILs

MCK DfiALS

UYOUT

ELWATION, ORIENTATION AND OflALS

WAVEGUIDE BRIDGE ND ANTENNA DETAILS

COMPOUND DfrAILS

WUC DflAIE

PUTORM

DSALS

SHEfr

NOTES

SURVry

GENEML NOTES

GENERAL NOTES

NOTES

WEMI UYOUT PUN

RIPTION

GENEMC DIESEL SDC2O INSTALUTION SHEflS (2)
GROUND1NG DflAIs

DflALS

DETAILS

DO NOT SCALE DRAWINGS

THE PROPOSED PROJECT INCLUDES:
.INSTIL NEW GUVEL COMPOUND WfrH FENCING.
,ii.iiiu nm EourpMENT, cENERAToR, cANoPY AND lcE BRIDGE.

.inirall n* powER AND TELco urlLlrlEs, AND GRoUNDING'

.ii'jii+nriou oF (9) NEw LTE ANTENMS Ar 14s' wlrH (9) NEw

iiuiurons leen'iecron; AND rNsTA! (5) 1/2" F|BER' (s) Dc

CeeiEs unes, (3) NEW sbutD (Dc9-48-6o-24-8c-ry),
EQUIPMENT TO BE INSTALLED ON PROPOSED 145' MONOPOLE.

E]

E2

E3

GI

c4

A6

ffi

S1

S2

s3

L1

AJ

A5

DRAWING INDEX
0

T1

GN1

GN2

GN3

GN4

CODE COMPLIANCE

BU]LDING/OWELLING CODE:
STRUCTUUL CODEi
PLUMBING CODE:
MECHANICAL CODE:
ELECTRIC CODE:

SFfl COoE: l8C 2015, IFC 2015. NFOA 101FLRE/LIFE

rBc 2015
BC 2015
rPc 2015
tMc 2015
NEC 20t 7

m

N.T.S[/AP

SITE LOCATION

, :,:E.At!i:*tsii.{:,: r':l

a
{i

r
rn

€q

oATEI

cMd€

SITE

OR NO COMMENre, CONSTRUCTION MY PROCEEO

ACCENEO-RESOLE COMMENE ANO RESIAMI

CONSRUCTION MGR:

ENGINEER:

ACQUISITION:

OWNER:

STATUS CODE:

A&E DRAWING REVIEW
TITLEI

N.T.S.INIry MAP

DRIVING DIRECTIONS

KLAHOIIA

Skirtod( l

PTE

',Rffi

,'E'':-':"gl

oo8{e SFq.y;

COMPLIANCE: FrcLlff lS UNUNNED AND NOT FOR

HUMAN H€ITATION,

ADDRESST 7847 N 71ST E AVE

owAsso, oK 74055

ELTATION: 641.34' (AMSL)

(405) 753-7167

(918) 261-187s

cfr, oK. 7J1 14
SAMUI CURTIS

1000

8-625-73€

POWER COMPANY:
VERDICRIS VALLry gECTRIC

9r 8-371 -2584

ST€ 120
AND

JAMES W MCCOY
741J6

LLC
AVE. STE. 3OO

TUL$

TlS COUNfr

c$slFlcmoN: AG

SERVICES. LLC
CONSULTANTS

GAS-lOid Nl

nPE: MONOPOLE

NNE: OWASSO 75TH

NUMBER: OKL0O453

NAME: TBD
NUMBER: T8o

AT&T WIREE5S
607 N MILLER BLVD
oKuHoMA Clil, OK 73107
CMIG HIL
(4os) Jo6-9467

PARCEL 91326 13 26 22410

IPE: UNMNNED

SITE INFORMATION

SITE NAME: OWASSO 76TH
AT&T SITE NUMBER: OKL00453

FA NUMBER: '12582821

SITE ADDRESS: 7847 N 71ST E AVE

owASSO OK 74055

TOWER OWNER: VERTICAL BRIDGE

TOWER ID: TBD

FCC: 1317161

NEW EQUIPMENT AND ANTENNAS ON:

PROPOSED 145' MONOPOLE

ftPE WUC ON COWRED PLATFORM

GENERAC DIESEL SDC2O

NSB

Your World. Delivered
atat

AT&T PTN# 3160A0HGS8

'ffi

@atat
kk*r'/ Yourwoto.De[vEGd

405 N BROADWAY, 7H FLOOR

oKsoMA clry. oK 75102
PH: (405) 52s-8134

-.llll
COMPANIES LLC

r'Flr (i\.:11 rll! Ll(
iri,sLri ililr\\l\l\ \lL | ,

't (tr (,\t,tilii\l ! ;rinl

"@
SPECIALft TELECOMMUNICAIIONS

sEwlcEs, PLLo.
PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERS

AND CONSULTANTS

13451 N. BROADWAY, SUITE 120
OKWOMA CN, OK 7J114

(405) 755-7167

SITE N&E:

OWASSO 76TH

slTE NUMBERI

oKLo0453

SITE ADDRESS:

7847N7tSTEAVE
owsso 0K 74055

BY

ifii

iHEfl TITLE:

TITLE SHEET

A

DESCRIPIION

T1

,ol oare

o
@o
N(o
(.,
(,r

lrr
N
N



DIVISION 1 - GENERAL REQUIREMENTS

1.1 INTENT

A. THESE SPECIFANONS NO CONSTRUCTION DRAWNGS ACCOMPANYING THEM..-- oi$irel-rie 'roRrJo eE oorr AND THE MATERIALS ro BE FURNTSHED FoR

CONffiUMON.
e. iiil;{irNcs aND sPEclflcAnoNs aRE INTENDED ro 8E FULLY EIll4!4ro-[Y" eilo 

-sriiFLiu!ruien tbwwEn, ssouro NfrHlNc BE sHowN' lNDlcarED oR

SpEcmo bu lno Nor rHE orilER' lr sHALL BE rccoMPLlsHED N lF sHowN'

INDIqTED OR SPECIFIED IN BOTH'
. rir- r#mroru oF THE DocuMENTS ts ro TNcLJDE aL- rBoR ND MAERALS
' iilsoin-a-rireiesuqv ion 're PRoPER ilEcurroN ANo coMPLrloN oF THE

WORK SNPUUTED IN frE COMMCT'
n ir-r brinpose oF TFE sPEc,FlcATloNS ls To INTERPRfl rE lvENt oF THE- oniwnti mb 1o oEsrcurE THE MsHoo oF ThE PRocEDURE, ryPE AND

OUTW OT UETSNNTS REQUIRED TO COMPLfrE THE WORK.

r. ilinrif oryraron! FRoM THE DESIcN uYour ARE ANTIcIPAT€D ANo sHA[ B-E---' iiii'rlioiflib irs iem or ne woRK. No cHNcEs rH^r ALrER rHE cHAsfrER
6i ii-iioax wtu BE MDE oR PERMmED BY THE owNER wlrHour lssulNc A

CtsANGE ORDER.

1 . 1.2 CONFLICTS

A. THE CONTWTOR SHIL 8E RESPONSIBLE FOR WRIFIqTION OFF TL,. 
veSuNdUiIiS AT THE SITE EEFORE ORDERING ANY MTERIALS OR DOING N
i6[x. ro-ixiu cHfficE oR coMPENilTloN sHALL 8E &LowEg DUE T0 - -ririiiiiruie-BEruEin AcruAL DIMENSIoNS N0 DIMENSIoNS INDIcATED oN THE--

6brm-tjcror ouwncs. ANY sucH DIscREPANcY lN olMENsloN Ulq-1vll-sE
ioLiro iirrl ea suavimo ro rHE owNER FoR coNSIDERATIoN BEFoRE THE

coningoC PRocEEos wtrH THE woRK lN THE AFrefrED ARss
e. ;Ji iiiooen, r ewenbso tne coNTMcr' wlLL Nor BE aLLowED ANY ExTu- co-vplliiribn By RffioN oF elv uerEq oR TdING coNcERNING wHrcu sLca

eDDeR Mrenl svE BEEN FUIY INFoRMED PRIoR To slDolNc
c. iri-p-rLi oi rcuounce or coruomons rHAT Exlsr. oR oF DlFFlcuLnES oR-- i6rbii-rdni ririr'iiev ar rrcounrcneo oR oF ANY orHER RELrq/ryLMAJlFl

coiiciinifc tie wonx ro BE PERFoRMED lN THE ExEcurloN oF THE qof,K 
-.il-riiEE ebcdirio s er excusr FoR ANY FAILURE oR oMlssloN oN ffi PARr

iii-rrilt ib-rlneson 1o rurrlt Ewn DflnL oF [L THE REoUIREMENTS oF

THE CONTRrcT DOCUMENTS GOWRNING THE WORK.

,I.3 
CONTRACTS AND WARRANTIES

A. SCH COWMCTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR OATANING THE BUILDING PERM]T AT THE''' Ioru ruirsbrcrroN s rHE coNRcToR-oF-REcoRD AND PRovDING

iinlSorciiol wrri ALL PRooF REouIRED To oPEmrE s A coNTRAcroR lN-frar
iuiiiDiaiioii. ni conrmcron sH[L BE REIMBURSED oNLY rHE AMoUNT oF

AW FEE PAlo N FOLLOWSI

1. PUN RSEV FEE.
2. EUILDING PERMIT FEE.

3. CONNECTIONS AND LNSPECNONS FEE.

8- CONTMCTOR IS RESPONSISLE FOR APPLICATION ND PAYMENT OF COffiMCTOR

UCENSES ND 8ONDS.

1.4 STORAGE

ALL MATERIIS MUST BE STOREO lN A LEVEL AND DRY FASHION 4!D--IN..A-.-
iiiiiu'en iiirt-ooi5 ror tEcEssntrv oBsTRUcr ilE FLow 0F oJHE{ wo*'
iit;ibilbi uaioo uus MEEr ALL REcoMMENDATIoNS oF rHE AssocATED

MANU FACTU RER.

1.5 CTEAN UP

A. THE CONTUCTORS AT [L TIME SHIL KEEP THE SITE FREE FROM ACCUTUUTION^ oi-wiiit iieririmS of nueelsn CAUSED BY frElR EMPLoEES ar woRK-AND

ii iii coiviFlrriiir oi THE woRK' THil shtL REMovE ALL RuBBrsH FRoM

ino eloli:-i iiE surrornc ARil' INcLUDING ALL THEIR TooLs sclfFolD1lq 4l!D
siiFplIS-uaienreli mD sHALL LavE THEIR woRK cLaN AND RSDY FoR--usE

e. iiiEnl6i, Vr3i/*rirrSFeciro-rmnen suRFAcEs ND REMovE ALL TMcES oF- ioir, rilSre uarint[s' sMUDGES aND orHER REGIoN MAnER'

1. REMOVE ALL TMCES OF SPSSHED MAERIALS FROM ADJACENT SURI4:C,ES:-.....

z. ii'iilisilh io rcntM a urtronu oEcREE 0F cLEANLINESS' HosEs DowN

THE ENERIOR OF THE STRUfrURE'

C. INTERIOR: VISUUY INSPECT INTERIOR SURFACES AND REMOVE U RCES 0F
" sori,'iiisre-ilmnmS' suuocEs AND orHER FoREIGN MAnER FRoM

WALs/FLOOR/CEILING,

1, REMOVE ALL TRrcES OF SPNHED MATERALS FROM rcSCENT SURFACES' .-.
;. iiiloi'E idfui'onoFpncs spbrs' sraHs AND DrRr FRoM FTNISHED suRFAcEs'

1.6 CHANGE ORDER PROCEDURE 1.i2 INSURANCE AND BONDS

A, CONTUCTOR AT THEIR OWN ilPENSE 5S[ CARRY AND MAINTAIN fOR THE. ."' 
6Jir'eii'in ni irg inorlcr err INSUMNcE As REoUIRED AND Llffio aND suLL
i6i cdu-vEirci wtrx rnttn wonx UNTIL THEY HAVE PRESENTED N oRcML
iinrrriiE oi TNSUuNcE srATlNG [L cowRAGE ro rHE owNER REFER r0
riE msrEn AcREEMENT FoR REoUIRED LNsuuNcE uMlrs

e. irii dliiJEC iil-ALasE ruevgo es AN rcDfiloNAL INSURED oN ALL PoLlclES

C. COWMTON MUST PROVIOE PROOF OF INSUNCE.

DIVISION 2 - SITE WORK AND DRAINAGE

1 1 WORK INCLUDED:

REFER TO THE SUffi AND SITE PUN FOR WORK INCLUDED.

1.2 RELAIED WORK

B, INSTIBTION OF ANTENM SIPPORT SYSTEM

1.5 SIQUENCING

A, CONFIRM SURVW STAKES AND Sf, ELEVAIION $&ES PRIOR TO ANY

CONSTRUfrON.
e. iiiiEiiuinto, GMDq sEEo' FERTIUZED aND MULcH DlsruRBED aRffi
' ii,rili'riiqtiiii'eriEn-6nintiric inr strE AND rccEss RGD To ilsE couRSE

ELryATION. WAI€R TO ENSURE GROtrH'
c. rivovr GRAVEL RoM TEMPoRffi coNsrRucrloN zoNE

1.7 WARRANry

A. IN ADDITION TO THE WARUW ON ALL CONSTRUCTION CryERED IN,THE'' cirrii,iiii boCuvews. rne colrnrcton sHu REPAIR ALL DAMAGE To

SURROUNDING PROPEW CAUSED 8Y CONSTRUfrION'

e. oisiiiRdED Aial-wirr ne*ecr cRomx oF NEw cMSs cwER PRIoR ro FIML

INSPECTION.

2.1 MATERIALS

AY THE OWNER OR
WRru

PREPARE DESCRIBING IN

AND CONTMCT
THE OWNER FOR

IN IN ACCORMNCE WITH

FOR CHANOE WORK

w THE WRIfrEN

CUNGE AND fPROVED BY
ACT]ONS ON THE

SMLL PUCE

FULL THESE

1.7 RELATED DOCUIVENTS AND COORDINATION

A. GENEru CARPENTil, EGCTRIru AND NTENM DUWINGS ARE INERREUTED.]N
'" Fiiiiorueridi -oi rrle ibnx' rnE coNrilcroR MUs REFER ro ALL DUwNGS'

[L COORD]MTION TO BE RESPONSIBILIry OF THE CONruCTOR'

1.8 SHOP DRAWINGS

A CONTWTOR SULL SUBMJ ShOP DMWNGS 6 REOUIREO ND LISTED IN THESE

SPEC FICATIONS TO hE OWNEq FOR fORTAL'
e ilili5i oiirwincs Sreu ee RwrilED' cHEcGD ND coRREcrED Bv_ 

COHTUCTON PRPR TO BEINC SUBMMED TO THE OWNER'

1.9 PRODUCTS AND SUBSTITUTIONS

SUAMI 3 COPIES OF SCH REOUEST FOR SUMNruTON' IN ilCH REQUEST

i6!-Niiry-rri inboucf on FsRtsrtoN oR lNsaLunoN MffHoD To 8E

Fipirbio iiv iiE-iubsirurtoH. txcruoE RESTED sPEclFlcATroN sEcrlo,N 4l1D
iiFirfrr'rid-rlireiit -eNt 

coMPLETE DocUMENTATIoN sHowNG coMPLIANcE wtrH

THE REOUIREMENTS FOR SUBSTITUTIONS'
iii-Biltr ni l.iitisSnt pnobucr onn AND cur sHEfls wxrcH PRoPERLY

fr-o-rilieiird-otsmrdr rci [tvs' pnooucls No MATERIA-s BEI\G rNsi[LEo
iilno-rinircron inA-, rF DEEVED NEcESsm" 8Y THE owNER suBMlT Acru[
ilupus ro frE owNER FoR fPRovAL lN LIEU 0F cur sHEfls'

L

1.10 QUALITY ASSURANCE

A. ALL WORK SHAI 8E IN ACCORDANCE Wfr APPLlreE LOCAL' STATE ANO,^ iFiriiii'irtuwrou-s. rriiE sru lNcLUo€ BUr Nor BE LlMlrEo To rHE

BTEST VERSION OF THE FOLLOWNG:

. ANSL ThlElA - 222 - C. lBc 2015. aurLorHc orrtchrs AND coDE aoMlNl$uroRs (Boa)-l8c 2015
r MTIONI ELECTRICAL CODE-NEC 2017. uruoinwnrrm uBoRAToRrEs APPRowD ELEcrRlc[ PRoDUcrs
+ AMERICN INSTITUTE OF SEEL CONSTRUfrION
. sPEcrnilnoNs (asc)
. irrr grn cod€-'Bc 2015, lFc 2015. NFm 101

1.1 1 ADMINISTRATION

A. BEFORE THE CO{MENCEVENT OF ANY WORK, THE CONTRrcTOR WIL-AS-SIG\ A" 
FnblEcr ueucrn wno w,L- Acr AS A sNGLE DorN- 0F coNTw FoR [L-
i'iiionili'i rnrcLiEo n ns pnoEcr. THls PRoJEcr MNrcER w[ DwELoP-n

viGiin ltriouG rcn rHE PRoJEcr wHlcH wlLL BE suBMlfrED ro THE owNER

PRIOR TO THE COMMENCEMENT OF NY WORK.

e. liie-lir i ui uii iiocaiss cHffi Nor MoRE rHN 3 DAE AflER rffE DAr,E- iilGusiEo-ioC couuercevrnr oF THE woRK oN THE ScHEDUL€' NDqnN-G
r iriii-mT ioi Erci vruon arcow oR uNlr oF woRK r0 BE PEffi-oRuED

ir lin,-iiiopinLi iEoueHcEo eno cooRDlMrED wlrn orHER ELEMEITS lN

ioui'lci riirii oeri rmausngo FoR suBvNrhL coMPLflloN oF THE

WORK.
c. iiiori ro coMMENctNG coNSTRUcrloN' THE owNER sHALL SCHEDULE AN- 

on-srr MEflING WITH A[ WOR PARIES. THIS WOULD INCLUoE (THOUGH NOT

i'vrrEo 'o) rrr owNER. pRoJEcr VNAGER, coMwrof,'-_919 _911T.. ,.-
nrpneselirrvr, LouL TELEPHoNE coMPNY TowER EqEc'oN FoREVAN (lF

SUBCONTUCTED).
o I6iiietioii !-riirr er EourepEo wrH soME MaNs oF coNsaT-' coiiiiuiiririroni,-iucr ei I voetre PHoNE oR a BEEPER THIS EQUFIENT

iiif"nofaiiuppnrb ei rut ownEn' NoR wlLL wlREESs sERvlcE BE

ARMNGED.
e. diiiirirCi-ormucrtoN, coNrucroR Musr ENSURE rur EMPLoYEs aND.. 

iu;AbNia{aioRa wiri wun rmo HATS Ar aLL rlMEs. comucroR wrLL

couFLV wrl nu wPcs sAffi REQUIREMENTS lN THEIR AGREEM€NT -, - -r. d6ii]ilciiii uus PRovrDE wRlnEN DAILY uPoArES oN slr PRoGRESS T0 ftE
OWNER.

e. i ib-libge TNVENToRY oF coNSTRUfrloN MERnS AND EoUIPMENT ls

REOUIREO PRIOR TO STAM OF CON$RUCTION.

H. NOnry TtsE OWNER ,/ PROJECT VANrcER lN WRITINC NO LESS TdA\ 'E 
rOU!!''' ir-ibid,ci -oi cortnnr PouRs rowER EREcrloNs' A\D EoulpvEN' qBrNfl

PUCEMENTS,

SITE MTERIALS: FILL MATERhT _ ACCEPTSLE SEECT FILL SHIL BE IN.--.-...
iicoilcimiii-wuii-IoCrL DEPARTM€NT oF HIGHwAY AND PUBLIC rmNsPoffiArroN
STANDMDS SPECIFIffTION.
SOIL STABILIZER F€RIC SH{- BE MI%F _ 5OOX'

i6r---sn-uci-u-mt s-ricblcim snarL BE 30oo Psl BRilKlNc srRErGrH AT

!i blre.-ioupiv wttg cEuEuL PRovlsloNs oF DlvlsloN 3 coNcRflE
SPECIFICATIONS.

B,
c.

2.2 EQUIPMENT

COMPACNNG SHALL BE ACCOMPUSHED BY MECMNISL MANS. URGER}RA-.
iiiiliEd'coiiinoeo ry ssgEps roor, vrsRAToR oR RUBBER TIRED RoLLERS

il"birrc eilElSinvE ToNs. wATER TREATMEffi MAY REQUIREo To oBTAIN

coTiftioN. suatrn mes sHALL 8E coMPAcrED BY PowER-DRIVE HND
HELD TAMPERS.

3.,1 INSPECTIONS

LOCAL BUILDING INSPECTION SHALL BE NOIFIED NO LESS TSN 48 HOURS IN

ADVANCE OF CONCRflE POURS'

3.2 PREPARATION

A PRIOR TO OTHER UMVATION ND CONSTRUCTION EFFORTS CRUB ORGANIC
^ iuiiimni 16 r ntuvuu or sx lNcHEs BELow oRlclNAL GRouNo LML -e. Ui{iEai-oririiwi6E lnsrnucruo BY rHE owNER, REMovE TREES' BRUSH AND- ;EBRii riov rne pnoprqn ro AN AU-HoRIZED aDFILL
c. FFidi--b'Fiiiintni'oiln oc ilsE MATERTas REVovE soq soors AND

COMPACT TO 952 STANDARD PROCTOR

o. ii'ihE"uHsriii rcii cdirbnr<jri mL rucouNtnEo, LINE Tfq 9RUBB€D--^..." iiild w-rii lnerutgn uar pnron ro REPUcEMENT 0F FILL 0R BsE MATERIAL

VENOOR:

@ atat
4O5 N BRqDWAY. NH FLOOR

oKuHoMA Clry, oK 75102
PH, (405) s29-E134

iilll|
CON4PANIES LLC

, l\N Lr\ilr ill \ I (

;i. !\il lrlLr\rr(lt \ll rr
ll l.r L,ilIliL,\ 'i;r n'

!i!)'l! hiL

"@
SPECIALW TELECOMMUNISTIONS

SEWCES. PLLC.

PROESSIOW ENGINEERS
AND CONSULTANTS

15431 N. EROADWAY, SUIrE 120
oKuHoMA Cn. oK 73114

(405) 753-7167

SITE NAME:

owAsso 76TH

StrE NUMBER:

oKL00453

StrE ADDRESS:

7847N71STEAVE
owNso oK 74055

o
@o
N(0
(.t
(,l

!,r
N(.,

F/

A

DESCRIPTIONDATE

GENERAL NOTES
TltEi

GN1



3.3 INSTALLATION

A. CLAR EXCESS SPOI6, IF ANY, MOM JOB SIE AND DO NOT SPRilO B,fl-OND THE
^ irilft oTH; owrini rmg pnopenn UNLESS AUTHoRIZED BY PRoJEfr

MNAGER, IN WRITING.
e. iili'ir-riiiri budi. irc.uotrc rop suRFrcE coJRSE SMT EXEND To ffE

LINE-

3.4 FIELD QUALITY CONTROL

A. COMPACTION SHALL BE 9OZ M*IMUM DENSIil IN ACCORONCE WITH ASfM
^ ;:i!$ ;oh iit-wbnr- eNo esz UNDER PurFoRM Na. smEMENr wr[ BE

EXCAVAED AND REFILLED AT CONTilCTOR.S EXPENSE.

3.5 OUALLTY ASSURANCE

A ALL SEL MTERIALS UTILIZED IN CONJUNCTiON UTH THIS SPECIflCArcN W]LL 8E^ A;iviNE:D"bi-ai;r-niis5-iieel. witcxr or zuc coAnNG oN frE FABRc 
-sHALi&'ii-tisdim-itouicEs pEn sQUARE FooT oF MATERTI covERED PosE

SHALL BE HOI_DIPPED IN GWE E ZINC, 1.8 OUNCES PER SQUARE FOOT'

3.6 APPLICABLE STANDARDS

A. ASTM.A]2o SPECIflqNON FOR P]PE. SEEL BBCK ND HOT_DIPPED ZINC COATEO

(S-VANIZED) WELDED AND SAMfSS FOR ORDINR -SES'
a. )i$i;-lrtlrc i"or-DtP GALvN,ZED) coATrNG oN lRoN A\D srEE- PRoDUcrs

6. 
^irv-oiis-srenbARo 

sPEclFlqroN ion ztlc comle (HoT-DlP) oN lRoN ND
SEEL HAROWNE.

o. isii--ii6f iiitrrrcArtoN FoR zlNK-csrED yEEL CHAIN LINK IENCE-FABRc'

;. ;!il-;Ai SFEciiianon FoR ALUMTNUM-CoArED cHArN LINK FENcE FABRTc

i. lirv-nsis imoeao speqncelol FoR srEEL sHEfr zlNc coATED (GALvANIzED)

BY frE HOT-DIPPED PROCE5S.

c. iiruiiisio sFicrnwton ron rot-norreD cARBoN srEEL sHEfl AND srRlP

SRUCTUML QUIfi'
n. iiiil:ii:di sliortwtor roa ALUMINUM coarEo $EEL ilRaED wlRE'

ryAVATE OO$ HOLES WITH MECNIC{ AUGER EQ-IPMENT' EXCAVATE POST HOLES

F?i-'iiir-sra-Jiriii-bbc'vErrs. corr,nu PRoPER oEP'd A\D DTNfiER 0F Posr
HOLE EXqVATIONS.

SPECIAL CONSTRUCTION TOWER & ANTENNA
INSTALLATION

1.1 WORK INCLUDED

A: 5-35its'111tF-i!lJou#iVtBul?Jo'*;o."troN GRouNDrNG sHouLD rNcLuDE

BASE(S) NO ANCNORS

c. r aibineo, rNSrA[ TcREE (J) srDE ARMs coNslsNc oF owNER

REPRESEMATIONS.
o. iuiinii-rwerus N .NDIcA'ED oN DuwlNGS ND owNER soEc FlcATloN'

; ii';;i;i CarvevzEo ireEr ANTENNA vouNTs As lNDrmrEo oN DMwr\Gs
i 'rirr- iuausteo urvm'zeo srEEL wAvE GU'DE UDDER

l irirrl wAvE GUDE BRtDcE N l\orc^TED oN DRAWING'

;. iijii,r]i iri'io-rr-s*L bni nsuureo cnouro MR Ar EQ,TPMENT aB Nfl
; ;Ji,i:i tiD ;tiai;aa cnourotrc rrs wtrH LoNG uRREL DoUBLE cRTMPED

iovpnss,on Lucs. (stM To ANDREw-22:7ooTBD oF APFRoVED EouA')-AToP

fi#i-ffii #oRi'ix'E3'x6 1'6 EQLTPMENT' cRouNDr{c Lms ro 8E

^ i3i!itli,X,# #3;'fl,'ii,tl"oH.?rffi'* swEEp TES' o-' t:tt*E9. cgs
a^. b6;idiii i'rins-ion iourorrrons sH{L BE DRI-LED aND PoURED 0\ rlE

$ME ilY.

2.2 RELATED WORK

2.3 REQUIREI/TNTS OF REGULATOR AGENCIES

A. FURNISH U.L. LISTEO EQUIPMEf WHERE SUCH WEL IS AVAIUBLE' INSTALL IN,' 
corroaurie wtrh L L. sTaNDARDS whERE APPuSBLE

a. ir-siiul iriiEnil, enienne qerrs AND GRouNorNG vffiM rN AccoRmNcE wrH
-. biiiiiinici no si'ectrtantou lN Efficr AT PRoJEcr LocArloN ANo

ii86iiiiinbaions-oi irair mo sr BUTDTNG coDES. sPEcr^L coDEs H^UNG

"inisbiorbn dvrn spEctnc ponr'ors or woRK THls 'NcLUDES BUr rs NoT

UMITED TO THE FOLLOW]NG:

EA - ELECTRONIC INDUSRIES NSOCIATION TA-TA'222-G. ffiUCTUML
iieNmiiT ibf iriii-iure-ru-rwEns ND ANTENNA suPPoRrrNG srRucruREs

FM - FEDEmL AVhTloN ADMINISTMTION ADVSORY CIRCUW K 7O/746A-H',
OBSTRUCTION MRKING AND LIGHTING'

FCC - EDEUL COMMUNICATIONS COMMISSION RUES AND REGUUT1ONS FORM

ii6, o#iiLicrrol MARKTNG NAD ucHTlNG sPEclFurloNS FoR ANTENNA

STRUCTURES.

AISC . AMERISN INSTITUTE OF

STRUCTUML JOINTS USINC ASM
STEEL CONSTRUCTION SPECIFIST1ON FOR

s25 0R A490 BOLTS.

5. NEC _ NATIONAL ELEM1CAL CODE _ ON TOWER LIGHTING KITS'

6. UL _ UNDERWRITER'S UBOUTORIES APPROWD ELESRISL PRODUCTS'

7- IN [L C6E5, PART 77 OR frE FS RULES ND PARTS 17 AND 22 OF BE-FCC
' iliid ftE iip[diieiE eNo rr rHE MNr oF coNFLlcr. SUPERSEDE aw orHER

STANDARDS OD SPEC]FICAIIONS.

a. l8c 2015, lFc 2015, NFS 101

J.5 INSTALLATION

A. THE MCESS ROAD SHAI BE EROUGHT TO NE COIRSE ELryAT]ON PRIOR TO

FOUNDATION CONSRUCTION.
E. EVOIO CNANIC OEPRESSIONS WH€RE WATER MAY PONO'

E. iiE 
-co,-ri-mcr'rncLuoEs aLL NECES$RY GRmTNG BN(lNc DrrcHlNG rylq .. .- iuieii'or'iiinwis-i,notqrio, cowntlc ilo lNcqEs oc suRFAcE couRsE u

ioiiio-n n-cili;Ei ur l'ieo ioq rccss To rtsE srrE coMMENcrNG AT rHE --
ibft? o?' rGliiicr-,dni 

-wrin ise rairv PUBLTc ThoRoucHFARE' ARE TNcLUDED

IN SCOPE UNLESS OTHERWISE NOED'
n iiisiri-npipn-ov-ifCe ixEi:le eccrss qoAD. cuDE rE EXISTTNG RoAD ro- ;il'dlfmi ciR;ANrd ia-riien rNo sMooTH THE suRFAcE BEFoRE PLrclNG FILL

OR STONE.
e. iiect-riu oR sroNE lN 6 tNcH MilLMUM ufls ANo coMPAcr BEFoRE PBcING

Ntr LIfl.
r. iilE TNISi' GRSE, INCLUDING TOP SURFACE COURSE, SHA-L EXTEND A-VI\IMUV
' oiori'iooi-erybro 1li srrr FENcE a\D sHALL covER rHE AREA As

NDICATED.

" oitiii-ixa'r BF appuED To rHE srDES sLoPEs oF [- E\cED srt AREAs
' iiinirl'ib mri eno ro ALL oT'ER SLoPES cRarER rHN 2 : 1'

r. hlii''iliF siiiL bE iFpi-iEn io rrr stoEs oF sIDES oF DrrcHEs 0s DilrNAcE

SWALES AS INDIilTED ON PUNS.
r. ip -{ae lrriie-d.rta ron stx FEfl l\ ALL DlREcrloNS AT cuLvEffi oPENING-s--'i ii."-rrp1,',zip aND sruw covER sH[L BE APPLIED To aLL oftER DlsruRBED
" ii-aG rib -orciri. ouuce' swALEs Nor orERw sE RIP-%'PED
r. Ll]6in no crriuvsiucEs wiL orcnEs, sw&Es oR cuLvEffis BE PffED so'' itiry- briici wiiri 'ounos, on pEnuri smurc wATER 

'MvEDIAT€LY 
@JACN

ilj'irr?.'ii oiirie-i'mr6rE-oC erryartons coNFLrcr wrrH rHrs GUToANcE ryrsE
THE OWNER IMMEDtrTELY, IN WRtrING.

r. ri 
-orrc-ii'-uts ilnc sioiEs cnuren THAN TEN PERcENT MoUNo DlvERs'o\AsY

' iisiolaliuSln ixi orcn-ero ntp mp uE uPsrRw srDE oF THE HilowALL 6
i,i?ii ii-ini orrcr FoR slx FEfl ABovE rHE cuLVERr ENTNcE'

u. iu-6 eio iEniilizrc ixelr se APPUED To suRFrcE coNDlrloNs wHcH wrL- iiioLinlie rioolrc. ure enas ro 8E sEEDED To ryEN THE suRFrcE aND

LOOSEN THE SOIL,
r i-o-ri-sirii n-mo DtREfrloNs lN rulcE THE ouNTlft REcoMMENDED BY THE

SEED PRODUCER.

o. n ii rti comucroR's RESPoNslBlLlil To ENSURE GRoffiH 0f 9EqDED AND
" ien6sinim iire -sv urffitnc uP To THE PoINT oF RELaSE FRoM raE-

Eor-rii#. iorr-nuf ro REwoRK sRE aRs UNTIL coMPLsE cowilcE ls

OBTANED.

3.5 PROTECTTON

A PROTECT SEEDED ARSS FROM EROSTON ry SoRWING ST%W TO A UNFOR!
^ Lol6ii-ori;ribi i-1 ncrrs srAKE ND nE DowN N REau'REo us-E oF-

Ei6iiori ctii'irnoL MEsH oR tiuLcH Nfl wrLL BE aN AccEPTABLE ALTERNATE'

e. 'AiiHiEi-PUCED ii-Conlulcrtor wlTH A NDSaPE coNTwr wrLL BE -" ilicipH. riEn iiH ldaE FRorEcroN URE AND sEcuRED To 2 1 rNcH x 2 
-

ri"Ci "-i ib<jr SEEL ANcLE EXTENDTNG ruo FEEr rNro ThE GRouNo 0\ FouR

SIDES OF THE TREE.

c. iii--ExFbsdo-lnitG sHALL BE PRor€cED AcAINST wAsHours AND solL ERosloN

FENCE (lF REQUIRED)

1 1 WORK INCLUDLD

REFER TO SITE PUNS FOR SLZE AND LOCAT]ON OF FENCE AND STES IO BE

INSTALLED.

1.2 RETATED WORK

A, COORD1NATE FENCE GROUNDING W1TH ELECTRJ*L SUBCONTMCIOR'

6. iirti-ib irli'ribn z - concnne FoR sPEclFlcATloN oF coNcRflE AND GRour.

1.4 SEOUENCING

A. IF THE SITE ARA HAS BEEN EROUGHT ON TO SURFrcE COURSE ELryATION PRIOR
^ io ilrci coninucitol. rencg Pos *svAloN sPos MUs BE coNTRoLLED

io inEcruoi coNTAMIMTIoN oF slDE suRFAcE couRsE

1.5 SUBMITTALS

A MNUFACTURER'S DESCRIPTVE JTERAruRL
A. di;irila;+ oi covprnncE rrer sPEcrFlcArloNS HAVE BEEN Mfl

2.1 FENCE MATERIAL

A, A[ FABRIC WIRE, fuILS, POLES' HARDWffiE ND OffER SE€L MATER1N SSLL
BE HOT-DIPPED GIVANIZED.

e. imiri sitfer slx FooT HtcH (vERlff w/PRoJEcT MANAoER) ruo-rNcH cHAN
- 

Liui-vEsu 
-oi 

rc. s muce 1o.tc'1 wRE. flE FBRIC SHALL MVE A KXUCKLED

Fb'i i'i'iioi nii6 e-olioM iolass' ieantc snnLL coNFoRM To sPEclFlcATloNS oF

sM A-J92 CUSS i.
c. ii1"i6sr3-snliils scrtourE 40 crvaNrzED srEEL PIPE AND sMLL 8E wPE
- 

T SU A_128 AND OF THE FOLLOUNG D]AMflER (OD PER FENCE INDUSTRY

STANDffiD).

UNE
@RNER
GAIE

2 5/8 TNCHES
4 INCBES
4 TNCHS

D. A[ ToP AND BuCE RA'LS SdA[ BE 1 1/4" DINflER SChEDULE - 40- liicna-rl'ml-seni,ii p'pe 'wEs stu'FAvE wE-oED CoRNERS

e. 6^:ii?{;ii-s*iii iivi e iurl-sercrT wRTrc{ BRAcE ND a FUL--wID-H
' iriir'izon-iiif eRrcr, sEcuRED rN PJcE il usE oF GArE BmcE cuMPs -r iiii'iiliibis-biitr ei MERcHnre MflAL MoDEL 64585 HINGE ADAPTER wrH

vootr o+og, rEs DEGREE AfracHMENT' oR EoUAL

c. iii cuioE turcx NSEMBLY) sHALL 8E MERcHANTS MErAL MoDEL 2083' oR

EOUAL.s iiriits. sToPs ND KEEPERs suLL BE PRovloED FoR A-L GATEs -.-:. tr--sioFi;ruq-Li'irve-ipeni cAPABLE oF qoLD'\c rHE GAIE -ac N rE
OPEN POSITION.

L. doiriLi-crii iuL- +ve A JEGLT oLUNGER uR wlr' DoME aP
i -^-i5.i-inuci zllc coerEo rENSloN wlRE sHALL BE usEo AT ryE BofroM oF
'' ?ri-m5nrc,-irnuiiieno wnn sND cLIPS Ar coRNER ND sTE Poss'
u. iwi l sri rNcH BY t/2 tNcH DINEER ilE-BoLT To HoLD lENsloN wRE aT

LINE POSE.
v. siirHciLd uns sMLL BE 3/15 BY 3/4 lNcH oR HAvE EQUTvALENT cRoss

SECTION ARA.
n. rii bijiniii ceru AND END PANELs stALL HAvE A 3/6 lNcH TRUSS RoD wlTH

TURNSUCKES.n iii p-risr ucepr qE Posr sHALL HAvE A coMBlNATloN cAP AND &RBED wlRE- suipoirrc sv. urE PosTS stsA[ FAvE A DoME caP
p. 6itiii,iii:iair'e nCruos eui MAY Nor BE LrMrrED ro -rE cLrPS' EAND clros

AND ENSION ilND CLIPS'
o. effieeD irie crre cumos scal BE FfrED wrc DoME caos
; ;ifiEo ;iii ;ii;;N aNo saarr ei cAsr rRoN wrn sFr BoLr AND LocK wrRF

IN THE ARM.
S, ALL CAPS SHALL BE N IRON'
i. Sbircini -wrli-ai-vxEb 

PRroR To lNSERrroN rNTo FENoE Posr HoLE

EXECUTION

3.1 EQUlPMENT

EXCAVATE POST HOLES WITH MECHANI*L AUGER EQUIPMENT'

J.2 INSPECT]ON

EXCAVATE POST HOLES PER CON$RUCTION MCUMENTS' CONFIRM PROPER DEPTH AND

DAMSER OF POST hOG EXCAVATIONS'

3.3 INSTALLATION

A. POST FOUNDATIONS SHALL HAW A MIN]MUM SIX-INCH CONCRflE COVER UNDER

POST.
s. air- irrce PosTS sHALL 8E vERTlc[LY PLUMB w[HlN oNE rNcH lN EIGHr FEfl'
i liiir?i,i--n pbsi-s.-mn pogs AND srDEs oF ilTE FMME, FABRIc sHALL BE- ;idC#; iiRiiaiEa mo iersror sNo-cLrPS AT ls rNcP I{-ERVALS

o. ii'linl-po-vi, i$iri-suu eE afrAcHED wtrH sNDS-cuPS ar 15 rNcH

INTEWALS.
e. iiriili'imnrc ro BRAcE MILS' rENsloN wRE TRUSS RoDS wTH nE cuPS Ar

FOOr lffiEW[S.
r. a-iliuiiu]ti'Cp oF Two INcHES wLL BE PERMInED BwEEN THE cHAN LINK

FABR1C ANO frE flW GME.
c. iiidiiitii birriruGo io Loc(s NE ACCESSTBTE FRoM EorH srDES

i. 6iltaliiio? iErdi pos s+L- -aw A MlNlvLM oF 2 5oo PSr BRaKTNG

STRENffi AT 28 MYS.

3.4 PROTECTION

UPON COMPLflION OF ERECNON. INSPECT FENCE MATERIA' AND PAINT FIELD 
-C-'E 

OR

Eii'ii.n;iiiiib'eiEAKi w;H iirclaesro PANr coLoR To vArc' rE RVAN'zED

PROCES.

2.

J.

4.

zG\
S,ftnr"gl
ks4z/ atat
405 N BROADWAY, NH FLOOR

oKuHoMA Clry, oK 75102
PH: (405) 529-813a

i,ll
CON{PANIES LLC

, llhlrJ\Lli{:lri IIr
:r, \Lr'l ll \rl\^!l \l rlir

I Ir,\ Lrll,\ilLi\1,\ilinl

'!lsr\lr 
rirL

-'@

SM NNE:

owAsso 76TH

SlE NUMBER:

oKLo0453

SITE ADDRESS:

7847N71STEAVE
owNso oK 74055

DESCRIPTION 8Y

;HES TITLE:

GENERAL NOTES

AN2

DATE

iFJ4i

ot!o
N(0
o,
ttr

!'|
195



ELECTRICAL NOTES

SCOPE

EQUIP[/ENT
i--ei-r oGconnrcr sw[cHEs ssLL 8E sEruEE ENTRNcE RAED, Haw DUry TAPE'

NS CIRCUIT BRilKERS SHIL BE RNED TO WTHSTND THE MAIMUM AVAIIBLE NULf CURREffi AS DffERMINED BY THE LOCAL

ultLlil. CoNTMCTOR SHALL VERIft vuruuJ riviir'ieii rN-LT 
-btirinerr, 

eHb cooRorMTE INSALBTION wlTH THE Loru uTlllft

BEFORE STARTING WORK.

2.

SHALL
RilDY

INCLUDEALLnBoR.MAERIALSANDAPPLIANCESREQUIREDFoRTHEFURNISHING,INSTALUNGANDTESTING'coMPLmAND
ibi-dFEnirror or'u won< srowr oN THE DMwTNG as sPEcl'Eo IEREIN:

1, ELECTRIC SERVICE 4. MISCELUNEOUS MATERIN
z. conour mo ucEwev S TELEPHoNE CONDUIE
S. CONOUCTONS 5. LICBTNING ARRESTING SYSTEM

CODES

ITHEINSTALuTIoNSilLLcoMPLYw|THALLAPPLIGEIuwsANDcoDEs'THESEINCLUDEBUTARENoTLIMITEDToTHEUTEST
EDITIONS OFI

A. THE NATIOML EICTRICI $Ffi CODE C. LOCAL ANO SATE-N€NDMENTS

b: iiiE iiiiiioi,iql ElEcrarc cooE-- niia-zo D. REGUUTToNS oF THE SERVNG urrLLw CoMPANY

2, ALL PERM1TS REQUIREO SHAI 8E OBTANED il THE CONTMCTOR.

3. AffiR COMPLENON AND FIW ]NSPECTION OF THE WORK, frE OWNER SHALL BE FURNISHED A CERTIRCAE OF COMPLilON ANO

TESIING

I,UPoNcoMPTIoNoFffEINSTALuTIoN,oPEMTEANDANUSTAL.'EQUIPMENTANDsYffiMSToMEnSPECIFIEDPERFoRMNCE' 
irournevgm. [L ESnNc sHALL BE DoNE ry oUAJFED PERSoNNEL

GUARANTEE

1'INTDmoNToTHEGURNTEEoFnEEQUIPMENTflTHEMANUFACTURER,ETHPIECEoFEQUIPMENTSPECIFIEDHERENSMI
ALSo BE GUAMMEED FoR OEFECTS iii iiiiirni bn woaiulsntp occuniarc DURING A PERIoD oF oNE (1) YilR Roil- FINAL

AccEprANcE oF TuE woRK ry tni o:wrin. wiiiicuiii;irst io rrr.own-rn L wARUNTEE cERT,FrcarEs & GU^NTEES

iJii'siili-ei rrE veu-rectuqEns silL- BE TURNED ovER r0 -HE owNER

CO_ORDINATION

IcoNTMcToRSHAIcooRDINAIEeLwoRKwtrHTHEPowERANDTELEPHoNECoMPAN|ESANDSMLLcoMPLYWTHALLSEwIcE
REQUIREMENTS OF ACH UTILN COMPANY,

EXAI/INATION OF SITE

1. PRIOR TO BEGINNING WORK, frE CONRCTOR SHALL MSIT THE SITE Of TNE JO8 AND SHALL FAMILIARIZE HIMSELF WTH ALL

coNDtTtoNS ffiCTtNG rre pnoposeil ilidiiraf rnsiniirnol eNb sx4u vnr pnovstoHs N TO ftE cosT THEREoF. FALURE

ro coMpLy wtTH THE TNTENT oF nri p'ii,iciil$il wl-u lfr"rio wnv-neuryE rrE coMmcton 0F PERFoRMING M woRK

HEcissmv ron A coMPLm AND woRKlNG ffiEM oR sY$EMS'

CUTTING, PATCHING AND EXCAVATION

COORDIMTION OF ALL SLEEVES, CHASES, EIC., WLL BE REOUIRED PRIOR TO THE CONSUCTION OF ANY PORTION OF THE WORK'

ALL cumNc AND PATCHINC Or WmS, peffio'riii'ri]ooi!, ruii cumis n coNcnse' wooD' SEEL oR mSoNRY SHALL BE DoNE

6 PROVIDED ON IHE DUWNCS.

2'ILNEcEsgRYEXCAVATIoNSAND&cKnLLlNGINC|DENTALToTHEWoRKUNLEssSPECIFICALLYNoTEDoTHERWSE0NnEomwING
SHAI 8E PROVIDEO 8Y THIS CONTRACTOR.

I. S€AL ALL PENilMNON THROUG8 WALL AND FLOORS WITH APPROVED GROUT'

EXTTRIOR CONDUlT

ALLEXPoSEDcoNoUITSHuBENa[Y]NSTALLEDANDRUNPAMLLELoRPERPENDICUWToSTRUCTUmLELEMENTS.SUPPoffiS
lnb ibumrc-nmouRE sHALL BE Hor DIPPEo SLVANIZED srEEL'

ALLcoNDUcToRssH[LBE|NSTA[EDINcoNDU]T.[IcoNoUITSHALLBERIGIDSTEEL.EMToRScH40TAS|ND|$TEDoN
THE DRAWINGS.

WHEREINs[LmoNEnERIoRsANDEXPoSEDToDNAGE,A[CoNDUITSMLLBERIGID$EEL.ALUMINUMCoNDUITSHINoTBE
ALLOWED.

CONCAEO CONDUIT IN WAL6 OR INTERIOR SPACES ABOVE CMDE UY BE EMT'

UNDERCROUND CONDUITS sHA[ BE RIGIO SEEL OR SCHEDULE 40 PVC N ]NDICAEO ON THE DRAWINGS'

ALL CONDUIT RUNS SHALL USE APPROVED COUPLINGS AND CONNECTORS' PRWIDE NSUUED AUSHING FOR ALL CONOUIT

ti"il'riio-re. 
'e[ cnriburi aurs rn a ws LocATloN sHALL uvE wATERPRooF FlfrlNGS'

PROVIDE SUPPORTS FOR TL CONOUITS IN rcCORDNCE WTH NEC REOUIREMENTS' A[ CONDUIE SHALL BE SIZED 6 REOUIRED ry

NEC.

BURIIDEPTHoFMcoNouresuLLBEsREoUlREoEYcoDEFoRacHsPEclFlccoNDUlTryPEANDAPPLtcATloN'

CONDUIT ROUTES ARE SCHEMATIC. CONTMCTOR SHIL FIELO VERlry BEFORE BIO- COOROIMTE ROUTE WtrH WIRELESS SRR1ER AND

BUILDING OWNER,

CONDUCTORS
1. FURNISH AND INSTALL CONDUCTORS CALLEO FOR lN THE 0mWLNGS tL CONDUCTORS SSlr HAVE ilPE ftWN (MlN) (75' C)

]NSUUTION. MED FOR 600 VOLTS.

2.[LcoNoucToRsSHAIEEcoPPER.THEUSEoFALuMINUMcoNDUcToRSsuLLNoTBE[LowED'ALLcoNDUcToRSSHILBEUL- 
LiSisD-AND smLL sE paovtoEo ND lNsr[LED AS FoLLom:

A. MTNTMUM WIRE SIZE SMI BE #12 AWG.

B. &L coNDucroRs srzE #E ND wcri snarr BE sRNDED coNDucroRs slzED #10 ND sMALLER MAY qq :9qq^9R.Tio"oED'
c. coNNECtON FOR #10 AWG nnO SmUiin irrisiBy illsTtNG Ttcffi AND TNSTAI|NG INSUUTED PRESSURE 0R WRE NUT

CONNECTIONS.
o. i5ir]iciioi,l-ion #E Awc AND WGER SHALL 8E ry USE oF SrEEL CRIMP-oN SLEryES wrH NYLoN lNsuuroR,

3. {L CONOUCTORS SHAI BE COLOR CODED ]N ACCOROANCE WtrH NEC $ANOARDS'

4 THE MCSAY S6EM SHIL BE COMPLft BEFORE INSTALLING CONOUCTORS'

PENETRATIONS
1. CONTWTOR SHALL COMPLY WITH UL PENEIMNONS DflALS FOR PENETMTIONS OF [L MTED WAL6' ROOF' ETC'

GROUNDING
1.[LEucTRlilLNEUTuLS'RTEWAYSNDNoN-CURRENTcARtrINoPARTSofE[cTRlc[EoUIPMENT&SSoCIATEDENCLoSURES

s*LL BE GRoUNDED rN rccoRDANcE ih"n'iril iiiliiE z5ii.-iliii sru nmor NEUTR{ coNDucroRs coNDurrs. SUPPoRTS

c€tNs. BoxES, GROUND BUSSES, nil"irii'eiiiirionouciiln ioa acs smM SHALL BE CROUNDED ry oNE PolM oNLY

PROVLD€ GROUND CONDUCTOR IN ALL RACilAE.

PROVIDE BOND1NG AND GROUND TO ME8 NFPA 7EO _ LGHilING PROTEqION AS A MINIMUM'

PROVDE GROUNDING ffiEM S INDICATED ON THE DMWINGS' 6 REOUIRED ry THE NATIOML ELECRIC CODE ANO SOIO

EQUIPMENT MNUFACTURER.

{LGRoUNDINGffiEMcoNDUcToRSANDcoNNEcTIoNSBELoWGMDEsHtLBETHERMALWELDSATGRoUNDRoDSANDATA
MIN OF 30. BLOW GWE.

[L INSALUTIONS SHALL BE VERNED'

[L CROUND W]RE SHALL BE #2 AWG SRE SOLID TINNED COPPER UNLESS NOTED OTHEruISE'

ALLGRoUNDWIRESS$LLPRovIoEASTMIGHTDoWNWARDPATHToGRouNDRINGw]THGmDUALEEND6REQUIRED.GRoUND
WIRES SSLL NOT BE LOOPEO OR SHARPLY BENT'

THEcoNTMcToRSHALLcooRDINATEINil[uTIoNoFcRoUNDRoDsNDGRoUNDRINGwIHFoUNDA]IoNANDUNDERGRoUND
CONDUIT.

ro. acH EoUIPMENT wlNfl suLL BE coNNEcTED wH (2> t2 AwG lNsuuTEo sollD TINNED coPPER wRE To GRoUND uR

Eou PMENT CABINffS SHAI EACH HAVE (2) CONNECTIONS'

AffiNM GROUNO K]TS SUI BE FURNISHED 8Y WRTICAL ERLDGE AND ]NSTUED ry ELEM1CAL CONTMCTOR'

KOPR_SHIELO ANTI_OXIDATION COMPOUNO SMLL BE USED ON ALL GROUNDING CONNECTIONS-

[L ryoTHERMtc coNNEcTtoNS sHtL BE TNSTALLED uTtLtzlNG THE PRoPER coNNEcTloN/MoLD ANo MATERI& FoR THE PARlcuuR

FPLICATION.

14. AL! BOLTED GROUNDING CONNECTIONS SHALL BE 1NSTALLED WTH A LOCK MSHER UNDER THE NW' HNDWARE FOR BOLTED

''' lo-ln-rclors sieri ez n MINIMUM oF 3/8^ No sHA[ 8E STAINLESS srEEL

iS. CNOUIOINC WIRE SHALL NOT BE INSTALLED OR ROUTED THROUGH HOLES IN ANY Mf,AL OBJEM OR SUPPORTS TO PRECLUDE

ESTABLISHING A .CHOKE" 
POINT.

16. PHC CLIPS OR MflAL CLIPS WHICH DO NOT COMPffLY SURROUND THE GROINDlNC CONDUCTOFS SHALL 8E USED TO F6TEN

ND SUPPORT GROUNDING CONDUCTORSIiiiibG"'iJtr^IZUFi'Viirci| COUPWELV SURROUNO THE GROUNO1NG CONDUCTOR SHIL

NOT BE UsED.

IT.STANDARDBlssuRs(clGEENDMIGB)SHALLBEFURNISHEDANDINSTALLED.THTSMLLNoTBEFABRICATEDoRMoDInEDIN
THE FIELO.

1A. TBE GROUNOINO CONNECTION TO THE POffiR ND ECO SECTIONS OF IH! !P9. ABINfl SHIL 8E MADE BY CONNEfrION A
'* ciiiroiiii6i-iibu nibnouro nrnc id iiL iacrory ruRNEHED Euss ilR rN acH CoMPARTMENT.

19. ThE CONTUCTOR SMLL SUPPLY VERTISL BRIDGE W1TH RESULE FROM PRE_CONSTRUCTION (CO_LOATION ONLY) AND

POST-CONSTRUCTION OHM EST,NC (GROUND) qESULTS

20'THEcoNlmcloRsuLLBERESPoNS|BLEToPRovlDEA"FALLoFPoHru-I:sToNTHENilSUPPLEMEMIGRoUNDFIELD
pRroR To FIML coNNEcrroN or nr iibu'ior*i-idii io-iourpviri rHE-Er su L BE PERFoRMED BY A QUAL FIED aND

CERTIFIED EING AGENT, OROVIOE 
'NO-ii1-NO-TNi 

TIJT TiCSJTN TO TIE PROJECT VA\AGFE FOR RryEW' THE GROUND YSEM

REStsTNcE To aRrH ssLL ror exc'iii'j"'iiiuil-rr iii-ciouto tEs ercsE-os rHE M X. oF s oHMs, rHE coNrucroR sH{L

Di-h-e3i6isiiuiio irci,ioi aoorloiii-cnouiio-connecrprs N REQUTRED ro MEf, frE s oHMs MAX

21. IF COA ON ICE BR1DGE IS MORE THAN 6.-0" FROM A GROUND AB AT THE EASE OF THE TOWER' A SECOND GROUND BAR WILL BE

NEEDED AT THE END oF THE rce enrdtE nJl ro cRouND BE coAx cRouNo Krr ND THE |N-LINE SURGE ARRESToR (suRGE

rniiiions rnsrueo 8Y LUcENT oNLY HAvE a 6 -o' LaD)

CONTRACTOR SSLL REPAIR/REPUCE
CONTUCTORS EXPENSE,

illSTING GROUNDING SETEM COMPON€NTS DAMACED DURING CONSTRUCTION AT THE

2.

5.

6.

7.

8.

9.

11.

12.

RACEWAYS

1.

2.

5.

5.

6.

7.

a.

VENDORI

,G,krogl\$hrl,i"v atat
405 N BROADWAY, NH FLOOR

oKWOMA Clft, OK 73102
PH: (aos) s29-8134

l:i/
CT]MPANIES LLC

'iF,lr\lf\'ilr\ llr
iii.!1n lr I $ L\n\i \ll ril

I l\r\ r,tli\ ri\1,\ir !i

"@
SPECIALil TELECOMMUNICATIONS

sEwtcEs,

SUITE 20
731 14

STE NNE:

owAsso 76TH

SIE NUMBERI

oKLo0453

SITE ADDRESS:

7847N71STEAVE
owNso oK 74055

ry

iHEf, TtrLE:

GENERAL NOTES

A

DESCRIPTION

N3

rol oer

o
@o
N(o
(.t
Or

!,l
Ngt



PROJECT NOTES

1. ALL REFERENCES TO THE OWNER IN THESE DOCUMENTS SilLL BE CONSIDERED VEtrIqL BRIDGE OR

IE DESIGNATEO REPRESEMATIV€.

2. ALL WORK PRESENED ON ftESE DMUNGS MUST 8E COMPffD BY THE COiTMCTOR UNIISS NOTED

' 6iiEiilli. iii coriucicii ti0si MVE coNSIDERASLE EXPERTENcE rN PERFoTUNcE 0F woRK

iriiiuri io iniir bisCnreeo nrnetn aY AccEPTANcE oF THls NSTGNMENT, BE-comAcroR rs

iniliiririiii tibiiii iavi sumcridi rypERlENc€ ANo €rufr. rHAr HErs-(NowLEDcffiLE oF

iii-vi6irr io eE pEirbnueo nNo rnni HE ls PRoPERLY LIcENSED AND PRoPERLY REGISERED T0 Do

THIS WORK IN THE STAE OF OK.

3. WORK SHALL BE COMPLflED IN ACCORMNCE W]TH THE IBC 2015.

4. INESS SHOWN OR NOTED OTHERW1SE ON THE CONTUf OMUNGS, Of,]N THE SPECIFIATIONS' THE' iolTdiwi liiiiri srerfnpprv to rue uerenns usto HEREIN, aND rHE THE PRocEDURES lo BE

USED ON THIS PROECT,

5. ALL HARDWARE SSEMBLY MANUFACTURER,S INSTRUCNONS SHALL 8E FOLLOWEO ENCTLY ND SHIL
SUPERSEDE ANY CONFJC]NG NOTES ENC.OSED HEREIN'

6, IT IS THE CONRCTOR'S SOLE RESPONSIBIUW TO DETERMINE ERECNON PROCEDURE ND SEOUENCE TO
- 

insune inr $Fry oF THE STRUCruRE AND tr'S COMPONENT pAtrS OURNG-EiEfi|ON AND/OR FIELD

iubiirFrcairbri. rnts incruos eul ts Not rtutrEo ro, THE ADDlrloN qF rEl{Pgq{tr BwING' GUYs

cin-irioowrs ilrr vev eE tEces*nv sucn vareiru sntr 8E REMowD ND sH& REMAIN ilE
FibiL-nry or rHE coNrffioR AffER rHE coMPLEnoN oF frE PRoEcr'

7, ALL DIMENSIONS, ELryATIONS, NO EXISING CONDITIONS SHOWN ON frE DMVINGS SHil 8E FIELD' vinnriiiry iit coniuiroa pnton rb eEctrntuc NY MATERAS oRDERNG, FsRrcAnoN oR

i6iliiiiuCrion ioii ol rnts pnoltcr. conmcroa SHALL Nor scAL€ couucr DUwNGS lN UEU

6F iriio-vLiirrCrrions. ew otscnepmcies sHALL BE IMMEDIaTELY BRoUGHT To rHE AfrENloN oF

inr omen mo rHE owNERs ENGINEER. THE DlscREPANclEs MUST EilElgLw-D BEFoRE THE

io'uliioii Gio Fnodiel wris rrr wonx. frE coNrucr oocuMENrs Do, lor rNolarE BE
iiii6ii-bi corsinucitor. rre corrnecron SHALL suPEwlsE ND DlREcr-THE.woRK ND sH{L BE

i6riii nspbnsreu FoR [L coNSRUcrloN MaNs, MfroDs, EcHNIQUES' SEQUENcES' AND

iioiiouhrs. oastivalon vslrc lo rHE slTE il THE owllE! 4!D/oR fHE ENGTNEER sHALL NoT

iiilibili.riircinn oF THE PRolEcrlvE M€AsuREs oR THE PRocEDURES'

8'ALLMATER|ALSANoEQUIPMENTFuRNISHEDSMLLBENilANDoFqoooaUAUI'mEEFlgMFAULTS- di-o ijeltqi-ilii rtr cbnronumcr wlrH frE coNTRAcT DocUMENTS fY- 4lD- Ar suBsnrurloNs
il'rl"sr'SiFhiriiis;pmiivEd mo euironrzio rN wRrTrNG il THE owNEf,aNo ENGTNEER PR|oR To

i-riliniirbli. iiiconrnrcrbn surr-iunnrsn sATlsFAcroRY NIDENCE As ro rHE KIND ND QUAuil
oF riE urrenrus AND EQUIPMENT BEING suBsTlruT€o.

9, THE CONTMCTOR SULL 8E RESPONSIELE FOR INtrIATING, MANTANING, ND.SUPERVISING ALL SAFEfr- iiEsunoNiaid inotneus ru couu-tclol wft THE idoRK. THE commcroR ls RESPoNSIELE FoR

iiiiGilif'iiAi iNr!..FNdIECr MO NCGEO WORK COMPLIES W1TH ALL APPLICAELE LOqL' STATE, ANO

moiur wm cooEs ANo REGUunoNs covERNlNG THls woRK'

10, ACCESS TO THE PROPOSED WORK SITE MAY BE RESTRICTED. THE CONTrcTOR SHALL COORDINATE'- iliiroio cor'srriuotot aovw, tlcluotuc wonx scHEDUu No MATERnE rccEss' wrH THE

RESIOENT LSING AGENT FOR APPROVI.

1], A[ PERMM THAT MUST 8E OBTAINED ARE THE RESPONSIBILIft OF THE CONTRACTOR' THE CONTWTOR''' iiillL et iilpiiiirirelE ron aaotnc BY aLL coNDlrloNs AND REQUIREMENTS oF THE PERMTE'

12. IN fPUCffiLE, A[ CONCRf,E WORK SUI COMPLY TO LOCAL CODES AND THE ACL 514_08'
.BUILDING 

REQUIREMENTS FOR STRUCruRI CONCRfiE,

13. 24 HOURS PRIOR TO THE EEGINNING OF NY CONSTRUCTION, THE CONRCTOR MU$ NOTIfr THE

APPLISBLE JURISDICTIONI (STATE, COUN]Y, OR Clft) ENGINEER'

14. [L MATERhLS AND WORKMANSHIP SHIL BE WARRNTED FOR ONE YEAR FROM ACCEPTANCE DATE'

]5'ALLTowERDlMENsloNss&LBEVERIflEDWITHTHEPsNs(uTEsRrylsioN)PRloRTocoMMENclNG'' i6irs.m-.u-iirriri.-nonry rie inorrEn rvvionrrrv rr ANy orscR€paNcrEsrRE.DrscovERED. rHE

oilllEi liliu uve I sn or ppnovio Fwi avlwr: Ar frE slt AT A[ rrvEs WHILE woRK ls

ti]ird'pEii=o-niiii. e oislcnarto nrsponsGrE EMPLowE sHALL BE AvAIUBLE FoR coNTAcr fr
CWERNING AGENCY INSPECTORS.

16, ALL TOWER MODIFICATION WORK SHT! BE IN rcCORDNCE WITH TA-10re_A_$ADARD FOR
'" iir'iniLjiinrli[iiFrnon mo uernrirmcE oF ANTENNA SUPPoRTTNG smucruREs AND ANTENMS

LEGEND

UNDERGROUND ELECTRICAL CONDUIT

UNDERGROUND TELEPHONE CONDUIT

KILOWAN _ HOUR MflER

UNDERGROUND BONDING ND
GROUNDING CONOUCTOR

GROUND ROD

CMWELD

GROUND ROD WTH INSPECNON WEI

MECilNICI CONNECTION

a
A
a
I

@

----uGP----
----uGT----

ABBREVIATIONS

8KR _ BRAKER

c - coNoulT

CKT - CIRCUIT

OISC _ DISCONNECT

EGR _ EXTERN& GROUND RING

EMT _ ELECRIC MflALUC TUBINC

FSC _ FLEXIBLE STEEL CONOUIT

CEN _ CENEUTOR

GPS _ GLOBI POStrIONING SYSTEM

GRD _ GROUND

IGB _ ISOBED GROUNO N

ICR - INTERIOR CROUND RING (H[O)

KW _ KILOWAM

NEC - MTIONI ELEdRIC CODE

PCS _ PERSON& COMMUN]CATION STEM

PH _ PHSE

PNL - PNEL

PNLBD _ PANEL EOARD

PVC. SCH 40 RIGID NON_METAIIC CONDUIT

RGS - RIGID SLVANIZED S]€EL CONDUIT

sw - swlrcH

TGB _ TOWER CROUND BAR

UL . UNDERWRITERS WOSTORIES

V _ rcLTAGE

XfuR - TMSFORMER

XMTR - TUNSMMER

A _ AMPERE

AFC _ ABOVE FINISHED GMDE

ATS _ AUIOMATIC RNSFER SWITCH

AWG _ NERICN WIRE GAUCE

BCW _ SRE COPPER WRE

8FO _ BELOW FINISHED CUDE

,,G\k/)Lkru/,i atst
405 N BROADWAY, NH FLOOR

oKuHoMA Clry, OK 75102
PH: (40s) 529-E134

' r' ' i::r[[l

COMPANIES LLC
I AF, ()\[,1:ill\ rl(

ilii\L\l I LL \11\i\ \lr rr

ll I \l (rNlillti\j,\ llnl
jqls)!lc ril

"@
SPECIALW IELECOMMUNIdTIONS

SENCES. PLLC.

PROFESSIONI ENGINEERS
AND CONSULTANTS

1J4J1 N, BRUDWAY, SUITE 120
oKuHoMA Clft, oK 73114

(405) 75J-7r57
cq

StrE NNE:

OWASSO 76TH

SITE NUMBER:

oKLo0453

SM ADDRESS:

7a47N7151EAVE
ow6so oK 74055

il

;HEN TtrE:

GENERAL NOTES

A

DESCRIPTION

N4

i oerr

Iq,,
o
@o
N(0
(.t
Or

!'l
N
ct)



SV-1

suFvry ot

oKL00453/76Tt1 ST

RANGE 13 EAST, TULSA OKHHOMACOUNTY

SIT! ADDRESS:

PART OF THE SW,/4 OF SECUON 26' TOWNSHIP 21 NORTH'

PruPSD TOR;

gatatlNtC,fii&S

SERVINC THE
201 N. BIMORD,

CENTRAL
&

o

DAIE DRAFTED:
10/27/19

OFFLCE

JOB
NO.r 3012.r0r5

FIELD

v,c.v.

scALE: r" = 50

'Hl#ljiZqr:-l
REVIS ONNO.

!

!'
I

@

SURVEY OF LEASE
SECTION TOWNSHIP

LYING iN PART OF SW

21 NORTH RANCE E.A.ST3

t/
:lf! is
i l1*
t/5

I

ffi
I MNNtt tu'ed2,t
14..@

W.I.M., TULSA COUNTY, OKLAHOMA

ffi'ffiPld MPEVOAYMM Eil
PARENI IRACT OISCRPION
il;i;i;:i;i;; $;h*"r ou.ila, or tha Noilh.os1 ouoil.' or th. $uth"!r ouoru (s/2 sEl4 NE/4

.iio il *.t" rr6rtv-s'i (26I r2r) loaf Ro'q' 1 b" or) ros
lij i.ii"iilrir''" c.-1'" sri,,Je oqo.;ro oc;o..'.olo '. Js cov'".'1r sd*v n"o'
i;;r;;;:;Hi'.i -';1i6 

^l-iicopoid " 
obi"*u i'""8 o 2orso4o2lr' oE'D cEcoRos o' r-'sA cou\n

.(aH.nA) 
$Rw s A uN 9E rwc N pmr oF frE sr

sms a, ]mw I xffrB ilm€ 13 ilsT'
nlx, rur$ 0t[' ruHdA

t(

),_ _ _--

,9 ."_ ____

fi:"l''f 3i"T:;1i""" 
""ne 

o poil o' ha srl' o secror ?5 ro'-sr' 2 
^oi'i\' 

colqs 1r tosr' ''do1
i"i.-l,l"J ui'.".i oio g.:"0 t-lr., o6c oEo ^ ooc-n.rr \LFDil 2or5o'02 r' D'!6 Rc'o'* oi rJso coilrr
oii":,*", s"o "*r Dclq rd. po4Eddry dseb* "",,'.Jj;:, 

", 
e6id s*/a. r1..c. { 01.?o.ri-, o. r.

cdmm.nc'no ol o B.ot3 coP Slud rou^d ror th. Soulh'o
;;ii,;;;i;"i;;;;;";:Jr or ,,5?ear '..r ,o o oolr o'oid 

'o{ 
r'1!: 11'n" s asre?7' *

ili.""i..-i,-i" '-"; e"', 2?' 43 rs6t to c '/? ro' od at1
:::::.T"".;;":;;;;
ii,i;i1i" 

"i' 
.:n". s.-i.mv --.i rr:.c. s ss'555'k o o'to"c' or 

'ooo 
rd rc o-tl2'r'ol Rod

;;:;;;i,;;'":;;';..,..'".. 1.rcoN01405-w.d!ra' bo /?'r$aoodtF
:-: ,:.'i';; 

';;;;;,.;;; 
;;;^c:r Gdc. \ $a555' E o o6,orc. or 4000 '.ar ro rro eorr or a'qirr''e

;;;"-." ,5oooo eouor. '.c, o o ol7

^ccEss^TrL 
rr t^sEuLNT DESCR prON

;;;;;;"", ... .""..-' ildnne o 
'o{ 

or h' s{/' d s'dor 2b

;:;;;;i Nil:. i;;;1r..il.'^d* 6oe"."d Ma'b:; d"'db!o '' occ--!rt \-rb''
iiis6;6zir ii.,: n";;i; Jr rr'. corrr o.oFono s.o !o$n'-r o'1e s00 ''rr
iororno d..ci,b6d ..nldi^.:
.l'i'il.i.ii.iie;;"' o' st.c ,o-.d ,o' *. soLlf.osr corl'r o 

'ord 
s{/a hrtu 

^ 
ol:?0-.r-r-"!. 

' 
F'

i*, -" r-*" s*2.

i** *+'ii l**$i;i]':ii":ti'J# iil:Itt*ti:i''{i{.rli.:,i.'.*
".,'. l.i* iri * ,dr rG r rt sdt %a'r 

'ocr 
Bo-rdo'' r -'

__l

c

1

CRAPHIC SCM

I

I

l

i
I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I
l

I

I

I

I

li
_2

e,rrsl'r'J -\

h rlq tut ruct Mr - 21. i/-
tb aNtF PARTN, 14ct @dw - ,a t
h 6i Pn*t til.t @4q - .15 -/-

1

\

\

I

S

I

L-.

!

6
i
g

6-i'-r i". noToeo,o&A*1r$6t-c

,^ !,F 
'ne 

r d/.id q P, r r
i,; ;k, D"

#-!:f,:Jii#Tf:r3-i*i1.i,,1*iHr$P'ilti*:;'$:{$f*}i;ff'rl"Filfrfx{:',;!r#r

^-.- o.r^iora dr crl systr{, rc ( @o-tt 6'J)

c/L d th Lee sil. 6 ft@fl"fir!ff4ffie



I

RE: 5/s

PROPOSED AT&T WIRELESS

CELLUBR WUC ON COVERED

PUFORM, REr 1/S1 FOR wuc
ON COVERED PUTFORM
FOUNDATION

PROPOSEO AT&T WIRELESS

CELLUBR ICE BRIDGE' RE: 1/A4

AT&T EOUIPtrilT WW ON

CMRED Pn]mt m l8'pa
tsSE AREA, RE: 1/A2

PROPOSED

COMPOUND

ON

4'-0"4'-O'5'-0"

COMPOUND

PROPOSED 1 45'
MoNOPOLE RE: 2,/S

I

I

PROMS flBM UNE
ro Rw

PROPOSED RF SIGNrcE & FCC

NUMEER SIGNrcE TO BE PUCED
TOWER FACE AAOW ftE L&EL

/
PROPOSED 12'

40'-o' WPE WUC ON COVEREO PUTFORM

PROPOSED 6'.0" CUIN UNK FENCE,

RE:1/s

PROPOSED 40,X40 FENC€

COMPOUND

I

PROPOSED
1a'x24' LASE ARFI

I

PROrcS€D DIESEL
GENEUTOR

:)-

I

PROPOSED MULTI-TEMNT

LESSOR 30, ACCESS/UTILfi
reEMENT

WUt MCK, Rt: 1&2/t3

PROPOSED
PUCM BY
RE: SHf

FBR VruLT

PROPOSED RF
RE: A7

m v€NmR. \(
12,ACCESS
3/^5

PROPOSED

o
COMPOUND PLAN

SEE SHEfl A6 FOR
CIVIL DETAS

1 SCALE:

fl, ROrc, RE:

TRUE NORTH

lz 21' E)

VENDOR:

@atat
k!-// yourwodd.D.tivered.

405 N BRNWAY.
OKWOMA C|il,

NH FLOOR
oK 73102

PH: (aos) s2e-81Ja

\\l/
COMPANIES LLC

Rs lr,ll{:lr\ll1
iir,s{r'lIt \\L(iii (lt rli

ll !i r,l lllL,\lll ;r

"r@
SPECALN TELE@MMUNICATIONS

SERVICES, PLLC.
PROFSSIONI ENGINEERS

AND CONSULTANTS
13431 N. BROADWAY, SUITE I2O

oKWOMA Cfi. OK 75114
(405) 7s3-7167

SIIE MME:

OWASSO 76TH

StrE NUMBER:

oKL00453

SITE SDRESS:
7a47N7lSTEAVE
owsso oK 74055

tr
ifii

;HEfl Tru:
COMPOUND PLAN

A

DESCRIPT]ON

A1

,ol onrr
A I 9/17 /21

o
@o
N
ro(.t
(rt

s,r
N
@



l

1'-0"

1 /52v

14'-0" @ PhTFORM

PROPOSEO DIESEL

GENEMToR , RE: l/6
PROPOSED RAYAP MOUN1NE LOCATION

@ CONCRflE PADi r+--o;

AT&T EQUTPUff m 18'p+'
LIAsE ARE{ RE: 1/A2PROPOSED AT&T WIRELESS

PBTFORM. RE: 1,/SJ

5

o

-t

d

@

I

I

6

$

o

I

24'-O"

PROPOSED AT&T PPCIATS
MOUNED WUC

PROPOSED AT&T WIRELESS

WAC CABlNal, RE: 1/A4

PROPOSED AT&T PHlTORil
$Am ffi a'-dtd-o'
CdCRETE PAD

(

I

EQUIPMENT LAYOUT
1 SCALE:

,/rbsilf\ffij at&t
\3Ab-4 You,wodd.Derv.,ed

405 N EROADWAY, NH FLOOR

oKWOMA Clil, OK 7J102
PH: (405) 529-81J4

r ., \t\\df

COIvIPANIES LLC
I iill L 

'r\il 
11:li\ I L (

,i1r!L I lIrr t\,\a\rf 'rl
tr I rr LiKl \jl,;\ \ /r i6

-@
SPECIALfl TELECOMMUNICATIONS

SERVICES, PLLC,
PROFESSLOW ENGINEERS

AND CONSULTANTS
]34J1 N, ERUDWAY, SUITE 120

oKWoMA Cll, OK 73114
(405) 75J-7167

SITE N&E:

owASSO 76TH

S]E NUMBER:

oKLo0453

SITE ADDRESS:

7847N71STEAVE
owAsso 0K 74055

o
tro
N(o
(.t
ot

!n
N(o

8Y

A

DESCRIPIONDATE

EQTJIPMENT LAYOUT

A2



(TOWER W OTHERS)

ANTENNA CABLE AND ACCESSORY NOTES AND REAUIREMENTS:
THE ffiE RNSMISS1ON

TO DEPICT
HEICHT

NOT 8E

HEIGHT wm

1 cENEm: PROVDE AL- LSOR, EOUIpMEM' ND MATERItuS NECESWY FOR !-EgEVTNG CONNECT'O\S A'
' iiii'ifrialli'nl:s ijulf ;r'6Luoe eLL'ibulpireiiiiir&r oe qtournEo.ro-n A coMPLflE oPEMlNc

iniiiiirti#LEi. toli.hitJons. mo rrir:irt siili-ei rsino penn FURNTSHED coMPoNENTS AS showN
SYSTEM, NTENM.
ON THE BILL OF

MATERN

t3$*o*r*"ro" To coMPLY wtrH
ALL FCC NO FM RECUUTIONS ON

IHIS PROJECT

TO
RFOS

FOR
VERFIqTION

2. MATERALS:
) 1 ANTENM ffiLESr 6 SCHEDULED

i r mrru coNNEcToRS: As ScHEDULEo
t.l. ilBii mlcrns, tlstrrrro a MuIMUM 4' sPAclNG

2,4, GROUND KITS_6 SPECIFIED

OF ftE

2/N
PROPOSED LIGHTNING ROD

PROPOSEO AT&T ANTENNAS

ALL SEL SHALL BE

HOT_DIPPED ilVANIZED MBLE
1 /2'
7 /A"
1 5/a'

IN AIR OR
5'
10"
20"

C€LE TUY lN CONDUIT
10"
t6'
2A'a ToP OF TOWERr?-iiF. = 1B-----7- ANTENNA ffiUY MOUNNNG

BE PRWOM
MNUFACTURER. J.5. NES SHAI BE INSTALLED WTH THE MINIMUM NUMBERS OF BENDS' qELE SHALL NOT BE LEfl UN'TERMIMTED IN THE

a.". ['*tbtiuo Krrs- AflER tNsrt[TtoN oF cRouND srRps' THE coNNEcrloxs s&L BE MADE warHER Tlcfr uslNc

wFArHERpRooF (E N TDEN'FL' 
^rjwtl-c"nb"u'io 

i,drus suJ rie eaou_cribii tn rse mwrweno uREfrroN ffioM rHF

coNNEcTtoN TO rdE aNrE\M cmu'iirioii-alnv-s"iiii-Erroilv.rrvuu m'us to1 A\D CONNECIoN SFALL BE vaDE ro

GROUNDING YSEM.+L!r*-'q8-:E'-

+**-i#:-ry-

+'1i?=-in-

REFER TO RFDS FOR NENM
MOUNTING HEIGNS, ilODEL NUMAER'

MIMMS. flC,

MIES:
TOWER

AND
BE

VENOOR. TOWER
IS

TO THE TOWER

t8**. ao*r*ooo* to .o"r."
WITH NTP PrcNGE PROVDED il
TOWER OWNER

PROPOSED
RE: UEST

AT&T ANTENNA
Rms

PROPOSED 145' MONOPOLE

27.a+.
PROPOSED ROTATING 22.5
OF PROPOSED U_BMKET'
(1 PER SECTOR)

(9) PROPOSED AT&T
iuirerun ne, uresr RFDS 1/2" COAX JUMPERS

ROM RRH TO ANTENNA

Pu&t@to.nu.rr. =rou.oFOLLOW MNUFACTURER
SPECIFICATIONS FOR AfrACHMENT
ND HANGING SPECS.

2. ROUTE COd UP TOWER PER

STRUCTUilL ANIYSIS'

(9) PROPOSED AT&T
RRU'S RE: UTE$
RFDS

PROPOSED PIPR
MOUNTED RRU
U-BRACKf,
SUPPORE

PROPOSED RRU MOUNED
ON PROPOSED U_BRrcKfl

VERNAL BRIDGE 145,
MONOPOLE,RE: 2/N

PROPOSED RRU MOUNED
ON PROPOSED AffiNM
PUTFORM WITH RRU PIPE
MOUNT (ilP. 1 PER

5ECTOR), RE SHEfl A4

(J) PROPOSED AT&T RAY*P
SURGE SUPPRESSOR
DC9-€-50-24-8C-ry
RE: UES RmS

PROPOSED CMUN6:
(9) POWER $BLES

(J) AG 6 1. CABLES

(6) aG 4 1-125" CtrES
(3) 1/2" F|BER LINES

POWER ANO F1BER FROM

PROPOSED 12' HD PUTFORM
WTH COLUR & ENHANC€D

SUPPORT MlL, RE: SHEfl BTS
RFDS

TOWER ELEVATION TYPICAL ANTENNA AZIMUTH PLAN

REFER TO STRUCTUUL
MYSIS TO DflERMINE

MEOLINE PUCEUENT

iI

1 scALE: N.T.S.
2 SCALE: N.T.S.

P

,,G\Fnc/lLWi
\b-r-l

atat
405 N BRilDWAY, TH FLOOR

oKWOMA Ory, OK 7J102
PH: (40s) 529-E1J4

: ,.1i, .iiill
COMPANIES LLC

r'ilL!)\ll1il:\li(
ii: \!r'lllji\\L\i\ ril rlj

tr' \r (:iL,\ll(i\lA ;rLn,

"@
SPEC1ALW TELECOMMUNICATIONS

SEWICES, PLLC.
PROFESSIONI ENCINEERS

AND CONSULTANTS

13431 N. BROADWAY, SUITE 120
oKuHoM Clfr, OK 75114

(405) 7s5-7167
coA

SITE NNE:

OWASSO 76TH

SIE NUMBER:

oKLo0453

SM ADDRESS:

7847N71STEAVE
owsso oK 7€55

o
tro
N(0
(.t
(,r

!I
(^lo

il

A

OESCRIPTIONDATE

A3

ELEVATION,



PROPOSED AT&T
WIR€LESS WAC
CABINfl,
RE: 1/A5

PROPOSED AT&T
PPCIATS

PROSED
PUTffiM

Al&T
STAre

ELEVATED PLATFORM
1 SCALE: N.T.S.

VENDOR:

@M./\%Fr'l
atat

405 N BRdDWAY, Th FLOOR

oKuHoMA Clft. OK 73102
PH: (405) 529-6134

. ri/
COMPANIES LLC

rtitr, (r,llriill\ l r'
;i,.\(:l il I \1:\4\ \lr n i

lr I \r rrliliikl\l{ ;rl ja

-,@
SPECIALfr TELECOMMUNICATIONS

SERUCES, PLLC.

PROESSIOML ENGINEERS
AND CONSULTANTS

1345] N. BROADWAY, SUITE 120
oKsHoMA C|TY, OK 73114

(405) 75J-7167

StrE NNE:

owAsso 76TH

StrE NUMBER:

oKLo0453

SITE ADDRSS:
7a47N7lSTEAVE
owNso oK 74055

8Y

;HEf, TITE:

ELEVATED PLATFORM

A

DESCRIPTION

A4

,l orre

l.z,
o(!
o
N(o
(r'
(rt

!,l
(rt



PROPOSg)
TrcUMED

AT&T LSD CENIER
0N PtrFoil

a'-6 7/16"

3'-0"
CLEARANCE

AC LOScm

-n6

l-t- 4
I-t\ 
I--l

TYPICAL WALK UP CABINET PLAN VIEW 2 TYPICALWALK UP CABINET FRONT ELEVATION

1 SCALE: ffiq1 5SCALE:

MPOSS AT&I LOAD CflTER
I()U}{IED d PTAFORM

9 1/2"

TYPICAL WALK UP
CABINET SIDE ELEVATION

ryPICALWALK UP
CABINET SIDE ELEVATION

TYPICAL WALK UP
CABINET BACK ELEVATION

I
I

I
I

I
I

@

I E
g

EEEE

oooo oooo oooo

nnnn nn(ln

3 SCALE:
4 SCALE: 5 SCALE:

@ atat
405 N ERqDWAY, NH FLOOR

oKWOMA Clft, oK 73102
PH: (aos) 529-8134

r, : i,.llljtl

COMPANIES LLC
I I\ltl Lr\llliil \ I Lr

ir,\Lrl il111\,i\/i\t \ll n

L i:i L,\:iinr\lr;rln

"@
SPECIALW TELECOMMUNICATIONS

SEWICES, PLLC.
PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERS

AND CONSULTANTS
1J431 N. BROADWAY, SUIIE 120

oKwoMA clfi. oK 75114
(405) 7s5-7167

cq

SM NNE:

owAsso 76TH

StrE NUMBER:

oKL00453

SM ADDRESS:

7847N71STEAVE
ow6so oK 7rc55

BY

ifii

;HEET Tru:
WUC DETAILS

A

DESCRIPTION

A5

,l orr

@
o(!
o
N(o
oo
C'T

!,l
oo
N



AMENNA PIPE TO BE RA|SEO

2'_0,' TO ACCOMMODATE RRU

MOUNT

PROPOSEO 12' HD PUTFORM
UTH COLUR & ENMNCED
SUPPORT ML

9'-6'Md.

GPS ANTENNA

3 HD PLATFORM WITH SUPPORT RAILS
MOUNTED T0 1 1/4'
cRS RE: 2/A4 SCALE: N.T.S.

CPS ANTENNA

CABLING (flP.)

I

CROSS BAR
MOUNT &
HARDWARE

t
= CPS SIDE POLE

MOUNT BMCKfl

COAXhL ABLE
(PER ANTENNA

MFG)

GPS ANTENNA
ICE BRIDGE DETAILS

BRIDGE
PROPOSED 24"
GRIP_SPAN ICE

12" CONCRflE PIER

FN1SH SLOPE TO

DRAN

KIT, VALMONT/StrE PRO

r PART# 8240-43

1 SCALE: N.T.S.
2 SCALE: N.T'S.

MOUNTING DETAIL

,,G\
estuN-dl
\SneF*:/WZ atat
405 N EROADWAY, NH FLOOR

oKuHoMA Clry, OK 73102
PH: (405) 529-8154

il
COMPANIES LLC

jiN,ir\ltL{tirsjtL
j,.\l,t itltrri\ri \ll il

tIL\,, L,r\ i\ rL)\rrir,r

-'@
SPECIALW ELECOMMUNICATIONS

SEWCES, PLLC,
PROFESSIONAL ENGINE€RS

AND CONSULTANTS
13451 N. BROMWAY, SULTE 120

oKuHoMA Cfi, 0K 73114
(405) 753-71 67

STE NNE:

OWASSO 76TH

SITE NUMBER:

oKLo0453

StrE ADDRESS:

7A47N7lSTEAVE
oWASSO OK 74055

o
@o
N(0
(.t
(tl

!t(.t
o,

BY

A

DESCRIPTIONDAE

BRIDGE AND

A6



REFER TO FENCHING
GENEUL NOTES TO CN2

CONCRfrE WILL BE MIXED PRIOR TO

LNSERTLON INTO FENCE POST HOLE
TYPICAL FENCING SIZES

POST FOOTINC

9"O X 48' DEEP

12,'O X 50, DEEP

i2"6 X 60" DEEP

SIZE

2 5/A"o

6,HIGH FENCE

LINE PO$

CORNER POST

ME POS

CATE BTCH, RE:2/A5 1 r/4" BRACE SCH. 40
P|PE (1 5/E" 0.D.) 3 STMNDS OF 12 r,/2

GA, GALV, SR8€D WIRE b
(c6s rr) -l

2- O.D. WELDEO

FMME (frP.)

1 5/A"
{ MID

9 cA.2-r2" FENCE FNRIC

GATE POSTS

LtrCH CAICH

SE DEENT AND MTE SOP
DSATL, RE:4/S AND 6/6

UTCH LOCK
1/2" CROWN

ELEVATION

WIRE FABRIC TO

TOUCH GRAVEL BASE

CORNER POST, SEE SCHEDULE

FENCE GROUNO]NG, RE: J/G3

+-1o-ffi:='-
MIMFI FABRIC sOOX

CORNER POST,
SEE SCHEDULE

EQUAL
9 GA, TENSION WIRE AT

8OfrOM OF WIRE FABRIC

LINE POS,
SEE SCHEDULE

PLAN

STE POST,SEE SCHEDULE

2 GATE LATCH DETAIL

1
PROPOSED FENCING DETAIL

SCALE: N.T.S.
SCALE: N.T.S.

NOTE:

1. CONTRAfiOR TO HAVE A VEtrIAL ERIDGE REPRESENTATIVE TO VERIfr PRMNTATIW WEED
'' 66riiFiii 

-l,ierEnrel us atEn tnstarrso lN coMPouNo AND AccESs RoAD PRIoR ro
PUCEMENT OF ROCK AGGREqTE.

Mil[ CATE
DFTENT

J'-0" 12 -a"
FINISH GMDE

5'' COVPACTED
(DENSE GUDE

OGA
2500 PSr
CONCRflE

AGGREGATE)

WEEO CONTROL FAERIC
sLoPE 1/4 pER

--i'-aeH=i6E.......-

CMD€ A- MINIMUM 10"6
COMPrcTED FII

3 PROPOSED ROAD DETAIL 4 GATE DETENT DETAIL

scALE; N.T.S.

NQIE:

SCALE: N.T.S.
i"",igouG."oo p'"e

FELD SN
HEIGHT

1 . CONTRACTOR TO HAVE A VERISL BRIDGE REPRESENTATVE TO VERlft PRryENWVE WEED CoNTROL MTERIAL

iii iiririr-lilsriLLio-rn coupouruo eno-adclS5 nono pnton ro PUcEMENT 0F RocK AGcREcATE'

6'OF #57 STONE 2500 PSI
CONCRflE

I

WEEO CONTROL FABRIC
SUITABLE UNDISTURBED SUB.GUDE. REMOW ALL

ONCEUC VNTENru OR UNSUIT€LE MATERIAL, COMPACT GATE STOP'KEEPER DETAIL
PROPOSE D COMPOUND DETAILS

1 1/4' BUCE SCH. 40
P|FE (r 5/8" o.o.) usED
oN coRNaRs aND WBERE

FENCE IS 3 SPANS OR LESS

l

r/4"r3l4 sflcHER EAR

SITE URGER THAN 5O'_0"
DIACOML BMCE FOR

GAE GROIINDINC,

RE: 4/G3

EQUAL

5 SCALE: N.T.S.

To 912 (MlN.) PER fl TE HIGHWAY STANDARD 6 SCALE: N.T.S.

@atat
\kc*"2-7 Your wodd. 06[eeBd

405 N EROADWAY, NH FLOOR

oKsHoMA Clry, oK 7J102
PH: (405) s29-81Ja

i'i/
CON{PANIES LLC

I [N, (r, ll:l \ l](
;ii.\LrL lrll I i!r\r \ll n

il r\\ L,.li l(r)ll;r ii

-@
SPECIALil TELECOMMUNICATIONS

SERVICES. PLLC.

PROFESSIONI ENG1NEERS
AND CONSULTANTS

1J431 N. BROADWAY, SUITE I2O
oKWoMA Clfr, oK 73114

(405) 75J-7157
coA

SITE N&E:

OWASSO 76TH

S]TE NUMBER:

oKLo0453

StrE ADDRESS:

7847N71STEAW
owNso oK 74055

8Y

JHEET TtrLE:

COMPOUND DETAILS

A

DESCRiPTION

A7

rol oare

o
@o
N
@
OJ
Or

!,l
o,5



1/2 W|DTH OF ENTMNCE

I

6'MINIMUM

2'-O'

EXPNSION JOIM
(iF REaUTRED)

EMUNCE
6 -0" 0R To R/w LINE

(6'd MrN.)

CULVERTWHlCHryER LS CRilTER

si
ill>

FACE OF
CURE

z9>b
ih

-++
-t

SECTION A_A FIN1SH GRADE

EARTH COVER

FACE
OF
CURB

1 /2,' PREMOLDED
rypalstol rotul flrren

HALF _ PLAN

RrP-RAP (6" o MrN)

REMOVE TOPSOIL PRIOR
TO PLAC1NG STONE -t
EX]ST1NG

2'-O'

I8t-r"t'1?
PARENT
MATERIAL

PIPE CULVERT

.+-'+- s,E

ctr.rr^Nt trt tr\/ TrnNl aT nl ITTtrR I INF ISOMETRIC VIEW
6,'COMPACTED GRAVEL
BASE

BACKFILL AND
HAND TAMP
WITH CLEAN
GRANULAR
MATERIAL

1
STANDARD ENTRANCE APRON (AS REQU 2 R|P-RAP DETAIL 0F REQUIRED)

SCALE: N.T.S. WRE MESH
REINFORCEMENT

PONOING HETGHT

SCALE: N.T,S.

PONDING HEICHT

STEEL POST 36'
HIGH MUTMUM FILTER FABRIC ETTRA STRENCTH

NEEDED W1THOUT
FILTER

STEEL POST J5"
FLTER FAARIC WIRE

# FLOW

STEEL POS
--t+-'<

3/4" MTNTMUM

DilIN ROCK

J/4" M]NIMUM
DRAN ROCK

AfrACH FILTER
SECURELY TO
SIDE OF POST FLOW

i
z

6'xB" TRENCH WTH
COMPACTED BACKFILL

6'x8" TRENCH wlTH
COMPACTED EACKFILL

10._0" MdIMUM SPACINC
WITH WRE SUPPORT FENCE

6'-o'MAIMUM sPrclNG
W1NOUT WRE SUPPORT
FENCETRENCH DTTAIL WIRE BACK SILT FENCT

SILT FENCE INSTALLATION:

1. THE FENCE SHOULD BE PSCED ACROSS THE SLOPE ALONG A LINE OF UNIFORM ELTaTION (PERPENDICUC| 19 lt1E-...--
nrRF.TroN oF TdE FLow). THE 'tnct irouo eE roarEo AT -ffiT lo FRoM HE ToE 0F sTE€P s-ooEs To oRwDE

iiblirri sionlct ero'rcctss FoR vANTENANCE AND cLEN oLT'

z. 6i'vi iie diiifi,oiirilmr te" tnro iur cRouND, sPrcrNG THEM No TRrHER ruN 6'-0" APART'

i. Fiiii irSuio Ei rnii[leo, wn r, ro z'. o] rse polr pnonuornc ABWE rHE ToP lF ftE F€Rlc ND N0 LEss rHAN

J'-o' oF nE posr sHouLD pnornuoiGovE riJcnouno. rHE MINIMUM FENcE r-ElcHT-lfiElcjr--oj FILTER ABovE GMDE)

i*u ee z+'. THE MAxTMUM FENcE HEtcHT (HElcH_ oF FILTER FABRIC AmvE GUDFI sHAl aL 16

4. TFE FTLTER FAER|C SHOwLD ee "r**G;D 'il 
-e-cblin,jo-rii eb.. ero cuiro_ur'c'q o' -HE URR,ER -O 

^v010_-HE
usE oF JorNE. wHEN JotNTs ene recisiic'i';, iriT-Ei Ciotii sxbulo B-E Jvl1PllD roGffiER oNLY AT a suPPoRr Posr

WM EOTH CIOS SECURELY FA$ENED TO THE POST. WTH A MINIMUM 6'OWRUP'
s. iiiie:rieuii* itrn crorr (so PoJND,/irNsR incs vtrtvuu -ENsl'E srRENfrH) stsoup BE usED 

^ 
2'wDE u-!E

s4L BE srapLEo wER rhE FTLTLR ';fiit:i;iii;Ri.i-iAiilir r io ee u"sLoiE srDE oF rHE Pos rHE $APLES

usio srouro BE r.5" Haw-DUil wlRE sTAPLES sPAcED AT A MAIMUM oF,a"-ovERuP'

C. PUidE iiiSONOU iO. Or rUE NrrEA.iEEirC-N1O NE 12" OEEP TRENCH. EXTENDING THE REMANING 4,,TOWARDS THE

' irFirt iiF irt riincr lno eg nu frE TRENcH wlrH solL oR GmvEL ND coMPAcrED'

INSPECTION AND MAINTENANCE:

1. INSPECT SILT ENCE ryERY SryEN (7) MYS WTHIN 24 HOURS ANER ilCI MNFALL ryINT THAT PRODUCS 1/2,, OR -' illjiE'tii'?rb-eii'irro]ll cnici-Foi'rffii iiiinr iJN-6Fi-slis enobro I cnnrrr BENaTH THE FENCE oR WHERE

iiE irrcE iv{s ieusro io sec oR couPSE gr RUNoFF ovER ToPPlNc rHE €NcE'
,. ,'i''ni i!'nci imiiiciirii, -aicrNs idSiclcirp-osi,-dn il -riw 

oinEn wav eEcouEs lNEFFEcTlvE, REPUCE rHE

AFFECTED SECTION OF THE FENC€ IMMEDIATELY

s. iibi*iem luir aE mvovEo wrrt rr iacies AppRoxtMATEly 1/3 OF THE HETGHT OF THE FENCE, ESPEC1ALLY lF

HilW MINS ARE EXPECTED,

l. iiG"reiiliiiiiilLil eiiriilovro wllHtN 30 DAys AfiER FrNr strE sTffirlraTroN rs AcHrilED oR AflER EMPowY
' 

6v1," 
-eii lo LolcEn nEeoeo. rwplb-ieoruelr sgouro gE RE{OWD OR STABTLTZED ON SITE. DI$URBED AR#

FEiwrc- rnbu FENcE REMovAL sHALL BE PERMANENTLY $€luzED
s. Sili-Fliri:E uus eE trsmuo PRoPERLY To AVorD NorlcE oF vourloN

SILT FENCE DETAIL3 SCALE: N.T,S.

PER JURIS

VENDOR:

,G\kezlxhdT\W-"{/ atat
405 N BROADWAY, NH FIOOR

oKuHoMA Clft, oK 75102
PH: (405) s2s-E13a

$lll|
COMPANIES LLC

l tiIL \r\,i1.{i]t\ I l('
iii \(il llll nl\i\l \ll I i

lL I ii L,ililli,\l \ ;rlni

"'@
SPECNLil TELECOMMUNICATIONS

SEWICES, PLLC.
PROFESSIOW ENGINEERS

AND CONSULTANTS
13431 N. BROADWAY, SUITE I2O

oKL#OMA Clil, 0K 75114
753-7167

SITE NNE:

OWASSO 76TH

SlE NUMBER:

oKLo0453

SITE ADDRESS:

7A47N71SEAVE
owNso oK 74055

8Y

;HEfl TtrLE:

CIVIL DETAILS

A

DESCRIPTION

A8

DAE

o
tro
l9(t(,
gl

s,l
G'ol



a\w atat
405 N BROAOWAY, NH FLOOR

oKuHoMA ClW, OK 75102
PHr (405) 529-8154

,. , iillf
COMPANIES LLC

,'ll$ .)\li\'lli\ ll\
;ir.\rli Iiji\\t\r\L sr1 rii

li l:i Lf[l \l]!r\Lil i6
!l!lrlt rrrr

SITE NNE:

OWASSO 76TH

SITE NUMBERI

oKLo0453

SIE ADDRESS:

7847N715TEAVE
owsso oK 7€55

-'@
SPEC1ALN TELECOMMUNICATIONS

SERVICES, PLLC.

PROFESSIOW ENGINEERS
AND CONSULTAN$

1J431 N. BROADWAY, SU1TE ]ZO
oKuHoMA Clil, OK 75114

(405) 753-7167
coA

il

A

OESCRIPNONMTE

SITE SIGNAGE

NOTE:
REflilo sHEEr s FoR ENURcED slrE
S{GMOE.

CHEMLCAL S1CN

RF SIGN

gffi

TOWER FCC NUMBER

SIGN

F.C.C. lD

131?161

1317161
I

-0"

NOTES:
iiiffiu*t $EEL sH[L BE AsrM A572, P'PE sH[L BE scH 40 srEEL AsrM A55'

GRADE B (SAMLESS).

2, EXIERIOR STEEL SHIL BE HOT_DIP GALVANIZED, AffiR FAERIqTION AND WMING' TO

iirii o:i)r. riaiownhr surr BE ETTtsER d2s yEEL. sLvANrzED To su 4155 0R

18-5 STAINES.

ON

H0[04.
COAL

12'
USE

CORE

GROUT

GRME,

CMDE.

FlNISH

NON_SHRINK
FINISH

BELOW

TO
PlPE

THAN

MCKFILL
AROUND

LESS

AND
FtIDEEP.

OF

LEDGEBURlED

LENGTH
UDGE

FOR3.
INTO

BURIED

1
FENCING SIGN DETAIL
SCALE: N.T.S.

]6' FARM ATE

4, PIPE POST FILLED WITH

CONCERTE

2" SUPPORT
PIPES, WELDED
TO POSE

4,' P]PE POS F1LLED Wlft
CONCERTE

RF SIGN AT
APPROXIMAE!Y
ryE LML

EARBED WIRE
FENCE

24'ox4- Pos PIER wtrH 25OO PSI CONCRETE PIER,

wP, SEE NOTE #]

TOWER SIGN DETAIL ENTRY GATE DETAIL

2 SCALE: N.T,S.
3 SCALE: N.T.S.

3" MIN CL€AMNCE AT

BOfrOM OF POST

o
@o
N(o
(lt
ot

!,l(.t
(D



NFORMATIO
ACTIVE ANTENNAS ARE MOUNTED

ON THE OUNDE OF AIS SUISING

SSIIND ]HIS PANEL

ON THIS SIRUCIURE

STAY EACK A MINIMUM OF 3

FEET FROM THESE ANTENNAS

0rlrdATSlthliVd &ffi-@
od frfo tlir irddim grc to PfmiE
qy di'trre d r€Fh dd tu 3 H
ldi tE qttm
This is ATtT }.lobility sitel
o(L00453

FOR AT&T_OIVNEO CELL TOWERS ANO OTHER_OWNED TOWERS

WHERE AT&T MOBILITY 15 PERMITTED TO POST RF SAFETY

SICI'TECC, THE TYPICAL RF EXPOSURE SIGNAGE CONSISTS OF AN

INFORMAION'' SIGN INSTALLED ON ENTMNCE GATES OR

ADJACENT TO THE ,'CAUTION" SIGNS REQUIRED TO BE INSTALLED

ri accessEs ro EAoH CLIMBING LADDER AT THE TowER.

"INFORMATION,'SIGNS ORE NO LONGER PERMITTED TO BE

INSTALLED ON EOUIPMENT CABINETS OR EUILDINGS.

GLASS MAIN ENTRY DOORS MAY BE -ERANDED' WIIH AI&!
uoslLrft Loco PRovlDlNG THIS lS NOT A LIGHTEO / 'MAROUIS"

SIGN. IN CERTAIN CASES WHERE A SITE IS UNMANNED'

Enrnron ooon srcNs MAY BE oMlrTED T0 PREVENT DnnUNG

UIOUE ENTM|Oru TO THE SITE. FOR THESE TYPES OF SITES'

iui vlnxn MAy ELEcr ro HARDEN sEcuRlrY lN A MoRE

r'llvstet-e umruen. tt rs rHE RESPoNslBlLl]-Y oF THE MARK$
io ueiE peuoerur DEclstoNs FoR UNMANNEo coRE sirEs oN

^ 
CASF BY CSE ffiIS

NQfES:
I. SICNS TO 8E MOUNED ON THE OUTSIOE OF

ACCESS MTE TO THE EXISTINC COMPOUND

11'

NOTICE

Rodio frquency ("RF ) emissions mov exceed Fcc
Srondords fo. gene'o'Public €tposure. Only

outhorized works.s p€rmited to enter'

FOR YOUR $FEil:
obev oll oosted siqns.
Moi;toin min;mumi o:stonce ot 7 feet kom oll

Oo not st€p;n front of ontennos.

lor fudher informotion, Pleose -coll- 
(877)61 1-56680

o ond ref€rence site number: OKL00ISJ

RF NOTICE SIGN
(WHIE MflAL SIGN W/ BLrcK LflERING)

SIGNAGE DETAIL 2 SIGNAGE DETAIL 3 SIGNAGE DETAIL

1 SCALE: N.T,S. SCALE: N,T.S.
SCALE: N,T.S,

NO
TRESPASSING

SIGNAGE DETAIL TOWER SIGNAGE DETA]L

op
Rodio frequencY fields beyond
this point moy exceed the FCC
qenerol public exPosure limit.

Ob€y oll posted signs ond site guidelines
for *orkinE in rodio frequencY

+7 m 
'.rs7 

(b)

NOTICE

INFORMATION

ffi-drm.!d*rff-h

&i-i@rn#FLhj

INFORMACION

Property of AT&T

Authorized
Personnet Onty

lo cs ct.mrt3rcyr o. Flor lo Ffottnll
Indnt {unc. oG thls rn . Grll .

r.$ rr{liatica call rL rsdat -

?*n

NO

IcnufloN

Bevond this point.
Ro'd,o frequency fields ot this site
m6v exceeo FCC rules for humon
u*jo"u..
For your sof€ty, ob€y oll Posted signs
ond site guidelines for working in rodio
f.equency environments

4 SCALE: N,T.S. 5 SCALE: N.T.S.

@ atat
405 N BRSDWAY, NH FLOOR

oKWOMA Clry, OK 73102
PH: (405) s29-E134

I t;:r iill||
COMPANIES LLC

1 

^g 
\i\ll \lilj \ L l (

irr \rrl llli,\\l\A\ \l i{i
ll l:l (,(liilt)\lliili6

-'@
SPECIALTY TELECOMMUNICATIONS

SEWCES, PLLC.
PROFESSIOW ENCINEERS

AND CONSULTANTS
13431 N. BROADWAY, SUtrE 120

oKWOMA Clil. OK 73114
(405) 75J-7167

coA

SIE NAME:

owAsso 76TH

SM NUMBER:

oKL00453

SIE ADDRESS:

7a47N7tSTEAVE
owNso 0K 7rc55

DESCRIPNON il

;HT NTLE:

SIGNAGE DETAILS

A10

,ol oart

^ltr,,, 
i

o
@o
N(0
G'(tl

!,l
o,



12" CONCRfrE SBB
ON GMDE, RE:2/S1

#4 @ 12" O.C., ACH WAY
TOP NO BOflOM

i-l-_l-t-l--l-l I

- -t -l- 1- -f -l- t- -f
r-f+-l-f+-l-
L_t_l_l__l-l--l--l
tlllllll
fl-l-T--T-l-T-l
F 1_ -1 -l- | --t -l-
t -l -l- | -l -l- ]_ -l -
L_ l_ _I _l_ l- -l -l- l-

J1-I

I

I

14'-O' 4'-0"

NOTTS:
t.
2.
3.

SM TO BE LryEL TI,/4''
iiiE i6u-r-oai-rdn--oEsreNED ssuMtNG ALLowaBLE so,L affilNc PRESSURE oF 20-00 PSF

!ilE i6ii,iiliioii oEiioiEo si0vtno MAliluM $lL Puslcrft rNDEx or 27 P-ER.NcBc'

;6i{-cifli'iiitNcfr rcn iourmlon orstCr suu 8E A MINTMUM oF 30oo Psl Ar 28 DAre'

ioiilliciro mgro erLow uNDtfluRBEo solL PER slrE sPeclnc DESIGN'

niren ro ne cEN&L NoES FoR sDlTloNAL NorEs.
5.
6.

1
TYPICAL FOUNDATION PLAN
SCALE:@q1's',
]/4" CHAMFER.

EDGES
FINISHED GMDE

3" CLR, #4 AT 12' O.C. EACH wAY
TOP AND EONOM

ON

(CRUSHED STONE)
PNTFORM 3" CLR. to' 8' EXPNSION JOINT

18- #4 @ t2- o.c. ToP '.5
AND 

''BOfrOM. 
EMBEDDED "

MrN. 8' '.^ r--
-+-+--+ I

?l
---+ I

-++

FINlSHED
(CRUSHED STONE)

L

*4 @ 12' O.C. ACH
ilAY ToP AND BoroM .2..u s sz r iz x,\/

EACH

5 MlL POLYETHYLENE
VAPOR BARRIER

BONOM

]2" STRUCTUUL FII COMPAdED
TO 959 MOD PROCTOR WITH 6,
MA. UNS

FOUNDATION DETAIL WUC ON COVERED

2 SCALE: N,T.S.

12'STRUCTUilL flLL
COMPACTED TO 952 MOD

PROCTOR WTH 6, MA. LLfiS

6 MIL. POLY

3 SCALE: N.T.S.

PLATFORM FOUNDATION AND STOOP DETAIL

VENDOR:

@ atat
405 N BRqDWAY, NH FLOOR

oKWOU Clfr, OK 75102
PH: (aos) s29-613a

: :,1\lll|

COMPANIES LLC
i liH L r)\jf;! il \ \

i:.\ril llil \l\l\ \1'| i

I l !\ Lr[],\l[)\f i4]n,

"'@
SPEChLil TELECOMMUNICATIONS

s€ilcEs. PLLC.
PROESSIOML ENGINEERS

AND CONSULTANTS
13431 N, BROADWAY. SUITE 120

oKWOMA Cfr, OK 73114
(405) 753-7167

coA

StrE NAME:

owAsso 76TH

SIE NUMBER:

oKLo0453

StrE ADDRESS:

7A47N71SEAVE
ow6so oK 7€55

il
iili

;HES TIru:
WUC FOUNDATION DETAILS

A

DESCRIPTION

S1

i onrE

@
o
I!o
N
@(.t
(,r

!t
oldt



PROPOSED AT&T
WIRELESS
UYCAPS

PROPOSEO AT&I
WIREISS WAC

CABINS,
RE: l/As

PROPOSED DIESEL
GENEUTOR

PROPOSED AT&T

PROPOSED AT&T
PPClArS

PPCIATS

PROPGM
PUTFOil

PROPOSED AT&T
WIRELESS WAC

CABINfl,
RE: ]/A5

PROffiM
UITORM

AT&T
5IAre

PLATFORM ELEVATION
PLATFORM ELEVATION

1

I

J

oo ooo

CC OOO(
E

4.

-

oooo o

!

--

SCALE: N.T.S.
2 SCALE: N.T,S.

VENDOR:.aw atat
405 N BROADWAY, TH FLOOR

oKuHoMA Clw, oK 75102
PHr (405) s29-8r54

, ii/
COMPANIES LLC

, RF!\)\ PIii \ llL
;li \(1 ll \11\i! \li nir

I :.r.'ll,\l\i\lr irlnl

"'@
SPECIALI/ If LECOMMUNICATIONS

SEWCES, PLLC.

PROESIOML ENGINEERS
AND CONSULTANTS

13451 N. BROADWAY, SUITE I2O
oKsHoMA Cn. OK 73114

(405) 753-7167

StrE NNE:

owAsso 76TH

SE NUMBER:

oKLo0453

SIE ADDRESS:

7847N71STEAVE
owNso oK 7€55

ry
JW!

'HEfl 
TITLE:

PLATFORM ELEVATIONS

A

DESCRIPTION

S2

,ol oor
A l9/17/21

o
IDo
N(o
ot
(,l

!t
C'0(o



il

rlr

lll

PROPOSED AT&T
WIRELESS WAC

CABINfl (BryOND),
REi 1/A5

PROPOSEO AT&T
WIRELESS

PROPOSED
WIRELESS

AT&T

PROPOSEO OIESEL
GENEMTOR

RAYSPS CABINfr (BryONO),
RE: l/A5

PROPOSED AT&T
PPCIATS (BryOND)

PROPOSED AT&T
WRELESS
ilYCpS

PROPOSED
PBTFORM STAIRS

PROPOSED OIESEL
GENEMTOR

PLATFORM ELEVATION
PLATFORM ELEVATION

- --UVU60..

__l

ooo

1 SCALE: N.T.S.
2 SCALE: N.T.S.

@atat
/7 Yourwodd. D6[vEEd.

405 N BRUDWAY, NH FLOOR

oKWOUA Clft, OK 73102
PH: (405) s29-8134

COMPA
r*/

NIES LLC
r nFL lr,lli tr\ rit

:r!.\(r'lril\\ \l\ rll r!
II l\-\ (i\1,\ll(r\1,\;r ,0

"'@
SPECIALT ]ELECOMMUNICATIONS

SERVICES, PLLC.
PROFESSIOW ENGINEERS

AND CONSULTANTS
13451 N. BROADWAY, SUITE 120

oKuHoMA Clfr, 0K 75114
(405) 753-7157

cq

SlE NAME:

owAsso 76TH

STE NUMBER:

oKLo0453

StrE ADDRSS:
7847N71STEAVE
owNso oK 7€55

g/

JHF TITLE:

PLATFORM ELEVATIONS

A

DESRIPNON

S3

rol oart

dEvja
o
@o
N(o
(.t
(rt

!,l
5o



POWER & TELCO
TO

trnP \A/lPll\l ^ r. DPnnPAh/rNtc qtrtr cl-1trrT F?

1. CONTWOR TO SruB-UP REOUIRED

POURING CONCRflE PER EQUIPMENI
CONDU1TS PRIOR TO

ABINf, INSRUCTIONS.

X X X X

PROPOSED AT&T WIRELESS WUC

PROPOSED AT&T WRELESS
1a'x24' LASE ARA

PROPOSEO DISEL
GENEMTOR

PROPOSED PSER VAULT
AS REOUIRED ER CODE

PROPOSED AT&T WIRELESS
WUC ON COVERED

PROPOSED GPS LOCATION

PROPOSED (T) 3" PVC CONDUIT FOR

POWER FROfu UTLIry UCK TO AT&T

LOAD CENTER ON WUC (N COMMON

TRENCH WTH TELCO).
PROPOSED 145'
MONOPOLE

LOm
UTILIfr

PROVIDER),

ELECTRCsT CODT BUIL.O SEIBACX

PROPOSED UTIL]N CONDUITS

MUS BE A MIN, OF 18,, (ilP.)
ROM ENCE LINE, RE: 2,/E2 FOR

NENCHING DflAIL

PROPOSED MULTI.TENANT UTIL]ry

MCK, RE: l,/EJ

I

I

I

PROPOSED Ng€R VruL'
PUCD il M \E{MR

TELCO CONDU]T ROLMNG ND SIZE FROM

ROW TO CMRES PEDESTI TO BE

DSERMINED AT UTILTIY SIT€ WALK

EEFORE CONDUT ROUTING IS

CONSTRUCTEO. GC TO CONTACT AT&T
CONSRUCTION MMGER FOR SB UP

LOilTION OUTSIDE OF COMPOUND.

+ X

PROPOSED J'' PVC CONDUIT FOR oFIBERAELCO FROM SOURCE TO UTILIft
RACK (COORDINATE WIIH UTILIft PROVDER)'

UTILITY ROUTING PLAN

TO [L NEW
TO MD

\. -.E

1 SCALE;

PROffiED NBR UilE
TO RW

TRUE NORTH
(z 21' E)

,G\
ffikro/"\\]3M7
k@z-l

atat
4O5 N BRGDWAY. NH FLOOR

oKWOMA Clfr, OK 7J102
PH: (405) s2g-BlJa

,,, , ii/
COMPANIES LLC

I RN, ()\LP\:ii i llL
ii,,\riL i I \11\ r \11 :ii,

IL l\r.)ll,r trr\l \lini
rqLr)rr.r irr

-@
SPECIALfl IELECOMMUNICATIONS

SENCES, PLLC-
PROFESSIOW ENCINEERS

AND CONSULTANTS

13451 N. BROADWAY, SUITE 120
oKWOM Clft, oK 7J114

(405) 75J-7167
cq

SITE NNE:

owAsso 76TH

SITE NUMBER:

oKLo0453

SITE ADDRESS:

7847N7]STEAVE
ow6so oK 7€55

il

;HEfl Tru:
UTIUTY PLAN AND DETAILS

A

DESCRIPTION

E1

ol oerr

@
o
@o
N(o
(.,
Or

!,l
5



(E) ELECTRISL UTIfr
iFiNSFoRMER sEwtcE REQUIRED

ts 12o/24OY, OR 1201208. 3W.

2OO AMPS.

*reROUND. SEWCE.
boNo PER NEc z5o

PROVIDE ONE (1) 5. CONDU1E
TO TUNSFORMER POLE FOR

SECONDAil SEWCE WIRE

INSTIUTION 8Y ELECTRICI
COMPANY.. PRWDE PULL WRE.
CONFORM TO ELEfrRIAL
COMPAM REQUIREMENTS.

PROV1DE MflER SOCKff FOR

ELECTRIC COMPAW MflER
INSTIUTION

PRT|DE (5-i13,/O nWN CU #4
GROUND.) 2.' CONOUIT ffiOM
UTILIfr MfrER TO MAIN
DISCONNECT.
200vJP utN olscoNNEcT ufr
(2) 2oo FRN-R FUSES

PROVIDE 1 *4 CU
ROO AND GROUNO

2'-O"
TRENCH

NEC 250

2OOA/3P AUTOMATIC
TMNSER SWTCH

2

I

FINISHED GMDE

UNDISTURBED SOIL

COMPSEO &CKFILL PER

ffi THWORK SPEC1FICATIONS

UTILIft WARNING TAPE, 12-
MIN. DEMH

PRryroE (J-*3,/0
1 #4GROUND.) 2?

NWN CU AND

CONDUIT

PROPOSED GENEMTOR CONNECTION

OR APPLfrON 2OU ffERIOR
RECEPTACE P/N AR 2OO34RS (OR

EQUVALENT)

PROVTDE (3-*3,/0 frwN cu AND

1 #4 GROUND.) ?,,6 CONDUIT

PANEL 
-N"-2OO AMP MAN

ERAKER LOAD CENTER

3" PVC ELEfrRlSL CONDUIT

COORDIMTE SIZE AND

INSTALUTION WTH POWER

COMPANY

SURE TELEPHONE MIN, OR
S REQUIRED

BY POWER
COMPAW

(2 #6 #1 #6C) 1? CONoulr

60A/2P

2 TRENCH DETAIL

1
ONE LINE DIAGRAM

IDflAIL PROVIDED BY OWNER' SCALE: N.T.S.
SCALE: N.T.S.

SERVICE ENTRNCE
rcSAY (TOP OR

BONOM F€ED)

GROUNDED (NEUTRI)
ENTRNCE CONDUCTOR

IF BOLTED HUB OR SELF

BONDINC HUB ]S USED BOND

JUMPER IS NOT REQUIRED

(rPrilL)

PVC CONDUIT
LIQUID TIGffi
FEXIBE CONOUIT
(rF REQUTRED)

=

MffiR SOCKf, ND MAIN

DISCONNEf ENCLOSURE
SMI BE NEMA 5R

CONCRflE PAD
(sHowN) 0R

BOOY FINISHED CRSE

2OU MIN BRWER
SEWCE DISCONNSCT

CROUND BUSS

PVC CONDUtr

RIGID STEEL
CONDUIT NEUru BUSS

(BOND NEUTML
AND GROUND
EUSS AT S€MCE
DISCONNECT)

UBEL MNER
PVC SCHED 40 LgO'
SWEEP

(AT&T)

RIGID SEL TO
PVC ADffiOR

40
ON

OPTION 
,,A''

CONDUIT DETAILS
SERVICE ENTRA

E

'----L=i--+'1'-

3 SCALE: N.T.S.

OPTION 
,'B''

4 SCALE: N,T.S.

NCE GROUNDING

@atat
k6-/7 vou,wodd.D.ltrered.

405 N BROADWAY. 7TH FLOOR

oKWOM Clil, OK 73102
PH: (405) 529-81Ja

:ll/
COMPANiES

, Rl\\r\:ir^\lii rl(
,lr.\il trir \rl\i\ \ll rri

I l i \,\ ()ll Alirr\l \ ill16
!l!)uit,1r):

"'@
SPECIITI TELECOMMUNICATIONS

SEWCES. PLLC.
PROFESSIOML ENGINEERS

AND CONSULTANTS
13431 N. BROADWAY, SUITE 120

oKuHoMA CW, OK 731 14
(405) 753-71 67

SITE WE:

OWASSO 76TH

SITE NUMBER:

oKLo0453

SIE MDRESS:
7A47N7lSTEAVE
wNso 0K 74055

o
@o
N(0
(.t
Or

(,r
L
N

BY

A

DESCRIPTIONMTE

E2

ELECTRICAL DETAILS



WIRING, (ryCEPT ELCO ANO THERMO$AT).

z. ust icteourE 80 coNDU,T J\DER DRlvEwAYs ND/oR ANY

wHtc|RosslNc ffiE.
7'-O'

3' SrD P|PE WTH Cp (m.) 2" ryc coNDUtr

5,/4'PVC CONDUIT WITH #2
BbNoEo ro NEUTW, wP.

NEW
AND

MflER BOX
MECHNICI CONNECTION

PROPOSED GROUND BARDISCONNECT,

s./4'wc coNDUlr wR #2
abNDED To NEUTilL, m.

(2) 1 1/2" CONDUIT TO

WUC ON COVERED

FffiIE?t"mor

(r) acH

2, EMPN

qDWELD SEWICE
COVEREO

J- EMPTY CONDUT
FOR UNDERGROUND
TELCO LINE TO

SERVTCE (OUE|oE)NED

FRONT VIEW
BACK VIEW

1
FOUR GANG UTILIW RACK ELEVATIONS

SCALE: N,T.S.
ryc coNDUlt

z

FINISHED GilDE
7'-0. UIILfi MCK

PVC CONDUtr

ryC SCHED 40 Lgq
$EEP

UTILIry RACK PLAN CONDUIT DETAIL

Tfi[
TOdE

3" EMffi CONDUtr
FOR UNDERGROUND
ELECTRICAL SERVCE
(OUTSIDE)

I

I

I

I

I

-0'

I

J

CIEM
391 1

CN

PURCELL
CSINET
(ouT oF

FRANCHISE)

12" OEEP TELCO

2 SCALE: N.T'S.
3 SCALE: N.T.S.

.akr'lk/,/.w4 atat
405 N BROADWAY, NH FLOOR

oKsoMA clry, oK 75102
PH: (405) s29-813a

: r, I :d[ll
COMPANIES LLC

r'i\3 \r\ll:!ills ll(
i:,{il ljlli\\l\l\ \ll rni

Ii I it (,ll lliri\l{ illn,

PRO'UCEDBY:@

SPECIALW TELECOMMUNICATIONS
SEilCES. PLLC-

PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERS
AND CONSULIANTS

1J4J1 N. BRqDWAY. SUITE 120
oKWOm Clft, oK 7Jll4

(405) 755-7167
c0

SIE NNE:

OWASSO 76TH

SE NUilBERI

oKL00453

SlE ADORESS:

7847N71flEAVE
owNso 0K 7{55

BY

lwl

;HEff TfrE:

UTILITY RACK DETAILS

A

DESCRIPI1ON

E3

rol oare

A | 9/17 /21

o
@o
N
@(.,
Ctl

ltt
5(.t



RE: 5/C2 FOR nPlru
CADWELD DflALS

GROUNDING LEGEND
OESCRIPTION

EXOTHERMIC WELD (MDWELD)

#2 AWc Bil
MECUNIdL CONNECTION

#2 SRNDEo INSUUED
(FROM EQUIPMENT TO MGB)

GROUND TEST WEI AT GROUNO ROD

CHAIN LINK FENCE

5/8"r8'-o coPPER cW GRoUND RoD

AT 15,.0' MA. SPACING, PER CM

SYMBOL

A
I

@

O^.\
\

#2 AWG BME SOLIO TINNED \
COPPER CABLE TO GROUNDING I
iisrEu tri.l, nr, +zcz

X X X X ,

\

\
l

I

I

I

I

I

I

GROUNDING NOTES:

1. CONTMTOR SHU WRIfl THAT GROUNDING ELECTROOES

Sh[L BE CONNECTED IN A RING USING #2 AWG BARE

TINNED COPPER WIRE. THE TOP OF ThE GROUND RODS

MO TTT NINC CONDUCTOE SHALL BE 2 FEET AELOW

FINIShED GRADE, GROUNDING EECRODES SHIL BE

ORIVEN ON ]5'-0" CENTERS (PROVIDE AND INSTALL N
REOUIRED PER PUN BELOW).

PROPOSED WUC ON COVERED
PUTFORM CROUND RING, RE:

15'-0"

3/G2
2. BONDING OF THE GROUNDED CONDUCTOR (NEUTUL) ANO

NT CNOUHOIIC CONOUCTOR SHALL BE AT THE SEWCE
DISCONNECTING MSNs, BOND1NG JUMPER SHALL 8E

INSTALLED PER N.E.C, ARTICLE 250'30-

5. GROUND RING CONNECNON CONDUCTORS SHALL B€ OF

EOUI TCICTX, MATERAL, AND BONDING TECHNIQUE,

4. CONTMCTOR SHAI ENSURE GROUND RING IS WITHTN 12

io se ncgEs oF THE EoUIPMENT PAD PRwoE AND

INSTALL GROUNDING CONNECTIONS SHOWN BELOW N
NEEDED PER EXISNNG SITE GROUNDING S/STEM.
iiolirmron sHu vERtff ru ExlsTlNG slTE GRouNDlNc

coHo[toHs gerone $ffirlNc woRK oR PURCffINC
EQU1PMENT.

5. BOND GROUND SR TO ffERNAL GROUND RING WTH ]
RUN OF *2 &RE. TI\NED, SOL'D COPPER CONDJC'OR IN

ryc coriNEcr mR END wrH 2 HoLE Luc' AND
.'CSWELD" THE OIHER END TO BE EIERML GROUND

PROPOSED EQUIPMENT

GROUND MR, RE:1/G4
ROO.

6. ALL MWN CONDUCIORS MUS GO DOWN

PROPOSED GROUND

TEs WELL. RE: 2/G2

PROPOSED AT&T WIRELESS

CELLUUR ICE 8R1DGE ELWATION,
Rt: 2/G3

TO ANENNA

PROPOSED DIESEL GENERATOR
CONNECTOR TO JUMPER
OR AWNM

PROPOSED TOWER

GROUND &R, RE:1/G4
5,/8, COPPER CUD GROUND

RbD AT scH coRNER AND
T

I

I

I

+
I

coAx

MID-POINT, RE; 1/G2

o-+-a I
\

PROMED TOWER
CROUND RING

PROPOSED 145,
MONOPOLE

x tnsrrunlol or euwL
TAPE PER MNUF. SPEC'S
PROVIDEO IN GROUND KIE

PROPOSED MULTI_TENANT
UTILIW MCK --./\

- F- CABE GROUNDINC

PROPOSED KIT

GROUND WIRE IROD

PROPOSED FENCE

GROUND RE: 5/G3
-----* *--T __r x AWG GROUNDING

pt CROUND 8US ffi

PROPOSED STE
TO CffirNn

o CONNECTION OF CABLE
GROUND KIT TO ANTENNA CABLE

COMPOUND GROUNDING PLAN TRUE NORft
(z 21' t)

Md. SPACINC

I

1 SCALE:

GRoUND RE: 4/G3

2 SCALE: N.T.S.

VENDOR:

@atat
\kbP// You,wodd.o.liv.red

405 N BRilDWAY, TH FLOOR

oKWOM Cn, OK 73102
PH: (405) 529-8154

' i' : i\il]il
CON{PANIES LLC

I nfi,ir,lt\:Jt\ ll1'
irr'\11 llll \\L\l\l (li nri

tr !A Lil ,\ l(i\itir ;r

"@
SPEChLN ELECOMMUNICATIONS

SERVCES, PLLC.
PROFESSIOW ENGINEERS

AND CONSULTANTS
1J451 N. BROADWAY, SUITE 120

oKffioMA CllY, oK 73114
(405) 753-7167

SITE MME:

owAsso 76TH

SITE NUMEER:

oKLo0453

SlE ADORESS:

7847N71STEAVE
owNso oK 7{55

o
@o
N(o
(.,
(tl

srr
5A

il
ifii

A

DESCRIPNON

PREUMIMil ISSUE

DATE

d71F

G1

COMPOUND



24.

FIN!SHED

I CMWELD

I
'-

5"124 DEEP
SEryE. ryC

INSPECTION
OR SOIL PLPE
EQUIVALENT,

FINISHED CUDE

AGGRECATE SURFACE

UDWELD CONNECTION
(frPE-Gr)

1" W1DE SLOT FOR

GROUND W]RE EXIEND
2" AEOVE CROUND WRE

*2 AWG SOUD TINNED

COPPER WIRE (EXTERIOR

GROUND RINC)

12 AWG SOLIO URE
hrrueo copPEn extEnton
GROUND RING

CROUND RING II2 .-
AWG 8CW (TINNED) Y

h I EXOTHERMIC
TO GROUND

WELD
ROD

GROUND ROD (WP,)

COPPER GROUNO ROD

(s/8*x8'-0" LoNG)
3/4" CRUSHED STONE OR

EbuAL. FILL Esr WELL To
WITH]N 2" OF TOP OF

CROUND LOOP WRE

5/E'or8 LONG COPPER
CN GROUNO ROD

ANTENNA CABLE GROUNDING DETAIL 2 GROU ND TEST WELL DETAIL 3 GROUND RING DETAIL

1 scALE: N.T.S. scALE: N.T.S.
SCALE: N.T.S.

&@\B
WPE PT ftPE HS ME YA_z frPE VS

#2 AWG EBC GROUND WIRE

3,/4'FLEX CoNDUtr
SLEM T'ffinxFINISHED

GNE

NPE GT ftPE VS lPE 2-\A-2

% Nw,r\ ./-
-\ WPE SS ftPE VBC ryPE YGHC

TO MAN GROUND RING

STUB UP DETAIL TYPICAL CADWELD DETAILS

4 SCALE: N.T.S.
5 SCALE: N.T.S.

1G\
WJ atat
\&os-47 You'wodd.D.[v€'ed

405 N BROADWAY, TH FLOOR

oKuHouA clfr, oK 73102
PH: (405) s29-81J4

,. ii;/
CON4PANIES LLC

|'j!.\ { t\1,\it(i\! \ irLni

"@
SPECALry

SERVICES,

SUITE 120
731 14

SITE NNE:

OWASSO 76TH

SITE NUMEER:

oKLo0453

SITE ADDRESS:

7847N71STEAVE
owAsso oK 74055

BY

iili

;HEfl TITLE:

GROUNDING DETAILS

A

DESCRIPTION

G2

MTE

6mF

o
tro
N(0
(.,
or

ot
5(,r



CADW€D CONNECTION

ANTENNA CABLES

STUB UP. RE:4/G2
GROUNDING WRE

BOND TO ICE BRIDGE
SUPPORT POST

ICE BRIDCE
SUPPORT PO$

3 TYPICAL GATE GROUNDING
SCALE: N.T.S. PROPOSED 24,'GRIP_SPAN ICE ERIDGE KIT

VALMOM/SITE PRO 1 PART # 18240-N

SLoPE 1'/10'-0"

PROPOSED
MONOPOLE

NOTE: PROVIDE GROUND

KT 6, BEFORE TURN,

REt 2/G1

TOWER GROUND BAR

#2 CU TINNED GROUND
WIRE

GROUND CONDUCTOR

TOWER GROUNO RING

ENCE FAERIC

CORNER POST

GD WED CONNECNON

RE: s/c2

).--
MWELD
CONNECNONSGROUND ROD

GROUND TO GROUND
RING

EffRIOR GROUNO

GROUNO RING) (f2
coPPER wlRE)

RING (TIE INTO TOWER

AWG SOUD TINNED

#2 AWG TINNED SOLID
COPPER WIRE frD WED
TO EMRIOR GROUND RING

TYPICAL ICE
FENCE GROUNDING DETAIL

I SCALE: N.T.s.

BRIDGE AND ANTENNA CABLE DETAIL

5/8"ofi'-O'
COPP€R CUD

2 SCALE: N.T.S.

@ atat
405 N EROADWAY, 7TH FLOOR

OKWOMA CIil, OK 73] 02
PH: (405) s29-E1J4

,,.,,i.1/
COMPANIES LLC

lll\iL!\li (j\l\;rir)

,r,@

SPEC|[ff TELECOMMUNICATIONS
SERVICES. PLLC.

PROESSIONAL ENGINEERS
AND CONSULTANTS

13431 N. BRSDWAY, SUITE 120
oKuBoMA Crft, OK 75114

(405) 7sl-7157

SITE MME:

owAsso 76TH

StrE NUMBER:

oKL004s3

SITE ADORESS:

7A47N71STEAVE
owNso 0K 7€55

ooo
N
@(.t
(Jl

!,l
5
o)

8Y

A

DESCRIPTIONDATE

GROUNDING DETAILS
TITE:

G3



STAINLESS STEEL
BOLT

STAINLESS STEEL
BOLT

SEEL CONNECTOR

SAINLESS STEEL
FUT WNHER

2-HOLE CRrMP/
COMPRESSION
CONNECTOR

GROUND UR UR

STAINLESS STEEL
fuT WNHER

SANLESS
BELLVILLE $AINLESS $EEL

NUT

STANUSS
BELLVILLE

flAINLESS STEEL
NUT

SEEL

STEEL

EOLT

STA1NLESS STEEL
FBT WNHER

DRACON TOOTH
W6H€R

CONNECTOR

NOTE:

1. CONTWTOR TO PPLY COPPER SHIELD OR NO-OX.

2. GROUND SR SruL 8E SIZED TO ACCOMMODATE

ALL GROUND1NG CONNECTIONS REQU1REO PLUS

PRWD€ 5OU SPARE CfACN'

CONNECTOR

TOOTH OUGON TOOTH
WASHER

SAINLESS STEEL
FUT WNHER

STANLESS SEL
NUT

WNHER

#6 AWG ffiOM ANTENNA
MOUNTS ND EOUIPMENT

GROUNDING (REI 2/C2
FoR oTY)

STANLESS
BEIVLIE$AINLESS

BELLVILLE

STAINLESS STEEL
NUr

WNHER

WNHER

TWO HOI.E LUG,

2-HoLE CRIMP,/
COMPRESSION
CONN€CTOR

STAINESS WEL
SELF_DRILUNG
MEIAL SCREW

STAINLESS STEEL
FhT WNHER

DSCON TOOTH
WASHER

MflALLIC OBJECT

CONRCTOR TO SPMY GROUND

N WtrH COD NVNIZE ONCE

[L CONNECT1ONS ffiE COMPLffiD

1. CHOOSE BOLT LENGTH TO ALLOW A MIN. OF THREE THREADS EXPOSED'

2. BURNISH MOUNTING SURFACE TO REMOVE PAINT IN THE AREA OF THE CONNECTOR'

3. APPLY ANTI_OXIDANT COMPOUND TO MATING SURFACE OF CONNECTOR AND WIPE OFF EXCESS COMPOUND'

4. APPLY CLEAR HEAT SHRINI( OVER ENTIRE LENGTH OF LABEL FOR PROTECTION' (REFER TO CONOUCTOR LABELS SECTION')

1
GROUND BAR DETAIL MECHANICAL CONNECTION DETAILS

SCALE: N.T,S. 2 SCALE: N.T.S.

VENMR:

@ atat
405 N BRSDWAY, TH FLOOR

oKWOVA Crfr, OK 73102
PH: (40s) 529-8134

,:, !1/l
COMPANIES LLC

r'iiHLi)\lt\:tll\ lil
ij,.{Lt lltlr\\L\nrt \ll rll

lll t,\ (ril lllLjll \ ir ;a

"@
SPECALry TELECOMMUNI$TIONS

SENICES, PLLC.
PROFESSiONI ENGINEERS

ANO CONSULTNTS
If,431 N. BRqDWAY. SUITE 120

oKWOMA Clft, OK 7J114
(4os) 753-7157

cq

StrE NNE:

owAsso 76TH

StrE NUMEER:

oKLo0453

StrE ADDRESS:
7a47N71SEAVE
owsso oK 74055

SY

'HEfl 
Nru:

GROUNDING DETAILS

A

DESCRPNON

G4

,ol orre

A l9/17 /21

o
@o
N(0
(.t
Ot

gt
s



REV

r0000013141

WEGHI DATA f,IT}I FI'LL BASETAM
lsEE mrE sl

KG t:p40GEIGR ToR AS Sl{tlfitl

CAGT NOst

ST UB
I NSTALL, 02. 5L TELECOT{

ITLE

KW
v Etl

AC
UP
20

AFPROX-p727(G l2|:lES L.gsl

ii,1.,:"ii'a'jii .:^l':1"'ll'i."9 "il,;e; ii ;i l,i!'
o !tNrr^c rilrr srsttrs 20 l

tttcTRqrtrltr tP?RovtD
INSIDT IINrcHILL

UEGHT DATA IITH EIPTY BASETAM
ISEE IFTE 5I

GEIER TOR A5 stoft{

lriuLfirLLvLx!run I-1I

il-c8
FIE FIII

AIR FLTE

CE-AltlT ovERFLow TAx
coo-Am mm

IPTOR qL T'PSTICI(

FIEL FT.IER

qL fl.I
(IL FIL1ER

o{. lnAN

sH lt2
IIEMS

SRVIcE
ACCESSS.T
srtE 0F tltlr

BATIERY

CdIIROL PTTIEL

arl.ll
r0 !t
t.

xttt3 cffrltl trc rr0rl
l| trr:. t30 rotllclltc
ainrto l0 ld,ro r(ltl ln

INSTALLATI@N! ERAWIN@

M)IES:
i"d;hBEE r{srrLl rtri cuDE strPLE) f,lrl urr FoR corl.Er!-.P D qmEulca
;'Hi#HiEdiiiidi on-rri-scs oF irc ee ton Fm { r{rE{4lq/smucE'- ffi-ff n FiAi. /iriir-iiriirmrexuusr trsctlAftE rtls q{rrttsJ-E-l{$^LL:D

ii'lEdiilircE'init-rinairn per-ge-e rrPA 37 AiD I*PA 70 srAlloAnos 
^swel-l ls lttv orlg FEDEMI* srlrE AltD L(rAL cotEs.

g. iilTRo- pA E / cnqrr ffiEAlcR hFml$ATlolt- . G specRcltrcll srET fi otlcns lr rru L
. iccEgsgl itft mvAL tr snvlcE PAIGL

+ nffiE #;fr i;ii'tnu{P-aown ro rcctss rtc sJ!4rt-lgl1.l-ls Fdrons
- l'il1ii-vri.ilae ibi:crsr r'cu.nrc Ac ut o EAtt cd\lur coilrq!!-

iEUmii-iifrcanst-EAfut cH RGEn eo vtlt-r ac (os lP-.MAx c$mcntr.l Ailo

ffi-roci rlren uo vo-T Ac FAcroRY wRED colsrcrxlt{
. -1ffi-rrfiarii ctiGdr-ns ircunrc TilNFER sf,lrcH clt{rnoL f,lREs

Aro AcctssfiY REL Y Ctil\Ccn(I{ loTY +l
s. ifrrnFr-tF-chivrn ittru reorn M Y ctul{cc tx,E T0 wT (Pnorus

;: diliuCr-bysiE lnxnrrr aAq( PRE$qnEr 2+.0 nrtes rr tl2o
i lereng{c€ of,tcns rrat{r/tl F(n Lmls uAntuircs
; ;dtrnE-mii-m mps ro mlrrnc PAD sHrLL E 5/&ll GRAIx s'

rusE sl^il)ltrt sAE TmgE SPECSI
E ilfruiiffi-ru.?E [Gi E-PL-uccE AFTm NsrALLArlilt FLUcs Af,E Pf,ovDE)- -lm- rne lrclro N rtc L(DsE vEI{Ts/FtE Fx.! KlT.

n ffifrE 6lsi"Tlt(-R€q.nEs ru sirr.ps ro E r{ RE R-TAlLsrtF{P AFE^'

ilriiiri snnia nrx rua suFPLv alttt REnRIt LII'ES lrscotu\EclED'' i6 Fi'F;b-EiiiEt asu lto FlE-iittl( rHls t{as EEil trt€ ro,FArur^rE PRESSJFE

ftlriG-G-rr+ irH<-n'rrt re.o. non iFaiurml Eq4{F-cqqSING r}r FUE- STPPLY

;'i6'ihfit{'j.[ii'-l;hd ib srrnr dr'."s'ee ril nn- inx FELD rEsIilF PRocaxrRE EfPLE)
fr'-rtF ilini Lc '.tgns KT. [lsi is *rrpo rrx rHs GE\ER rm'-..-,

z 
-iniftiiiitn 

swtrqi/ti*Ji.ilcArlotl ctr\Duls - coftmlr'rcArd\s Attr' 2'ilRE
-srrai rusr Mtr E Rtr{ lltl cgrllrr f,lrH Ac ulnf{G.
e.'ofitiRdt| lnEs ro e snao mo r$srED PAIR {+0t tAx t'ENGlHl'

492 la.4l
cEitER 0F m vlTY

654
CENIER GRAVITY

F0.5t
OVERALL

fl2t

T.E\ElH

58
12081

fAU( tffirtlL VEIIT ACEI{SI0N

rAlrx E-VEirT EfiEItlSlOil

TAIU( E.VENT EXTEIIEId{

I.JFT OFF
AI$ I'(xN LATCH W/

AI{) (UTIER
vt

EXMUST qJTITT f,/ MN CAP
orEnat!

BY C(EfiffiRIUERICAL

OVEFLOT TA!I( + MI'ATfi TISCTIARGE

ISEE I\NTE A

EATIBY
NEGATIVE

a CONTRq- PAI€-
! SATIERY CMNGER
EELOSIfiE TTHN

SEE iPIE ,t

FIE FT-TER

cncur mEAKa
SEE I\IOIE 3

GROUI'D

ICA]ER

ZE <-;u +tr+2*3
184.41

t905
OVEnATI

V[TAGE

crH 5EE
cq{t\EcTloN
4&(,

-y'- aR INTAKE

\- sEE ilrrE 2

095
ln3l

FTE
&9 SEE MIIE

dL REAR
SEE

STIFI.P COVER
u)lE 4

e7 t5ol 9€5 I30l

?l9 1,la01

9F t36ol
ZB
Eal

FRdIT VIET P(rIGTS

Rt(}fi uEl
LEFT VIEIJ

(saucE sm

DllrElEfitl{r om hchl

il
d,

*i,fi

a;!

t
: ,'_l

:!il
twl
'#'
7
l-

B
B

a

A

o
IDo

T

N(o(,
Ot

Or'5
@

A



REV

FIE TAil(
mrAL CAPACIW I 3834 lgz
d$rE clP dw I 3{a:} tq

0000013144CAGE NO

STUB-UP VIErl
D2.51 20 Kw Ac T E L ECOI,II NSTAL L

T ITL

ZE

tLtcrmrcrttr rPPmvlD
lrslDt trtDcllLL

2

rllta cltrtlt rlI tDrlarr:lr
L rrra.-:30 iDrlrcrlrc l0 I
atft,rl0 l0 tcto rill Lt.

EDINSTALLAT[@N AWINT@

,/

028 I{O/0 KTA CII\IIIT C'Tfi.TG
286 tm!

2:to tc3l
XT Cq\DlfT Cq,FUIS

CAPAqTY: UIER tcAtJllm
DEilSOt E lndil
rHs T I( ts usIE TO Lr-rzMAI{ EACK FIEatF.n FIEL SFITI.ilX iPT t6 l,+'z

VEI|IT

V
HER3EI\EY vErt1 2( 'l't [7

EIALEI x,g 2q
EIAL A

IICI{T

V 56QZ
Eso 286 lr0.[ tr81

I
I

62t
P4.41

ETAL A
ctETotEn c('tl\cgn(I{ IEill{Alld\F

IIIIELIIE' TIIH GRERAIMIss

'tgl ,+88

[9.01

E. ]'PT

EI
rr.[ FIE LEI/E-

H-ffiIA DEP,
sElE
IIER.T.

FtE ltol s
l3s0l

IlE-IlEf,

6X
oE7 lr6t
SEE I{'IE 8

96
E1A

STTil I,EI
mr{il\E }(r.Esl

P lrE T0 llutll

APPI.ES, IOT AVAIIEEI

Fa0t
REAR VIET

REIFVTE.E SNF{P
LEFT I/ET (sE t€rE '0

5r

rl

B
B

A

o
tr
o
I
N
ac'(.,gt

C'I
L(0

A



THIS PAGE

INTENTIONALLY

LEFT BLANK



AG RMH
AG

- -r,rla- a- l.

RE

CS

AG

IM
IL

SUBJECT TRACT

RS

IL

CS

AG

Feet
3000

cBoA-2936
600

21-13 31
c80A-2936 6.1



TULSA GOUNTY BOARD OF ADIUSTMENT
GASE REPORT

TRS: 1331

GZM:

CASE NUMBER: CB0A'2936

GASE REPORT PREPARED BY Robi Jones

HEAR|NG DATE= 71-/t6/20211:30 PM

APPLICANT: Sherri Coghill

ACTION REOUESTED: Speciat Exception to permit a single-wide mobile home in an RS district (Section

4to).

LOCAilON:1655E71STN ZONED: RS

FEilGELINE: Turley

PRESENTUSE: Residential TRAGTSIZE= !'45 acres

LEGAL DESCRIffiON: LOT 10 BLK 8,

RELRIANT PREI/IOUS AG]IONS:

Subject Property:

CBOA-14t!9 August 1996: The Board approved a Variance to allow two dwelling units on one lot of

record; and a Specia/ Exception to allow a manufactured home in a RS zoning district, on property

located at 1659 East 71st Street North.

ANAIYSIS OF SURROUNDIilG AREA: The subject tract is surrounded by RS zoning with residential uses'

STAFF COMMENTS:

The applicant is requesting a Special Exception to permit a single-wide mobile home in an RS district

(Section 4LO).

A special exception is required as the proposed mobile home is a use which is not permitted by ri$ht in the

RS district because of potential adverse effects, but which if controlled in the particular Instance as to its

relationship to the neignOornood and to the general welfare, may be permitted. The mobile home must be

found to be compatible with the surroundlng nelghborhood.

Accordingto the site plan, the applicant is proposingto place a 16'x 80' mobile home on the property. The

house has been removed and the mobile home will be placed in that location. A mobile home on the

subject property was previously approved (CBOA-1439) what was not acted upon within the three year

time period.

lf inclined to approve the request the Board may consider any condition it deems necessary in order to

ensure that the proposed mobile home is compatible and non-injurious to the surroundingarca.

Sample Motion:

c80A-2936 6.2



"Moveto-(approve/deny)aSpecialExceptiontopermitasinglewidemobi|ehomeinan
RS district (Section 4LO).

Perthe Conceptuat Ptan(s)shown on page(s) oftheagenda packet

Subject to the following conditions, if any:

In granting a Special Exception, the Board must find that the Special Exception will be in harmony

witn tne spirit and intent of the Code and will not be injurious to the neighborhood or otherwise

detrimentalto the public welfare.

c80A-2936 6.3



FtL t c0P y
GOUNTY BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT

MINUTES of Meeting No. 195
Tuesday, August 20, 1996, 1:30 P.m.

County Commission Room
Room 1 19

County Administration Building

MEMBERS PRESENT MEMBERS ABSENT STAFF PRESENT OTHERS PRESENT

Alberty
Eller
Tyndall
Walker

Looney, Chairman Beach
Huntsinger
Gardner

Fields, Building
lnspection

The notice and agenda of said meeting were posted in the Office of the County Clerk on

Friday, August 16, 1996, at 2:01 p.m., as well as in the Reception Area of the INCOG offices.

After declaring a quorum present, Vice Chairman Walker called the meeting to order at

1:32 p.m.

MINUTES:

On MOTION of ELLER, the Board voted 4-0-0 (Alberty, Eller, Tyndall, Walker, "aye";

no "nays"; no "abstentions"; Looney "absent") to APPROVE the Correction of
Minutes of September 19, 1995 (No."184) showing the Case No. 1371 was approved

but improperly recorded as having been denied.

On MOTION of TYNDALL, the Board voted 4-0-0 (Alberty, Eller, Tyndall, Walker,

"aye"; nO "nays"; nO "abstentions"; LoOney "absent") tO APPROVE the Minutes of July

16, 1996 (No. 194).

NEW.APPLICATIONS

Gase No. 1439

Action Requested:
Variance to allow two dwelling units on one lot of record. SECTION 208. ONE

stNGLE.FAM|LY DWELLTNG pER LOT OF RECORD - Use Unit 9 and a special

Exception to allow a manufactured home in a RS zoned district. SECTION 410.

PRINCTPAL USES PERMITTED IN RESIDENTIAL DTSTRICTS. USE UNit 9, IOCAICd

1659 East 71st Street North.

08:20:96: 195( I )

G80A-2936 6.4



Case No. 1439 (continued)

Presentation:
The appticant, Richard A. Pilgrim, 1659 East 71st Street North, submitted a site plan

(Exhibit A-1) and stated he would like to install a trailer on his father's lot. He

explained there is already one home existing on the subject lot that belongs to his

father.

Comments and Questions:
Mr. Walker asked the applicant if he wanted to divide his lot to allow the mobile home?

He stated his father wants to keep the ownership under one name.

Mr. Eller asked the applicant if his trailer was a 12' x 72'? He stated the trailer will be

12'x60'

Mr. Eller asked the applicant if he will install the tie downs and skirt the trailer?' He

a n swered affirmatively.

Mr. Eller asked the applicant if water and sewer is available? He answerbd

affirmatively,

Mr. Tyndall asked the applicant if the trailer was for his own family use or for renting?

He stated he would be living in the trailer home.

Mr. Walker stated he did not see any conflict and there are much smaller lots in the

area with more than one dwelling unit per lot. He further stated the applicant could get

a lot split and install the trailer by right, however he would prefer to keep the land

under one ownership.

Board Action:
On MOTION of ALBERTY, the Board voted 4-0-0 (Alberty, Eller, Tyndall, Walker,

"aye"; no "nays"; no "abstentions"; Looney "absent") to APPROVE a Variance to allow

two dwelling units on one lot of record. SECTION 208. ONE SINGLE'FAMILY

DWELLTNG pER LOT OF RECORD and a special Exception to allow a

manufactured home in a RS zoned district. SECTION 410. PRINCIPAL USES

PERMITTED lN RESIDENTIAL DISTRIGTS - Use Unit 9; per plan submitted; subject

to tie down and skirting the manufactured home; subject to the Health Department's

approval and a building permit; finding that the tract is large enough to support two

dwelling units, but the o*ner would like to retain a single ownership, finding that the

approvil of this request will not be injurious to the neighborhood, nor harmful to the

spirit and intent of the Code; on the following described property:

Lot 10, Block 8, Golden Hill Addition, Tulsa County, Oklahoma.

08:20:96:195(2)

c80A-2936 6.5



Feet

0 300 600
Subject
Tract

C B O A- 2 9 3 6 :,il;',,ff ilizi:"iig;,K'"i'i;:'f,:,i!.
Aefial Photo Dale: 2020/2021l# 21-13 31

c80A-2936 6.6



Feet
0 50 100

l#
cBoA-2936 Nole: Gnphic overlays may not prccisely

atign with physical fealures on lhe ground.

Aerial Photo Date: 2020/2021

Subject
Tract

21-13 31
c80A-2936 6.7



t
N

-lttf 5t. N.lb53 E.

Site Plan CBOA-2936 6.8



AG

IH

RS

IM

IM CSc

AG

IL

SUBJECT TRACT

CS

LEGEND

Tulsa Corporate Limits

AG

il
tr

Feet
3000

cBoA-2937
600

19-12 17

cBoA-2937 7.1



TULSA COUNTY BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT
GASE REPORT

TRS: 9217

GZM: 35

CASE NUMBER: OBOA-2937

CASE REPORT PREPARED BY Robi Jones

HEARIilG DATE= 7t/L6/2021 1:30 PM

APPLICANT: Lorenda Christensen

ACTIOil REOUESIED: Variance to allow the total combined floor area of an accessory buildings to exceed

750 sq ft in an RS district. (Section 240'2-E)

LOGAilON;2L37 S59AVW ZONED: RS

FEilGELIilE: BerrYhill

PRESE]{T USE: Residential TRAGTSIZEt o'4t acres

LEGAL DESCRImON= WL97 FEET & 3 INCHES NgO LT 9 BLK 1, SECOND WEST TULSA VIEW ACRES SUB

RELRIAilT PREVIOUS AG{IONS: None Relevant

ANALYSIS OF SURROUNDIilG AREA: The subject tract abuts cs zoning to the north and RS zoning to the

east, south, and west. The surrounding uses are residential.

STAFF GOMMENTS:

The applicant is before the Board requesting a Variance to allow the total combined floor area of an

accessory buildings to exceed 750 sq ft in an RS district. (Section 24O'2-E)

Section 24O.2.E permits accessory buildings in the RS district, however, the total square footage of

all accessory buildings on the lot cannot exceed 750 SF of floor area. The provision of the Code

attempts to establish and maintain development intensity of the district, preserve the openness of

living areas and avoid overcrowding by limitin$ the bulk of structures.

The applicant provided the following statement:

"Lorenda's job has moved to futl work-from-home, there is no room in the house for an

office. We atso need storage space for various vehicles, tawn equipment, boats, and

campers. we also need space to pen our "nuisance barker' dog at ni$ht."

According to the site plan provided, the applicant is proposing to construct a 30' x 60' (1,800 sq.

ft.) acceJsory buildingat the rear of his property. Section 420.2.A.3. states the followin$: Within the

rear yard, a detached accessory building shall be located at least three feet from any interior lot

line. The proposed accessory building complies with the three-foot setback requirement'

lf inclined to approve, the Board may consider any conditions it deems necessary and reasonably

related to the request to ensure that the proposed accessory buildings are compatible with and

non-injurious to the surroundin g area'

cBoA-2937 7.2



Sample Motion:

"Moveto-(approve/deny)aVariancetoallowthetotalcombinedf|oorareaofan
accessory buildings to exceed 750 sq ft In an RS district. (Section 24O.2'E).

Perthe Conceptuat Plan(s)shown on page(s) oftheagenda packet

Subject to the following conditions, if any:

Finding the hardshiP to be 

-'

Finding by reason of extraordinary or exceptional conditions or circumstances, which are peculiar

to thitand, structure or buitding involved, the titeral enforcement of the terms of the Code would

result in unnecessary hardship; that such ertnordinary or exceptional conditions or circumstances

do not apply geneiatly to other properU in the same use district; and that the variance to be

granted witinot cause substantiat detriment to the pubtic good or impair the purposes, spirit and

intent of the Coda orthe Comprehensive Plan''

cBoA-2937 7.3



Feet
0 300 600

l#
Subject

Tract
C B O A- 29 37 :;;;' f{;!#i:;'ix;"x'",'ii';i:xitr

19-12 17 Aeriat PhotoDate:2o20/2021

cBoA-2937 7.4



Feet
0 50 100

l#
Subject

Tract
C B O A-29 37 :,t:' -",,riffii:;'lg;"x'"x"il'f;tr:!,.

Aeiat Photo Dale: 2020m2119-12 17

cBoA-2937 7.5



s@{ I

Site MaP
Description of propenv^ and prcposed placemert of ouhuilding

{'

I

€
3c
Ba

c4
#
o
T$3f,

I

\

o
tro
I
N
r0
(r)
{

f
C')

Legcnd

? ztgr 5 59th w.Ave

I carport

I East FencerProPertY Eoundary

I Neighbor's Tree

I ruottt' Fence/ProPertY Boundary

I Playset {removed)

O Proposed BuildirB Placement

I sheo 1 (renrowd)

I sneo 2 - to be remrlred

I South Fence/ProPeftlEoundary

I Tree

ffi
@€4

i$qtxrx
I

).

i
I r--1

-ryI

t
t
I
tt

7r
I

1
,J

; .- - :::
:.^j^I l--

t

t.
a\,\

i.stl 3a

.,.&
$.''".:I

-^ t.

/(. I
t.
I

f .i. -$

a

',:.
ng.
l'

,l '.) ' r 4'."1t. €
I

:S. r ',/

:.-:,- i :'?^i? : -.

-'e^ie'l-'c
-a-

1,r
.':'. =- :

1ril'rJ' :.F? a

I

c i
I

,t A
\I

I

af

*' J'-a ": '
a

II

t I




